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REPORT OF THE MANAGER

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Fund Performance

The W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker®* (*This is a synthetic
ETF) ("WISE-CSI300"” or the “Sub-Fund”) is an index-
tracking fund which seeks to track the performance of the
CSI 300 Price Index in RMB terms. As of 31 December 2010,
the net asset value ("NAV") per unit of the WISE-CSI300
was HKD32.5255 with a total of 190,400,000 units
outstanding, aggregating a total asset under management
("AUM") size of HKD6,192,845,725.20.

A summary of the performance of the WISE-CSI300 is stated
below.

HeREBHE

¥ EEEROTEESEESC (LESR—
REFEERES)

(BEETFSRIINFED)

BUEEA

EERE

BEERIOOFRHREHESC(HES B — (32
SHMEEES) ([EEEF 300J3€F%%$J)m*f
EEBHES  BEEBHIEZRI00ERIFEMKRIR A
ARES) - BEZZT-ZF+_AM—B  ZTEF

300854 BB EFEA32.52555 T - O ETH
HS B85 5190,400,0000H SR EEHE

(TAUM)) #£51 /56,192,845,725.20/& 7T °

REBRI00RBEMEMNT -

1-Month  3-Month  6-Month 1-Year  3-Year  5-Year Since Inception ®
HEA 3 A 61E A 15 35 5F B AL AZR @

CSI300 Price Index @ -0.28%  6.56% 22.05% -12.51% -41.40% N/A -18.11%

JEA300(ERIEE@ il

CSI300 Total Return Index ®) -0.28%  6.56% 22.64% -11.58% -39.61% N/A -15.52%

BR300z 155 ®) TEH

WISE-CSI300 NAV-to-NAV © 0.60%  6.65% 22.59% -10.61% -37.25% N/A -14.86%

BEEAR0EEFEHEEFEY il

WISE-CSI300 Market-to-Market © 1.75% 11.83% 28.14%  3.99% -18.88% N/A -1.05%

ERRER300MELME® il

(as of 31 December 2010)

(EE2=—FT—FFEF+=-AM—H)

(a) Price Index in RMB. An Investor cannot invest directly in an index () HUARKEFHENEIEEE - REE THEEZERER—EE
and the index performance returns do not reflect management 2 AIEHAEIIRKBIN TRIBEIEER - XZMAHHE
fees, transaction costs or other expenses, which would reduce Y - ZEAXGEFEREIREEZE -
performance returns.

(b) Total Return Index in RMB (b)) HUARKEEEN IS -

(c) Unit's NAV in HKD. Units in the Sub-Fund can be created and (c) LB EMELEAEFE FESMELEMCAE
redeemed at thelr NAV in exchange for cash at the primary market. HEEFEIERRED F—RMEERL -

(d)  Market closing price in HKD. Market returns are calculated using (@) LOBTTAHER TG YEEE o 5 BIRIA =R T 5 ETFEE
historical market closing prices of the ETF in the secondary market. LIBEFE  WTRE BT EAMGEEEREREN
They do not represent the returns you would receive if you trade W B [E17R -
units at other times.

(e) Sub-Fund inception date is 13 July 2007. (e) FHRzKZAHBR-_FTET+FLA+=H-

Source: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd., Bloomberg

BEHXR : AiREIRRERAEEERFRAG] - EIHE



REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities

In 2010, the WISE-CSI300 continued to attract wide interest
from investors seeking to get exposure to A-share market.
The units outstanding by the end of 2010 stood at
190,400,000 units. As of 31 December 2010, the Sub-Fund
had exposure to 160 stocks.

In order to further mitigate the potential counterparty risks
associated with the AXP issuers and to further enhance the
Sub-Fund’s diversification, the Manager obtained collateral
from the relevant AXP issuer(s) with a view to limit the net
exposure of the Sub-Fund to each AXP issuer to not more
than 10% of the NAV of the Sub-Fund. The reduction process
was conducted on 26 November 2010 and completed by 3
December 2010. This resulted in the Sub-Fund holding more
collateral. The Sub-Fund bears all additional fees, charges
and expenses incurred as a result of the increased level of
collateral it holds.

In November 2010, the Sub-Fund was cross-listed on the
Stock Exchange of Thailand, through W.I.S.E. KTAM CSI
300 China Tracker ("W.I.S.E. KTAM CSI 300”), which is a
feeder fund mainly investing in the Sub-Fund and launched
by Krung Thai Asset Management PCL in Thailand.

Effective from 15 December 2010 and for a period of up to
5 years from the relevant date of deduction for each AXP
held by the Sub-Fund (the “5-year period”), UBS AG, London
Branch ("UBS"”) may deduct, for its own account, a 10%
capital gain tax provision (or, as agreed with the Manager,
at the applicable tax rate prescribed by the PRC tax
authorities) from the amount payable pursuant to the AXPs
irrespective of whether such tax is actually incurred by the
related QFII at the time the underlying securities are traded
as a result of any unwinding or rebalancing of the AXPs.
The excess amount deducted for capital gain tax provision
shall be re-paid by UBS to the Sub-Fund as soon as
reasonably practicable in the event that the actual capital
gain tax is less than the capital gain tax provision made
within the relevant 5-year period. If the capital gain tax
provision cannot fully cover the actual capital gain tax, then
the Sub-Fund would pay the shortfall to UBS as soon as
reasonably practicable. Please refer to the corresponding
public announcement on our company web-site
(www.boci-pru.com.hk) for details.
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HEEE
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A& HNM5190,400,000E - HE-_Z—ZF+ A4
H—H  FESABEZE160E1ND -

BTE—TREAXPETANEBER S FRER - I
FE—ZETESHNSHEL - ESERHEBAXP
BITABRGHERR - BERGFEESHTAXPEITA
PrASHEARTBETFESEEFENL0% - EHE
BWRER —E—TF+— AT RXBERRET K=
Z-TFE+_A=ZHTK HBEEFEERHEESH
fm o TESHIBMERANER G - AEPFARE
R XHRKE -

WZZE—ZF+—H FTEEFEBW.LS.E. KTAM
CSI 300 China Tracker ([W.I.S.E. KTAM CSI
300)) EZEBBESHRHARXX L™ © W.I.S.E.
KTAMCSI 3000 F ZRENAESHBEES - 1T
mKrung Thai Asset Management PCLE 2= & i
$ o

H-_E—ZF+_A+HBEE KR TFESFENE
—AXPEL IR A B B s A F B ([ A7 F 5
f@l) - UBS AGRZE 517 ([UBS)]) Al BE A & &) A
@ EARIBAXPRESZ AT RIE R IR 10% ) & I (E
TR (A RREES CIENLT @ IR BRI
BAARTEREARER) - MERERNAXPHTE K
ARMEEMBES CRBEANQFIIREEREX It
LEREE - MRMEASFRE - BRERHEE
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EEBE HEBEBL2EARARFMEL(www.boci-
pru.com.hk)FTE EHEBE RS °



REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Index Activities

The CSI300 Index underwent two regular semi-annual
reviews and one ongoing event related index adjustment in
2010. In particular, the details of the two regular index
reviews are summarized in Figure 1. The details of the one
ongoing event related index adjustment is summarized in

ESKERE (@

B EEER0TEEBESS (HEESR 86K
REMEEES)

(BEETFSRIINFES)

BURFEA @

BEED
R-FT—FF - BAR3004E BEFEMXE R+ F5H
o WHHERO RABERREFREMET —IRIEH
AR o B RMRERNEBEGRERAREL - M
RO RRBEREMFEEMETHREBGEEARABM
B2 e

Figure 2.
Figure 1 1
Deletion 5% Addition %
Effective Date | Stock Code Stock Name Stock Code Stock Name
EHAE BReR L BReR k&8
1-Jul-10 002275 Guilin Sanjin Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 601688 Huatai Securities Co., Ltd.
—ZE+A-H EN=2EERHERAR ERFSFROBRAA
1-Jul-10 600276 Jiangsu Hengrui Medicine Co., Ltd. 600999 China Merchants Securities Co., Ltd.
—Z25+A-A THERBERHBRAR REEAERLA
1-Jul-10 600582 Tiandi Science & Technology Co., Ltd. 601788 Everbright Securities Company Limited
—ZF+A-A R EERDERA KAZHZRNERLA
1-Jul-10 600648 Shanghai Waigaogiao Free Trade Zone 002304 Jiangsu Yanghe Brewery Joint-Stock Co., Ltd.
—SE+E-H Development Co., Ltd. TEFTEBRHERAR
HENERRHERERAERAR
1-Jul-10 600270 Sinotrans Air Transportation 601989 China Shipbuilding Industry Company Limited
—ZTE+A-H Development Co., Ltd. HERBETERERAT
HHEZEERRNERLA
1-Jul-10 600859 Beijing Wangfujing Department 601299 China CNR Corporation Limited
—ZF+A-H Store (Group) Co., Ltd. HELBRGER AR
FRIRHER (EE)RABRAR
1-Jul-10 600782 Xinyu Iron & Steel Co., Ltd. 601179 China XD Electric Co., Ltd.
—ZE+A-H MARMERNERLA HEREERARNERAH
1-Jul-10 600874 Tianjin Capital Environmental Protection Group| 000725 BOE Technology Group Co., Ltd.
—SF+A-H Company Limited RESFHEEERNEBRAT
RRAERREERNBERAF
1-Jul-10 000917 Hunan TV & Broadcast Intermediary Co., Ltd. 601117 China National Chemical Engineering Co., Ltd.
—ZE+A-H NREEERRNERAR PR BTRRHERAH
1-Jul-10 000301 Jiangsu Wujiang China Eastern Silk 601877 Zhejiang Chint Electrics Co., Ltd.
—SF+A-H Market Co., Ltd. MIERZERHEBR AR
THRITER T HATERAERAT
1-Jul-10 000822 Shangdong Haihua Company Limited 601003 Liuzhou Iron & Steel Co., Ltd.
—S5+A-A RS ERNERLR MNRERG BRA R
1-Jul-10 600176 China Fiberglass Co., Ltd. 601139 Shenzhen Gas Corporation Ltd.
—ZE+A-H FERGRNERAA ANBRERL A
1-Jul-10 600158 China Sports Industry Group Co., Ltd. 601888 China International Travel Service Corporation Limited
—EE+A-H PREXEERNERAA TEAREEERAA
1-Jul-10 600639 Shanghai Jingiao Export Processing 600863 Inner Mongolia Mengdian Huaneng
Zone Development Co., Ltd Thermal Power Corporation Limited
—Z25+A-A LEEREONIERERGBRAR NEEREERAERNERAA




REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

ESKERE (@

B} REERTEERESS (HESR—

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®" REZFREBEES)

(*This is a synthetic ETF) (EBETFSRIINTESD)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BUFEA G

Index Activities (continued) BEEE (&)

Figure 1 (continued) 1 (&)

Deletion 5% Addition %

Effective Date | Stock Code Stock Name Stock Code Stock Name
EHAE B RiyE® BReER Rir&®
1-Jul-10 600638 Shanghai New Huang Pu Real Estate Co., Ltd 601607 Shangha| Pharmaceuticals Holding Co., Ltd.
—ZEt+A-H LENERERRNERAT TBRERERNHBRAR
1-Jul-10 600816 Anxin Trust & Investment Co., Ltd. 601801 Anhui Xinhua Media Co., Ltd.
—Z5+A-A ZEEFRERDERL ZHNEERRNERAA
1-Jul-10 000559 Wanxiang Qianchao Co., Ltd. 000961 Jiangsu Zhongnan Construction Group Co., Ltd.
—-$5+A-H ERERRHERAH IHTERAEERNERAR
1-Jul-10 000793 Huawen Media Investment Corporation 600300 V'V Food & Beverage Co., Ltd.
—ZE+A-H EHERRESERGERLA FERDSRROBRAT
4-Jan-11 000089 Shenzhen Airport Co., Ltd. 000776 GF Seucirities Co., Ltd
——%—-AMmA RNTEEROERAT BEZSZROHBRL
4-Jan-11 000488 Shandong Chenming Paper Holdings Limited 002092 Xinjiang Zhongtai Chemical (Group) Co., Ltd.
——5—-AMmA WRREEHEEERNERAR MEPRIERHERAA
4-Jan-11 000631 Shunfa Hengye Corporation 002146 Risesun Real Estate Development Co., Ltd.
——£—-AMmA [GEAEE L VA REEHERRBROHERAT
4-Jan-11 000717 SGIS Songshan Co., Ltd 002294 Shenzhen Salubris Pharmaceuticals Co., Ltd.
——&—-AMmA EEHMILRAERAR ANEUFEERHERAT
4-Jan-11 000897 Tianjin Jinbin Development Co., Ltd. 002385 Beijing Dabeinong Technology Group Co., Ltd.
——%£-AmA REZEEERNERAR FTRALBREEERNERAT
4-Jan-11 000932 Hunan Valin Steel Co., Ltd 002399 Shenzhen Hepalink Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.
——5—-AmA HREEHERNERLR ANTEEREERNERAR
4-Jan-11 600011 Huaneng Power International, Inc. 002405 Navinfo Co., Ltd.
——45—-AMmA ERERE R BRAR tRmERHRERGERAA
4-Jan-11 600022 Jinan Iron and Steel Company Ltd. 002415 Hangzhou Hikvision D|g|taI Technology Co., Ltd.
——5—-AMmA BEAERDERAA M8 R B BTk (7
4-Jan-11 600027 Huadian Power International Corporation Limited 002422 Sichuan Kelun Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.
——£—-AMmA ZERRENROERLA MR EERH ERAF
4-Jan-11 600102 Laiwu Steel Corporat|on 600115 China Eastern Airlines Corporation Limited
——45-AlA REMERHBRL FRRAREROERAR
4-Jan-11 600236 Guangxi Guiguan Electric Power Co., Ltd. 600276 Jiangsu Hengrw Medicine Co., Ltd.
——%£-ANA ERERENRODERAR IHERBERNDERAA
4-Jan-11 600246 Beijing Vantone Real Estate Co., Ltd. 600406 NARI Technology Development Limited Company
——4—AMlA TRERMERGBRAR BEEnRERNERLA
4-Jan-11 600251 Xinjiang Guannong Fruit & Antler Group Co., Ltd. 600481 Shuangliang Eco-Energy Systems Co., Ltd.
——45-AmA MERRRERERNERA SRR ZRRNERAA
4-Jan-11 600282 Nanjing Iron & Steel Co., Ltd. 600535 Tianjin Tasly Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.
——F—AmA ARAERNERAR RERTAHERNERAT
4-Jan-11 600426 Shangdong Hualu-Hengsheng Chemical Co., Ltd 600546 Shanxi Coal International Energy Group Co., Ltd.
——4—AMlA IWEEREHM IRHERAR WEEREEEERDERA A




REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*
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(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BNEFEEA @

Index Activities (continued) BEEE (&)

Figure 1 (continued) 1 (&)

Deletion 5% Addition %
Effective Date | Stock Code Stock Name Stock Code Stock Name
EHAE B RiyE® BReER Rir&®
4-Jan-11 600569 Angyang Iron & Steel Inc. 600582 Tiandi Science & Technology Co., Ltd.
——5—-AMmA ZhHAEERAR RMERRABR LA
4-Jan-11 600643 Shanghai AJ Corporation 600703 Sanan Optoelectronics Co., Ltd.
——f£—-AmA LEFRRHERAHA “RRERNERAT
4-Jan-11 600688 Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical 600823 Shanghai Shimao Co., Ltd.
——F—-AmA Company Limited LRtRRABRAR
HEARL LSRR IRGBERAF

4-Jan-11 600820 Shanghai Tunnel Engineering Co., Ltd. 600887 Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group Co., Ltd.
——4-AmA LEREIRROHBRAR NEGFHELEREROERAR
4-Jan-11 600835 Shanghai Mechanical & Electrical Industry Co., Ltd.| 600893 Xi'An Aero-Engine Plc
——%£-ANA TERERNERAH BEMZEH RO ERAF
4-Jan-11 600886 SDIC Huajing Power Holdings Co., Ltd. 601101 Beijing Haohua Energy Resource Co., Ltd.
——4%—AMlA BREFS NEREHERA A TRREERROBRAF
4-Jan-11 601003 Liuzhou Iron & Steel Co., Ltd. 601106 China First Heavy Industries
——45—-AmA MNRER D ER A A HEE - SRR 2 A
4-Jan-11 601588 Beijing North Star Company Limited 601158 Chongging Water Group Co., Ltd.
——%£—-AmA IREREZERHER AT SRKBERRNERAA
4-Jan-11 601801 Anhui Xinhua Media Co., Ltd. 601268 China Erzhong Group (Deyang) Heavy
——%-ARmA CHNEBERNERAA Industries Co., Ltd.

—EEE (BB EREERNER AT
4-Jan-11 601872 China Merchants Energy Shipping Co., Ltd. 601369 Xi'’An Shaangu Power Co., Ltd.
——5—-AMmA REREREGRNARAA BRRHBNRAERAA
4-Jan-11 601991 Datang Inernational Power Generation Co., Ltd 601818 China Everbright Bank Co., Ltd.
——4%—AlA AEBREERHBRAF HEXAERERAT

Source: CS7

BERHIR - CST

Figure 2 2

Deletion 5% Addition %
Effective Date | Stock Code Stock Name Stock Code Stock Name
EHAH RARR k&8 REBRS: k]
4-Jan-10 600001 Handan Iron & Steel Co., Ltd. 600246 Beijing Vantone Real Estate Co., Ltd.
—Z5-AmA HBHERDERA ITrBRARBEXRHBRAA
4-Jan-10 600357 Chengde Xinxin Vanadium and Titanium 600312 Henan Pinggao Electric Co., Ltd.
—SF-AmA Co., Ltd. METREARNERAF
REFANAROERAT
Source: CST

BEHFE - CST



REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Market Review
China

China A-share market experienced a volatile year in 2010.
In 2010, CSI 300 Index, representing a broad-based index,
dropped by 12.51%. SSE 50 Index, which represents a
large-cap index, fell by 22.57%. Among the sectors, the
Health Care outperformed others with a gain of 21.91%;
whereas the financials performed worst with a loss of
27.26%.

Figure 1: CSI 300 Price Index & SSE 50 Price Index
Month-on-Month Performance in 2010
El: —ZE—ZFERO0KR LFBSOERIEBIZARE

CSI 300 Price Index & SSE 50 Price
Index Month-on-Month Performance in 2010
(Rebase 100 on Dec 31, 2009)
—E-ZEER00R LBS0EREYRARE
(R=BEAFE+ZAM—RETER)
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90 | --¥
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—ZFMmA
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Jun-10 |
—2EFXA
Jul-10
—25+A

Source: Bloomberg
BAHRRR - Z1EA

On the economic front, China has boosted a strong recovery
from the global financial crisis. Gross domestic product (GDP)
reached RMB 39.8 trillion in 2010. The economy expanded
at 10.3%, further accelerated from 9.2% in 2009. The per
capita income of the urban residents grew by 7.8% in 2010
from a year earlier. The per capita income for rural residents
rose by 10.9% year-on-year (YOY). Retail sales rose by 18.4%
YQY to 15.4554 trillion. Fixed-asset investment increased by
23.8% YOY, eased from the growth rate of 30.1% YQY in
2009. The slowdown of fixed-asset investment growth was
resulted from tightening monetary policies.

In 2010, both exports and imports reached a historical high.
Exports and Imports rose by 31.3% and 38.7% from a year
earlier respectively. That narrowed the trade surplus by 6.4%
compared with 2009. The foreign trade structure became
more diversifying. Trade volume between China and
emerging economies increased faster than that with the
developed countries. Bilateral trade volumes with other BRIC
nations (Brazil, Russia and India) jumped around 40%. The
foreign trade volumes developed dramatically in the middle
and western areas although the southern province of
Guangdong kept the highest total trade volumes.

7
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Figure 2: CSI 300 Sector Price Index
performance in 2010
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Market Review (continued)
China (continued)

Besides the economic growth, inflation remained to be the
top concern in China amid the quantitative easing measures
of other developed countries. Consumer price index (CPI)
rose 3.3% YOY in 2010. The food prices, which accounted
for one-third of the basket of goods in CPI calculation, surged
7.2% YOY. In order to draw excessive liquidity, the People’s
Bank of China (PBoC) raised reserve requirement ratio for
six times in 2010. To further curb inflation pressure, the
PBoC raised benchmark interest rates for two times, 0.25%
each in the fourth quarter of 2010. By the end of 2010,
broad money supply (M2) reached RMB72.58 trillion, up
19.7% YQY, but shrank by 8.0% compared with 2009. RMB
loans rose by RMB7.95 trillion in the year, down RMB1.65
trillion YOY.

Another challenge was excessive real estate price hikes in
certain cities. In view of the issue, the State Council
coordinated corresponding bureaus to ensure the healthy
development of the market. In September 2010, the Ministry
of Land Resources, the Ministry of Housing and Urban-Rural
Development, the Ministry of Finance, and the PBoC
implemented corresponding real-estate market austerity
measures such as down payment ratio, loan interest rates
for second-home, and restrictions on loans to third-home
buyers. After the implementation of such measures, the
growth of outstanding real estate loans slowed down
significantly. By the end of 2010, outstanding real estate
loans of major financial institutions rose by 27.5% YOY to
RMB9.35 trillion. The growth of real estate loans was
decelerated by 5.3% from end of September 2010.

While the central banks of some major economies continue
to rely on fairly-loose monetary policies to spur economic
growth, China and other emerging countries choose to
implement more prudent and target-oriented monetary
policies to contain both inflation pressure and over-
speculation in commodity and real estate markets in the
coming year. There may be inherent risks behind the policy
stance of the central government. Investor should assess
their risk tolerance and the risk level of the investment
product before investing.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Fund Performance

The W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker™ (“WISE-CSIHK100" or
the “Sub-Fund”) is an index-tracking fund which seeks to
track the performance of the CSI HK 100 Price Index in
Hong Kong dollar ("HKD") terms. As of 31 December 2010,
the net asset value ("NAV") per unit of the WISE-CSIHK100
was HKD19.3540 with a total of 8,000,000 units outstanding,
aggregating a total asset under management ("fAUM") size
of HKD154,832,398.27.

A summary of the performance of the WISE-CSIHK100 is
stated below.

ESKERE (@

;o EEREEBLIOEHEES™
(BEETFSRIINFES)
BuFEA

EERE

REPEREI0EHEE™ (IREHEFE100/3
[FEE]) B—EEMTEFL100BBIEHRRAIE
BUEME S - WERT(BTDiHE - BE-Z—F
TZAM—B  REPEBBI0NEBELEEFE
#319.3540% 7T + & #£3978,000,0001EE 7 - &2
B ([AUM]) #3715 #£51154,832,398.27/8 7T °

BREPEREI00EHESHRAGAWT -

1-Month  3-Month 6-Month 1-Year  3-Year  5-Year Since Inception®
1EA 3fEA 61E A 1F 35 5% EPYS

CSI HK100 Price Index @ -0.05%  2.39% 14.58%  6.18% N/A N/A -7.88%

RESE100E KRB TEAR  ER

CSI HK100 Total Return Index ® -0.02%  2.62% 15.61%  9.28% N/A N/A 0.18%

REEBE1002 U EH® TER  TEA

WISE-CSIHK100 NAV-to-NAV © -1.62% 1.25% 14.30% 7.78% N/A N/A -6.58%

EERERBI00EEFEYEEFAEC TEAR  TER

WISE-CSIHK100 Market-to-Market ) -1.22% 1.68% 14.27% 7.79% N/A N/A -6.46%

SERERE100MELTEY NER NER

(as of 31 December 2010)

(Bz2—F—ZFFF+_AA—H)

(a) Price Index in HKD. An Investor cannot invest directly in an index (@) LUBTTAHEREKIEE - REEZ TREHEZERER— B
and the index performance returns do not reflect management 2 BIFEMERE BT TREEEER KX BKASH
fees, transaction costs or other expenses, which would reduce EY - ZERAXGSFEIRERAEZE -
performance returns.

(b) Total Return Index in HKD. (b) LUETTEHERAEN 252 -

(c) Unit’s NAV in HKD. Units in the Sub-Fund can be created and (c) BPUBTAHEREEEFE - FRDHNEDEMAIZEE
redeemed at their NAV in exchange for cash at the primary market. ESFEERRIER  [E—RTEEH -

(d) Market Closing Price in HKD. Market returns are calculated using (d) BUBTTAHER TS KERE - 5 EIFRIA Z R TS ETFHE
historical market closing prices of the ETF in the secondary market. LUBEEFNE  WTRE B TEAMNEEEREREN
They do not represent the returns you would receive If you trade W By EIFR -
units at other times.

(e) Sub-Fund inception date is 13 May 2008. (e) FE2KVAHB-—FTENFHAEA+=H-

Source: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd., Bloomberg

BEHXR : AiREIR AR EEEEFRA A EIHE



REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.L.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities

A distribution of HKD 0.28 per unit cash dividend was paid
on 14 January 2011. The Ex.Distribution Date was on 28
December 2010. At the end of 2010, there were 8,000,000
units outstanding. As of 31 December 2010, the WISE-
CSIHK100 had exposure to 74 stocks.

Index Activities

The CSI HK 100 Index underwent two regular semi-annual
reviews during the year of 2010. In particular, the details of
the two regular index reviews are summarized in Figure 1.
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Figure 1 1
Deletion %% Addition %
Effective Date | Stock Code Stock Name Stock Code Stock Name
EHAH RARR R RARR R &%
2-Jul-10 0902.HK Huaneng Power International, Inc. 1928.HK Sands China Ltd
—Z4Et+AZH ERRRENRHBRAF EHPEERAF
2-Jul-10 0511.HK Television Broadcasts Limited 2601.HK China Pacific Insurance (Group) Co., Ltd.
—Z5+AZH ERERBRAA PREATERR (RE) RHBRAA
2-Jul-10 1138.HK China Shipping Development Company Limited | 3333.HK Evergrande Real Estate Group Limited
—Z$5t+AZH FEERRNERLF ERHESEERAA
2-Jul-10 2777.HK Guangzhou R&F Propertieis Co., Ltd. 1128.HK Wynn Macau Limited
—ZE5+AZH BNENHERRERAA KHEFIBRAA
2-Jul-10 0008.HK PCCW Limited 1211.HK BYD Company Limited
—Z$E+AZH ENAMERLA HEERHBERAR
2-Jul-10 0069.HK Shangri-La Asia Limited 0960.HK Longfor Porperties Co., Ltd.
—$5tAZH ERENDNERAT EMEERAR
2-Jul-10 0151.HK Want Want China Holdings Limited 0606.HK China Agri-Industries Holdings Limited
—Z$5t+AZH HERRZERERAT HERRERERAT
2-Jul-10 0349.HK Industrial and Commercial Bank of 0639.HK Fushan International Energy Group Limited
—TF+AZH Chian (Asia) Limited BLEREEERERAT
FEITART(TM)
2-Jul-10 0656.HK Fosun International Limited 1988.HK China Minsheng Banking Corp., Ltd.
—Z$E+AZH EERBRERA HERERTRNDERA A
2-Jul-10 2007.HK Country Garden Holdings Company Limited 0489.HK Dongfeng Motor Group Company Limited
—ZE+AZH EREBRERAT REAEEERHERAA
3-Jan-11 0011.HK Hang Seng Bank Limited 1288.HK Agricultural Bank of China Limited
——45-A=H BERTERAA FEREEBIRNEBAR
3-Jan-11 0054.HK Hopewell Holdings Limited 0322.HK Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp.
——5-f=H AMEZERAA REEZRERAR
3-Jan-11 0272.HK Shui On Land Limited 0151.HK Want Want China Holdings Limited
——5-R=H Wz EHERRAT HEERERER LA
3-Jan-11 0270.HK Guangdong Investment Limited 3308.HK Golden Eagle Retail Group Limited
——5-A=H BEREBRRA cEHEEEERAA
Source: CST

BEHAFNG - CST
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.L.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Market Review
Hong Kong

Hong Kong equity sustained its rally and CSI HK 100 Index
registered a gain of 6.18% in year 2010. Stocks were
boosted along with major Asian cities as the global recovery
was underway after quantitative easing in some developed
countries. Yet the gain was capped by tightening measures
in emerging markets, particularly China.
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Figure 1: Hong Kong stock index performance in 2010

among major peers in Asia
1. EEREEENR_ZT—

ZEMEENETETSHRE

Asian Equity Index Performance in 2010
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Source: Bloomberg, BOCI-Prudential AMC Limited
ARFKR : Z1EE M - BOCI-Prudential AMC Limited
On the economic front, a full-fledged recovery continued LEAE - ERSREEEZAER - RCERSIE
with a resilient economic expansion. For 2010 as a whole, ke 2 -TF2FELEHANLELEREFHELE

real GDP registered a gain of 6.8% from a year ago,
contributed by a 5.8% YoY (year-on-year) increase in Private
Consumption Expenditure (PCE), a 2.7% YoY increase in
Government Consumption Expenditure (GCE), and an 8.1%
YoY increase in fixed capital formation. Overseas shipment
made a strong rebound, buoyed by the strengthening global
recovery, as total exports and imports of goods surged
17.3% and 18.1% in real terms respectively from a year
ago. Followed by a sustained job creation, the seasonally
adjusted jobless rate fell further to 4% between October
2010 and December 2010. Well supported by job market
optimism and vibrant inbound tourism, total retail sales in
2010 rose by 18.3% in value and 15.5% in volume over
2009 respectively. Inflationary risk heightened due to
growing import and raw materials prices amid strong
economic expansion. Although the Composite CPI in 2010
recorded a modest gain of 2.4% from a year ago, CPI in
December accelerated to 3.1%Y0oY, the fastest pace in 23
months. Meanwhile, the city was given its first AAA sovereign
rating from Standard & Poor’s due to its high degree of
economic flexibility and healthy fiscal position.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Market Review (continued)

Hong Kong (continued)

Figure 2: Hong Kong Quarterly GDP YoY% Growth

B2: EBFMAEEREZTERR (FHLX)
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Source: Bloomberg, BOCI-Prudential AMC Limited
BHAR - 1@ & - BOCI-Prudential AMC Limited

Going into 2011, underlying growth outlook remains stable
amid sanguine sentiment, driven by domestic sector and
export shipments. However, the surging inflation and
housing market exuberance would be the downside risk to
the economic growth going forward. In addition, more policy
tightening from the central government as well as the fragile
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Figure 3: Hong Kong CPI Indices
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fundamentals in advanced economies may add volatility to o
the equity market. Investor should assess their risk tolerance
and the risk level of the investment product before investing.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Fund Performance

The W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker®* (*This is a synthetic
ETF) ("WISE-SSE50” or the “Sub-Fund”) is an index-tracking
fund which seeks to track the performance of the SSE 50
Price Index in RMB terms. As of 31 December 2010, the net
asset value ("NAV") per unit of the WISE-SSE50 was HKD
19.5008 with a total of 22,400,000 units outstanding,
aggregating a total asset under management ("AUM") size
of HKD436,818,428.72.

A summary of the performance of the WISE-SSE5O0 is stated
below.

ESKERE (@

H:BELRS0OFEEBESY

HEEA-ESHREMEEES)

(BEETFsRIINFES)

BNEEA

HE&RE

B8 LESOFEEHERY (LES R —EEKXS

FEEE®) (B8 LES0[FER]) A—EBEH
FES0IEHRANEEERES LM\E#}%HE o B

ZEE-ZFT_AM—AB FEL SOEPHE‘%(%

%E’J B 1_\L§§E/¥{Etj19 5008/%% ! Cl/\%

22,400,000f1R & fiz 'Aiié{iz(fAUMJ)ﬁ@%/\u
436,818,428.72% 7T °

B8 LRESOM R T -

1-Month  3-Month  6-Month 1-Year ~ 3-Year  5-Year Since Inception ®

HAA 3EA 61E A 15 35 5F B AL A ZR @

SSE50 Price Index @) -0.13%  3.36%  8.70% -22.57% N/A N/A 7.05%
LES0EREHE NEA TEA

SSE50 Total Return Index ® -0.13%  3.36%  9.45% 21.52% N/A N/A 9.81%
FES0BIEIEHO TEH TEH

WISE- SSE50 NAV-to-NAV © 0.85%  4.44% 10.97% -19.48% N/A N/A 5.57%
BE L ES0EEFEUEEZED TEA  TER

WISE-SSE50 Market-to-Market @ -0.92%  7.79% 12.19% -12.09% N/A N/A 16.12%
BE LESOmEHmE ~ER TER

(as of 31 December 2010)
(BHE=ZFT—FF+=AM—H)

(a) Price Index in RMB. An Investor cannot invest directly in an index
and the index performance returns do not reflect management
fees, transaction costs or other expenses, which would reduce
performance returns.

(b) Total Return Index in RMB

(c) Units NAV in HKD. Units in the Sub-Fund can be created and
redeemed at their NAV in exchange for cash at the primary market.

(d) Market Closing Price in HKD. Market returns are calculated using
historical market closing prices of the ETF in the secondary market.
They do not represent the returns you would receive if you trade
units at other times.

(e) Sub-Fund inception date is 9 Apr 2009.

Source: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd., Bloomberg

Fund Activities

In 2010, the WISE-SSE50 continued to attract wide interest
from investors seeking to get exposure to A-share market.
The units outstanding by the end of 2010 stood at
22,400,000 units. As of 31 December 2010, the Sub-Fund
had exposure to 50 stocks.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities (continued)

In July 2010, the Manager was informed by one of the
participating dealers of the Sub-Fund, KBC Financial Products
Trading Hong Kong Limited ("KBCFPTHK"), that KBCFPTHK
was contemplated to be acquired by Daiwa Capital Markets
and the transaction was expected to be completed in the
fourth quarter of 2010 (the “Transaction”). The Manager
received a letter issued by KBCFPTHK and KBC Investments
Cayman Islands Limited ("KBCIC") indicating, inter alia, that:
(@) KBCFPTHK would cease to be a participating dealer upon
the earlier of (i) six months after the completion of the
Transaction and (ii) the end of the first quarter of 2011 (the
“Proposed Termination Date"”); and (b) all outstanding AXPs
issued by KBCIC will be redeemed or bought back by KBCIC
or any of its affiliates on or before the Proposed Termination
Date from the Sub-Fund.

In December 2010, the Sub-Fund was cross-listed on the
Taiwan Stock Exchange. KGI Securities Investment Trust
Co. Ltd. has been appointed by the Manager to be the master
agent of the Sub-Fund in Taiwan.

Effective from 15 December 2010 and for a period of up to
5 years from the relevant date of deduction for each AXP
held by the Sub-Fund (the “5-year period”), UBS AG, London
Branch ("UBS”) may deduct, for its own account, a 10%
capital gain tax provision (or, as agreed with the Manager,
at the applicable tax rate prescribed by the PRC tax
authorities) from the amount payable pursuant to the AXPs
irrespective of whether such tax is actually incurred by the
related QFII at the time the underlying securities are traded
as a result of any unwinding or rebalancing of the AXPs.
The excess amount deducted for capital gain tax provision
shall be re-paid by UBS to the Sub-Fund as soon as
reasonably practicable in the event that the actual capital
gain tax is less than the capital gain tax provision made
within the relevant 5-year period. If the capital gain tax
provision cannot fully cover the actual capital gain tax, then
the Sub-Fund would pay the shortfall to UBS as soon as
reasonably practicable. Please refer to the corresponding
public announcement on our company web-site
(www.boci-pru.com.hk) for details.
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EERER (@)

TE-TELH HEKERFESHET —([URER
& KBC Financial Products Trading Hong Kong
Limited ([KBCFPTHK ) % - K& KR35 U 8
KBCFPTHK ' 2 5 (X §]) BHAE_Z—TFEMNZE
EXK  ESLEBKRIKBCFPTHKEKBC
Investments Cayman Islands Limited ([KBCIC))
FEHOEREZR (HP ) © (a) KBCFPTHK# &7
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—E-TES R FESHEAEBRESFRSARN L
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H-E—ZF+_A+HEE RTESBENE—
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ff]) - UBS AGw# 517 ([UBS]) Al RE K &5 &9 7
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BAREREARERR) - MERERNAXPHTE K
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LEREER - MRAIBESFRE - BHNERE
AMIBENEREEREE  REEERBEIR
B SRARUBSR AR AT ZIER TRIRATE
SIRE - MREHNERERRIERNEAIGERE
- FESBESEANITZER TRRAUBSZFT
REHE HEBEBL2EARQ2FM(www.boci-
pru.com.hk)FTE EHEBE R E °
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Index Activities

The SSE50 Index underwent two regular semi-annual
reviews and one ongoing event related index adjustment in
2010. In particular, the details of the two regular index
reviews are summarized in Figure 1. The details of the one
ongoing event related index adjustment is summarized in
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Figure 2.
Figure 1 1
Deletion 5% Addition %
Effective Date | Stock Code Stock Name Stock Code Stock Name
EHAH RARR ki &8 RARR R
1-Jul-10 600018 Shanghai International Port (Group) Co., Ltd. | 601618 Metallurgical Corporation of China Ltd.
—Z$5t+A-H LDEERES (RE) RHERAF REAERIRAERAT
1-Jul-10 600029 China Southern Airlines Company Limited 601699 Shanxi LuAn Environmental Energy
—ZF+A-H HEEFRERAERAR Development Co., Ltd.

WERZRREFRERNERAT
1-Jul-10 600320 Shanghai Zhenhua Heavy Industries Co., Ltd. | 601788 Everbright Securities Company Limited
—Z5t+A-H TBREET (RE)ROHBRAF KAEFROERAA
1-Jul-10 600598 Heilongjing Agriculture Company Limited 601998 China Citic Bank Corporation Limited
—Z4t+A-H REIIAREERNERAR HERIRNERLA
4-Jan-11 600550 Baoding Tianwei Baobian Electric Co., Ltd. 600031 Sany Heavy Industry Co., Ltd.
——45—-AmA REXARREEZRNERLA =—EIRHERRA
4-Jan-11 600739 Liaoning Cheng Da Co., Ltd. 600111 Inner Mongolia Baotou Steel Rare-Earth (Group)
——&—AMmA BERARDERAT Hi-tech Co., Ltd.

NELAHERT (B SRERHERAR
4-Jan-11 600795 GD Power Development Co., Ltd. 600348 Shanxi Guoyang New Energy Co., Ltd.
——4—-AMmA AESNERRNHERAT WG ERNERLA
4-Jan-11 601186 China Railway Construction Corporation Limited 601688 Huatai Securities Co., Ltd.
——%—-AMmA FEERRNERLA ERFHFRNBRLA
4-Jan-11 601766 CSR Corporation Limited 601818 China Everbright Bank Co., Ltd.
——5—-A0A PERERHERAA FERAERERAA

Source: CST
EHAR : CST
Figure 2 &2
Deletion 5% Addition %
Effective Date | Stock Code Stock Name Stock Code Stock Name
EHAH RARR k&8 REGRS: R &%
29-Jul-10 601727 Shanghai Electric Group Co., Ltd. 601288 Agricultural Bank of China Limited
—ZEL AR LREREERNARAH PEEERTRNERAR
Source: CSI

BRI - CST
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Market Review
China

China A-share market experienced a volatile year in 2010.
In 2010, CSI 300 Index, representing a broad-based index,
dropped by 12.51%. SSE 50 Index, which represents a
large-cap index, fell by 22.57%. Among the sectors, the
Health Care outperformed others with a gain of 21.91%;
whereas the financials performed worst with a loss of
27.26%.

Figure 1: CSI 300 Price Index & SSE 50 Price Index
Month-on-Month Performance in 2010
Bl : —F—ZFEER00KR LEFSOERIEBRALRE

CSI 300 Price Index & SSE 50 Price
Index Month-on-Month Performance in 2010
(Rebase 100 on Dec 31, 2009)
“2-ZEER00R LB0EREHRARR
(R=BBAE+ZAM—BETER)
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Figure 2: CSI 300 Sector Price Index
performance in 2010
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On the economic front, China has boosted a strong recovery
from the global financial crisis. Gross domestic product
(GDP) reached RMB 39.8 trillion in 2010. The economy
expanded at 10.3%, further accelerated from 9.2% in 2009.
The per capita income of the urban residents grew by 7.8%
in 2010 from a year earlier. The per capita income for rural
residents rose by 10.9% year-on-year (YOY). Retail sales
rose by 18.4% YOQY to 15.4554 trillion. Fixed-asset
investment increased by 23.8% YOY, eased from the growth
rate of 30.1% YOY in 2009. The slowdown of fixed-asset
investment growth was resulted from tightening monetary
policies.

20% |
-10% |
0%
10%
20%
30%

(o .

SI 300 Sector Price Index performance in 2010
—EB-FTEER00TRERERRR

Source: Bloomberg
BEHIOR - E18E

ERE E  PEEEREREEPRDER . —F
—ZFENEEREEARE39.88FT - KEER
FFAZE10.3% * ®H2009%F#)9.2% » — T —TFH
HERABWAREFIERT.8% - BN ERAHI
AZFIER10.9% - TEHERFIER18.4% @ 15
15.45548 87T - BIE EERERFIER23.8% * 1E
1B - TTNFH30.1%MELEAEE - BIEEER
BHBRMEREEBREMEAE -
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Market Review (continued)
China (continued)

In 2010, both exports and imports reached a historical high.
Exports and Imports rose by 31.3% and 38.7% from a year
earlier respectively. That narrowed the trade surplus by 6.4%
compared with 2009. The foreign trade structure became
more diversifying. Trade volume between China and
emerging economies increased faster than that with the
developed countries. Bilateral trade volumes with other BRIC
nations (Brazil, Russia and India) jumped around 40%. The
foreign trade volumes developed dramatically in the middle
and western areas although the southern province of
Guangdong kept the highest total trade volumes.

Besides the economic growth, inflation remained to be the
top concern in China amid the quantitative easing measures
of other developed countries. Consumer price index (CPI)
rose 3.3% YOY in 2010. The food prices, which accounted
for one-third of the basket of goods in CPI calculation, surged
7.2% YOY. In order to draw excessive liquidity, the People’s
Bank of China (PBoC) raised reserve requirement ratio for
six times in 2010. To further curb inflation pressure, the
PBoC raised benchmark interest rates for two times, 0.25%
each in the fourth quarter of 2010. By the end of 2010,
broad money supply (M2) reached RMB 72.58 trillion, up
19.7% YOY, but shrank by 8.0% compared with 2009. RMB
loans rose by RMB 7.95 trillion in the year, down RMB 1.65
trillion YOY.

Another challenge was excessive real estate price hikes in
certain cities. In view of the issue, the State Council
coordinated corresponding bureaus to ensure the healthy
development of the market. In September 2010, the Ministry
of Land Resources, the Ministry of Housing and Urban-Rural
Development, the Ministry of Finance, and the PBoC
implemented corresponding real-estate market austerity
measures such as down payment ratio, loan interest rates
for second-home, and restrictions on loans to third-home
buyers. After the implementation of such measures, the
growth of outstanding real estate loans slowed down
significantly. By the end of 2010, outstanding real estate
loans of major financial institutions rose by 27.5% YOY to
RMB 9.35 trillion. The growth of real estate loans was
decelerated by 5.3% from end of September 2010.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Market Review (continued)
China (continued)

While the central banks of some major economies continue
to rely on fairly-loose monetary policies to spur economic
growth, China and other emerging countries choose to
implement more prudent and target-oriented monetary
policies to contain both inflation pressure and over-
speculation in commodity and real estate markets in the
coming year. There may be inherent risks behind the policy
stance of the central government. Investor should assess
their risk tolerance and the risk level of the investment
product before investing.

For and on behalf of
BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Limited

20 April 2011
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REPORT OF THE TRUSTEE

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF),

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ AND
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

We hereby confirm that, in our opinion, the Manager of
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker®" (*This is a synthetic ETF),
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker™ and W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China
Tracker®” (*This is a synthetic ETF) (the Sub-Funds of World
Index Shares ETFs, the “Sub-Funds”) has, in all material
respect, managed the Sub-Funds in accordance with the
provisions of the Trust Deed dated 11 July 2007, as
amended, for the year then ended.

For and on behalf of
BOCI-Prudential Trustee Limited

20 April 2011
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF),

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ AND

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs, THE
“SUB-FUNDS")

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the financial statements of W.I.S.E.-CSI
300 China Tracker®* (*This is a synthetic ETF), W.I.S.E.-CSI
HK 100 Tracker™ and W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker®" (*This
is a synthetic ETF) (the “Sub-Funds”) set out on pages 23
to 66, which comprise the statements of financial position
as at 31 December 2010, and the statements of
comprehensive income, the statements of changes in equity
and the statements of cash flows for the year then ended
for the Sub-Funds, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Manager’s and Trustee’s Responsibilities for the
Financial Statements

The Manager and the Trustee of the Sub-Funds are
responsible for the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and for such internal
control as the Manager and the Trustee determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In addition, the Manager and the Trustee are responsible
for preparing the financial statements in accordance with
the relevant disclosure provisions of the Sub-Funds’ Trust
Deed dated 11 July 2007 (the “Trust Deed”), as amended,
and the relevant financial statement disclosure requirements
specified in Appendix E of Code on Unit Trusts and Mutual
Funds (the “Code”) issued by the Hong Kong Securities and
Futures Commission (the “SFC").
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF),

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ AND

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs, THE
“SUB-FUNDS") (continued)

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed
terms of engagement and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. We conducted our
audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement. We are
also required to assess whether the financial statements
have been prepared in accordance with the relevant
disclosure provisions of the Trust Deed, as amended, and
the relevant financial statement disclosure requirements
specified in Appendix E of the Code.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Sub-Funds’
preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Sub-Funds’ internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
Manager and the Trustee, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

21

B RHEHRE (R

¥ EBSEFRI0OTREBHESE
(HESR—ECRRSMEEES) -
EETEEFBI00EEES™

EE FESOTEESEES
(HESHR—EERREEEES)
(BEETFSRIINFED)
ZENFEA (@)

BEE 2 EE

TZHA s EAETIRBEANZEBAMEZ &R - #%E
HHERERELER  WIEBAZEMAE ZxHE'{%
;o REEP - EA—EEE - ERRE - BIEEM
B - NZERTERAREE 2 AR REREAA
TA FSREEAET - NEBAIEIERESSEHE
NERM 2 BBETENEITEZLIE - ZFENE
o AR ETEEREAREREI ETEZT
TER S IR ETE B IS IR N FE E B AR MR - 4%
HENEBEZMENBIRREAMEZE LHEERE
FERA (BAEET) 2 KB R HR B 50 R (<7 A B 8% EFT 5
Rz EEM G RERERREMREBEEAEZ®

a4 o

BRIIES RITE TI2FF ARG B8 1 R P8 &
BEBBEFHABIEZRE - BRZREFIURNZ
BUED 2 #E - BREFHEPBERER T B RGF SRR AT
ERCERERRAZ AR - EETZF ARG
B ZEMEEERFESRERAERATHED
MIEmER 2 AEES] - UBEBEZERRTAELE
ZREF B TFESZAREN 2REELER -
BRTETRRMEARAZEM R ZEEERE
RBERZFEAMEZ GBI ZEEE - ARG
MBmERZEBRY -

AZBEMRERPIMERNBEREIE T AREAE
REMELZERHER -



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF),

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ AND

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs, THE
“SUB-FUNDS") (continued)

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the financial position of the Sub-Funds as at 31
December 2010 and of their financial results and cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards.

Report on matters under the relevant disclosure
provisions of the Trust Deed, as amended, and the

relevant financial statement disclosure requirements
specified in Appendix E of the Code issued by the SFC

In our opinion, the financial statements of the Sub-Funds
have been properly prepared in accordance with the relevant
disclosure provisions of the Trust Deed, as amended, and
the relevant financial statement disclosure requirements
specified in Appendix E of the Code issued by the SFC.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

20 April 2011
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
ZEETFsZINTEES”

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME EHERER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 HE-_Z—ZTF+_AM—HILFE

WISE-CSI300
BEER 300

01.01.2010
to 31.12.2010
—E2-BF-fA-HE

01.01.2009
to 31.12.2009
“B2BRAF-A-RE

“E-ZF+-AM-B ZZBAFT-AM-A
NOTES HKD HKD
MieE BT BT

INCOME Yt A
Dividend income & EMA 60,378,287 62,388,023
Interest income #| 84t 5,635 920
Other income Efl A - 315
60,383,922 62,389,258

EXPENSE Fi%
Auditor’s remuneration 1ZEfTEl & 254,500 254,500
Legal and professional fee AR EEE A 130,498 2,477,826
Formation costs . & f - -
Maintenance fee 7& & f 10 15,489,329 14,115,958
Management fee €2 & 9(a) 57,592,224 61,189,154
Custodian and bank charges stE & R iFTFEE 9(b) 1,916,408 2,643,337
Transaction costs on investments &% S/ 11 22,118,565 34,528,028
Transaction handling fee X 5F &8 9(b) 69,900 1,600
Other expenses Efi% 19,577,170 10,689,612
117,148,594 125,900,015

NET (LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE INVESTMENT AND
EXCHANGE (LOSS) GAIN & iR & RANE (F12) BFIATz (BE) BFFE (56,764,672)

(63,510,757)

NET INVESTMENT AND EXCHANGE (LOSS) GAIN
REFERINE (BR) BN

Net exchange (loss) gain 5ME (E518) BAFE (17,969)
Realised gain (loss) on sale of investments

HERBZEERRA (BE) 128,896,300
Unrealised (diminution) appreciation in value of investments

RERZARER (R) A (744,702,619)

(9,823)
147,034,369

3,331,533,338

(615,824,288)

3,478,557,884

(LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION, REPRESENTING (LOSS) PROFIT FOR
THE YEAR/PERIOD AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND
EXPENSE FOR THE YEAR/PERIOD i (E518) BF| - RRER,/HR
(B8 BRRER/BR2ERERAZEE (672,588,960)

3,415,047,127

Basic (loss) earnings per unit ZBfEX (EiE) &7 19 (3.67)

16.72

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# FEERUBREMTL -
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
ZEETFsZINTEES”

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 2HEWE K (E)
(continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 (continued) HEZ-—ZF+-_AM—HLFE B

WISE-CSIHK100

EEHEEE 100
01.01.2010 01.01.2009
to 31.12.2010 to 31.12.2009
“E-Ff-f-HE ZEENF-PA-HZ
“E-ZE+-AM-B ZEBAFTZAM-AH
NOTES HKD HKD
M aE BT BT
INCOME YA
Dividend income iS4 A 3,838,560 3,201,492
Interest income FI2MA 112 150
Other income EfIA - -
3,838,672 3,201,642
EXPENSE #%
Auditor’s remuneration %&#i# & - -
Legal and professional fee ZZRE£ER 7,923 -
Formation costs iz & M - -
Maintenance fee 7 &2 10 - -
Management fee EEE 9(a) 1,429,905 1,168,950
Custodian and bank charges =& & R iF1TFEE 9(b) - -
Transaction costs on investments &R 5K A 11 - -
Transaction handling fee ¥ 5T &% 9(b) 121,362 102,713
Other expenses Efis% - -
1,559,190 1,271,663

NET (LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE INVESTMENT AND

EXCHANGE (LOSS) GAIN &t RIEE RINE (512) BRIz (BR) BMFE 2,279,482 1,929,979
NET INVESTMENT AND EXCHANGE (LOSS) GAIN

REFERINE () BH
Net exchange (loss) gain SME (518) BF[FE 195 144
Realised gain (loss) on sale of investments

HEREZERRRT (BiE) 7,154,238 (5,013,200)
Unrealised (diminution) appreciation in value of investments

KRERZRER (F) ®E 3,984,967 55,316,795

11,139,400 50,303,739

(LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION, REPRESENTING (LOSS) PROFIT FOR

THE YEAR/PERIOD AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND

EXPENSE FOR THE YEAR/PERIOD #ii (E518) BF| - RRFER,/HR

(EBB) BRARER/ BR2ERERHY 28 13,418,882 52,233,718

Basic (loss) earnings per unit SEEA (B18) 27 19 1.68 6.53

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# FEERIBREZMTL -
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
ZEETFsZINTEES”

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 2HEWE K (E)
(continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 (continued) HEZ-—ZF+-_AM—HLFE B

WISE-SSE50
EEEES0

09.04.2009
(Date of inception)

01.01.2010 to 31.12.2009
to 31.12.2010 —ZEERAEMANA
“2-Z5-A-H%Z (RIRH) Z
“E-ZF+ZAM-B ZEBAFTZAM-A
NOTES HKD HKD
[z BT BT
INCOME Y A
Dividend income iS4\ 6,015,632 3,432,029
Interest income # S84\ 313 -
Other income E Uz A - -
6,015,945 3,432,029
EXPENSE B3
Auditor’s remuneration Z&#HE & - -
Legal and professional fee F2REE£EH 420,749 31,690
Formation costs fX\/ & - 1,622,137
Maintenance fee F& & 10 2,058,817 1,260,373
Management fee B & 9(a) 4,025,008 2,323,452
Custodian and bank charges &2 R iFTFEE 9(b) - -
Transaction costs on investments &% ZHK 11 1,772,543 2,157,834
Transaction handling fee X 5F & 9(b) 12,900 800
Other expenses Ef 70,251 11,381
8,360,268 7,407,667
NET (LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE INVESTMENT AND
EXCHANGE (LOSS) GAIN st R#%E RINE (B12) BFEIZEF (BiE) F58 (2,344,323) (3,975,638)
NET INVESTMENT AND EXCHANGE (LOSS) GAIN
REFERINE (BB) BF
Net exchange (loss) gain SMNE (E518) &FFHE 5,083 (169)
Realised gain (loss) on sale of investments
HEREZBERRRN (BE) (5,562,127) 17,400,334
Unrealised (diminution) appreciation in value of investments
KRERZRER (F) BE (97,769,777) 68,645,925
(103,326,821) 86,046,090
(LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION, REPRESENTING (LOSS) PROFIT FOR
THE YEAR/PERIOD AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND
EXPENSE FOR THE YEAR/PERIOD #ii (E518) BF| - RERFER,/HK
(B8) BRARERN/SR2BlERET 88 (105,671,144) 82,070,452
Basic (loss) earnings per unit SBf AR (&E) &F 19 (4.72) 5.15

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# EEARHHREMN T -
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
ZEETFsZINTEES”

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2010

CURRENT ASSETS g4 &

Bank balances $R17#45#:

Investments &&

Dividend and other receivables %8 K Hfth el 8
Prepayments J8{f 7R

Total current assets iENEE (A
CURRENT LIABILITIES i® & &
Distribution payable EJ&f% 8
Management fee payable EffEIE &

Other accounts payable and accruals
H e BR N e st & A

Total current liabilities jREh & E#EE

Net current assets & & EFE

Capital E4&
Retained earnings R& &

TOTAL EQUITY A 4a(E
Units in issue B 2178
Net asset value per unit BB EEFE

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# ERZLZNBHHREN T -

B F MR &

RZZE—ZF+-AM—AH

16

17

WISE-CSI300
BEEER300

2010 2009

= —BRhE
HKD HKD

B B
151,853,778 156,422,960

6,087,513,629

6,564,454,371

18,778 18,778
6,239,386,185 6,720,896,109
7,279,184 7,821,245
39,261,276 17,892,659
46,540,460 25,713,904

6,192,845,725

6,695,182,205

6,093,269,280
99,576,445

5,923,016,800
772,165,405

6,192,845,725

6,695,182,205

190,400,000

184,000,000

32.5255

36.3869
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
ZEETFsZINTEES”

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(continued)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2010 (continued)

NOTES
B &t

CURRENT ASSETS #R#&E

Bank balances $R17#5 8

Investments &&

Dividend and other receivables &8 K H b el I8

Prepayments J8{4 718

Total current assets BN EEEE

CURRENT LIABILITIES /#i#h& &

Distribution payable EJ&f% 8

Management fee payable [EffEIE &

Other accounts payable and accruals
HibENRREER

Total current liabilities i & E42E

Net current assets Jigh&E &

Capital &7x
Retained earnings R& %

TOTAL EQUITY R A42(E

Units in issue O 37781

Net asset value per unit BB EEFE

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
#  EERAMBmEMNGL
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BEIRR R ()

R-ZE-—ZF+ZAM—R &)

13
12

16

17

WISE-CSIHK100

EZEHPEFREE 100
2010 2009
—g-%fF —BENE
HKD HKD
BT BT
745,524 1,201,162
156,544,850 143,303,397
139,467 177,106
17,891 17,891
157,447,732 144,699,556
2,240,000 800,000
365,224 238,673
10,110 7,367
2,615,334 1,046,040
154,832,398 143,653,516
165,743,200 165,743,200
(10,910,802) (22,089,684)
154,832,398 143,653,516
8,000,000 8,000,000
19.3540 17.9567




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
ZEETFsZINTEES”

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(continued)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2010 (continued)

NOTES
B &t

CURRENT ASSETS #ig&&E

Bank balances $R17#5 8

Investments &&

Dividend and other receivables &8 K H b el I8
Prepayments J8/4 718

Total current assets BN EEEE
CURRENT LIABILITIES /#i#h& &
Distribution payable EJ&f% 8
Management fee payable [EffEIE &
Other accounts payable and accruals
HibENRREER

Total current liabilities i & E42E

Net current assets Jigh&E &

Capital &7x
Retained earnings R& %

TOTAL EQUITY R A42(E

Units in issue O 37781

Net asset value per unit BB EEFE

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
#  EERAMBmEMNGL

BEIRR R ()

R-ZE-—ZF+ZAM—R &)

13
12

16

17

WISE-SSE50
EZELES0
2010 2009
—g-2% —EBhE
HKD HKD
BT BT
5,799,475 8,476,634
432,149,752 535,107,102
17,459 17,632
437,966,686 543,601,368
553,607 496,211
594,651 615,585
1,148,258 1,111,796
436,818,428 542,489,572
460,419,120 460,419,120
(23,600,692) 82,070,452
436,818,428 542,489,572
22,400,000 22,400,000
19.5008 24.2183
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*

SEETFsRAINFEE*

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

Balance at 1 January 2009/date of inception
RZTTNF—A—H /KA SN

Profit for the year and total comprehensive income
FREREMNR2ERG 2R

Proceeds on issue of units #{7E I FT{EFUE

Payments on redemption of units BB E {747k

Distributions 2k

Balance at 31 December 2009
R-ZEZNFE+ - Bt— B

Balance at 1 January 2010 R=Z—ZF— A —BHN&E#H

(Loss) profit for the year and total comprehensive income
FE (BR) M RkeEKEeE

Proceeds on issue of units #{TEF{EFUR

Payments on redemption of units B[ &3k
Distributions %k

Balance at 31 December 2010 R=Z—Z4+ = Aft—BH&H

Number of units in issue 2 %{TEM

EmB2ExR

BEZT-TFTAM—ALFE

WISE-CSI300
BEER300

Retained
Units earnings Total
By REEH st
HKD HKD HKD
BT BT BT

6,646,099,120

3,341,240,880
(4,064,323,200)

(2,642,881,722)

3,415,047,127

4,003,217,398

3,415,047,127
3,341,240,880
(4,064,323,200)

5,923,016,800

772,165,405

6,695,182,205

5,923,016,800

1,497,096,000
(1,326,843,520)

772,165,405

(672,588,960)

6,695,182,205

(672,588,960)
1,497,096,000
(1,326,843,520)

6,093,269,280

99,576,445

6,192,845,725

WISE-CSI300

EHERX 300
01.01.2010 01.01.2009
to 31.12.2010 to 31.12.2009
“Z-Z5-f-HE “EZhE-A-HE
“E-ZE+ZAM-AH “EZAETZAM—B
Units Units
By By

s— oo/

Units in issue at the beginning of the year/period &/ Bi#12 %178

Issue of units Z{TENL
Redemption of units &2 &z

Units in issue at the end of the year/period &,/ Ei&k 2 31TE L

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
#  EERABHEMNGTL -
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184,000,000

48,000,000

(41,600,000)

208,000,000
100,000,000
(124,000,000)

190,400,000

184,000,000




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*

SEETFsRAINFEE*

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
(continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 (continued)

Balance at 1 January 2009/date of inception
RZZETNE—A—H /KB A0S

Profit for the year and total comprehensive income
FRHENRZEMRERE

Proceeds on issue of units #fTEfIFTE7E

Payments on redemption of units &l & {747k

Distributions 2k

Balance at 31 December 2009
R-ZZNFE+ - AMt—BREH

Balance at 1 January 2010 R=Z—Z4— A —BH £

(Loss) profit for the year and total comprehensive income
FE (BB SMk2EKREE

Proceeds on issue of units %/ EfIFTSHE

Payments on redemption of units 8 =l B {7{45k

Distributions 2k

Balance at 31 December 2010 R=Z—ZTF+ - AMt— B &S

Number of units in issue B %/TEM 2 H

Units in issue at the beginning of the year/period &/ ##12 %
Issue of units #1781
Redemption of units &z

Units in issue at the end of the year/period &,/ #ik 2 3178 (L

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# FEERUBREMTL -

ER2ER (B

HE_Z-TF+_AM—BILLFE#E)

WISE-CSIHK100

BETEEE 100
Retained
Units earnings Total
By REBEF mat
HKD HKD HKD
BT BT BT
165,743,200 (73,523,402) 92,219,798
- 52,233,718 52,233,718
- (800,000) (800,000)

165,743,200

(22,089,684)

143,653,516

165,743,200

(22,089,684)

13,418,882

(2,240,000)

143,653,516

13,418,882

(2,240,000)

165,743,200

(10,910,802)

154,832,398

WISE-CSIHK100

EEREEE 100
01.01.2010 01.01.2009
to 31.12.2010 to 31.12.2009
—E£-Z5-H-HZ% —EENE-A-HZ
—E2-ZEFTZAM-B “EENE+TZAM—A
Units Units
By By
8,000,000 8,000,000
8,000,000 8,000,000
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*

SEETFsRAINFEE*

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
(continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 (continued)

ER2ER (B

BE-ZT-—T

CE+Z AM—BIEFE (@

=

Balance at 1 January 2009/date of inception
RZTTNF—F—AB,/KHSMNEH

Profit for the year and total comprehensive income
FRRENR2ERG AR

Proceeds on issue of units #{7E (I FT{EFUR

Payments on redemption of units B[ E {747k

Distributions 2k

Balance at 31 December 2009
R-ZETNFE+ - AH— BRI

Balance at 1 January 2010 R=Z—ZF—F—HHEH

(Loss) profit for the year and total comprehensive income
¥ (BB) 2 R2EKRAE

Proceeds on issue of units %77 EMFTSFIE

Payments on redemption of units BB E {747k

Distributions 2k

WISE-SSE50
BEELES50
Retained
Units earnings Total
By R T et
HKD HKD HKD
BT BT B
- 82,070,452 82,070,452
460,419,120 - 460,419,120
460,419,120 82,070,452 542,489,572
460,419,120 82,070,452 542,489,572

(105,671,144)

(105,671,144)

Balance at 31 December 2010 R=Z—F&+ = At— HH4&EH

460,419,120

(23,600,692)

436,818,428

,— oo

Number of units in issue B&1TEM S F

Units in issue at the beginning of the year/period %/ H#]C #1TE L

Issue of units Z{TENL
Redemption of units #&[@ &z

Units in issue at the end of the year/period &,/ #ik 2 31TE (L

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
#  EERUBHEMNGTL

31

WISE-SSE50
BELES0

09.04.2009

(Date of inception)

01.01.2010 to 31.12.2009

to 31.12.2010 —EZERNFNANA
—E£-Z5-H-HZ (R BH) 2
—E-E5+ZAM—A “EZAE+ZAM—H
Units Units

By By

22,400,000 -

- 22,400,000

22,400,000 22,400,000




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*

SEETFsRAINFEE*

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

OPERATING ACTIVITIES &i&/E8)
Purchase of investments 1% &
Sale of investments H&RE
Interest received 2 4F &
Management fee paid BB EE
Fund expenses paid C &4 EH
Dividend received BYLE
Other receipts EfbUA

NET CASH (USED IN) FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
waEy (MR) ARZREFE

FINANCING ACTIVITIES gt&)Z%)

Proceeds from issuance of units %17 B33
Payments for redemption of units BBl E {13
Distributions paid 28

A

sy

S

NET CASH FROM (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES
REZYME (A ReFH

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

ReLReEEY () BWFE

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES FNE[E X & &) 2

WISE-CSI300
EEER 300

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR/PERIOD

/BN R RREEE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR/PERIOD,
represented by bank balances &/ Hix v Be RREEE  RETHEHET

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
#  EERABmEMNGTL -

01.01.2010 to 01.01.2009 to
31.12.2010 31.12.2009
—%-%5-A-RHE “EENF-A-HE
SE-BET-AM-B  ZEEAFT=AM-A
HKD HKD
B AR
(2,490,931,270) (5,171,636,886)
2,364,337,391 6,006,154,212
5,635 934
(58,134,286) (58,222,031)
(50,459,450) (60,928,202)
60,378,287 62,388,023
- 315
(174,803,693) 777,756,365
1,497,096,000 3,341,240,880
(1,326,843,520) (4,064,323,200)
170,252,480 (723,082,320)
(4,551,213) 54,674,045
(17,969) (9,823)
156,422,960 101,758,738

151,853,778 156,422,960
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
ZEETFsZINTEES”

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 (continued)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES Zi&/%%)
Purchase of investments &% &
Sale of investments H&&E
Interest received 24 &
Management fee paid BB EE
Fund expenses paid C &4 EH
Dividend received & 4if% &
Other receipts EfUz A

NET CASH (USED IN) FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
®ETE (FTR) Fris2Re 38

FINANCING ACTIVITIES gt&)58)

Proceeds from issuance of units {78 FEZUE
Payments for redemption of units BB E {47
Distributions paid 28

NET CASH FROM (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES
REEYAE (A ReFHR

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
ReLBReEEY (A)) BWFE

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES §|\E[E =& 8) 7 /2

mhm

RERER (@

HE-_Z—ZF+-_AM—BILFE E)

WISE-CSIHK100

BREREEE 100
01.01.2010 to 01.01.2009 to
31.12.2010 31.12.2009
—%-%F-A-HE —EENF-A-HE
SE-BETSAM-B ZEEAFTZAM-A
HKD HKD
B B

(160,267,750)
158,165,502
112

(1,303,355)

(126,541)
3,876,199

344,167

(800,000)

(800,000)

(455,833)

195

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR/PERIOD

/BN R RReEE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR/PERIOD,

represented by bank balances &,/ #ix v Be LREEE  RETHEHES

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
#  EERBABHEMNGTL -
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1,201,162

745,524

(103,838,845)
103,397,354
150

(1,091,834)

(104,646)
3,203,211

1,565,390

(2,000,000)

(2,000,000)

(434,610)

144

1,635,628

1,201,162



Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
ZEETFsZINTEES”

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 (continued)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES &%)
Purchase of investments BEE % &
Sale of investments H&RE
Interest received ZUH &
Management fee paid 2 EEE
Fund expenses paid ST &££ &
Dividend received 2% 8
Other receipts EfblUgA

NET CASH (USED IN) FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
BEg (A ABIALFE

FINANCING ACTIVITIES gt&)E%)

Proceeds from issuance of units %7 EfIFTE7UE
Payments for redemption of units BB & {$
Distributions paid = 1A% &

NET CASH FROM (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES
HERBME (R) ReFE

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
ReRASEEY (RD) ZINFE

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES $MNE[E & &&) 7 52

RERER (@

HE-_Z—ZF+-_AM—BILFE E)

WISE-SSE50
BELESO

01.01.2010 to

09.04.2009
(Date of inception)
to 31.12.2009

31.12.2010 —ZEZNENANA
—E-ZE-A-HZ (BB ZE
—E-ZF+ZAM-A —EEAFETZAM—A
HKD HKD

BT BT

(108,237,164)
107,897,719

(3,967,439)
(4,391,303)
6,015,632

313

(2,682,242)

(2,682,242)

5,083

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR/PERIOD

/BN ReRREE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR/PERIOD,

represented by bank balances F /MR v & KRS EE @ BRITHEHET

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
#  EERUEHEMNGL

8,476,634

5,799,475

(567,464,984)
118,431,378

(1,844,873)
(4,495,867)
3,432,029

(451,942,317)

460,419,120

460,419,120

8,476,803

(169)

8,476,634
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
ZEETFsRZINTES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

1. THE FUND

World Index Shares ETFs (the “Fund”) is an umbrella
unit trust governed by its Trust Deed dated 11 July
2007, as amended, between BOCI-Prudential Asset
Management Limited as the Manager and BOCI-
Prudential Trustee Limited as the Trustee and
authorised by the Hong Kong Securities and Futures
Commission (“"SFC") pursuant to section 104(1) of the
Hong Kong Securities and Futures Ordinance.

As at 31 December 2010, the Fund has established
three sub-funds, namely W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China
Tracker®* (*This is a synthetic ETF) ("WISE-CSI300"),
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TrackerTM (“WISE-CSIHK100")
and W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker®* (*This is a
synthetic ETF) ("WISE-SSE50”) (the “Sub-Funds of
World Index Shares ETFs” or the “Sub-Fund(s)”). The
Sub-Funds are listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “SEHK"). WISE-CSI300 was listed
on 17 July 2007, WISE-CSIHK100 on 15 May 2008
and WISE-SSE50 on 15 April 2009. The synthetic ETF
refers to tracker fund that uses financial derivative
instruments to track index performance.

WISE-CSI300 is an index-tracking fund which seeks
to track the performance of the CSI 300. The CSI 300
is a diversified index consisting of 300 constituent
domestic shares ("A Share(s)”) listed on either the
Shenzhen Stock Exchange or the Shanghai Stock
Exchange, which are available to domestic investors
and qualified foreign institutional investors (“"QFIIs")
compiled and managed by the China Securities Index
Co., Ltd (the “CSI”). In order for WISE-CSI300 to
achieve its investment objective of tracking the CSI
300, the Manager will buy or sell one or more A Share
access product(s) ("AXPs"), being a security (including
without limitation, warrant, note or participation
certificate) linked to an A Share or a Basket of A Shares
comprised in the CSI 300.

WISE-CSIHK100 is an index-tracking fund which seeks
to track the performance of the CSI HK 100. The CSI
HK 100 is a diversified index consisting of 100
constituent securities listed on the SEHK compiled and
managed by the CSI. In order to achieve its investment
objective, WISE-CSIHK100 will invest in a
representative sample of the index securities selected
by the Manager.
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs

SEETFsRINFESE

THE FUND (continued)

WISE-SSESO0 is an index-tracking fund which seeks to
provide investment performance (before taxes) that
tracks the performance of the SSE 50. The SSE 50 is
an index consisting of 50 constituent A Shares compiled
and managed by the CSI. In order for WISE-SSE50 to
achieve its investment objective of tracking the SSE50,
the Manager will buy or sell one or more A Share access
product(s) ("AXPs"), being a security (including without
limitation, warrant, note or participation certificate)
linked to an A Share or a Basket of A Shares comprised
in the SSES50.

These financial statements are in respect of WISE-
CSI300, WISE-CSIHK100 and WISE-SSE50 on a stand
alone basis.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

WISE-SSE50 was established on 9 April 2009 (date of
inception). The financial statements for the current
period cover the twelve month period ended 31
December 2010. The corresponding comparative
amounts shown for the statement of comprehensive
income, statement of changes in equity, statement of
cash flows and related notes cover the period from 9
April 2009 (date of inception) to 31 December 2009
and therefore may not be comparable with amounts
shown for the current period.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“"HKFRSs")

In the current year, the Sub-Funds have applied a
number of new and revised Standards and
Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA") that are
mandatorily effective for 2010 financial year.

The application of the new and revised Standards and
Interpretations in the current year has no material
impact on the amounts reported in the financial
statements and/or disclosures set out in the financial
statements.

The Sub-Funds have not early applied the following
new and revised Standards and Interpretations that
have been issued but are not yet effective.

EE (#)

B8 LES0R —ARBEMES  EREEM
AES50IEB RIMMBHBMARERR - LFES0
HEHERACSIRENETE - A50EARA D A
RRVIER - REIRE ERES0EZUENE EFE 5018
BRENKRERR  EeKEKEEA E)ZJ:
50488 — A=k % [EARRAEEE @ (TAXP]) -
EﬁiA%EﬁZ*%%AH%ﬂ%E’Fﬁ%‘%(’E%@T\Eﬁfiﬁ%\
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs"”) (continued)

HKFRSs (Amendments) Improvements to HKFRSs issued in 2010
except for the amendments to HKFRS 3
(as revised in 2008), HKAS 1 and HKAS

28!
HKFRS 7 (Amendments) Disclosures - Transfers of financial assets®
HKFRS 9 Financial instruments’
HKAS 12 (Amendments) Deferred tax: Recovery of underlying
assets®

HKAS 24 (as revised in 2009) Related party disclosures*

HKAS 32 (Amendments) Classification of rights issues?

HK(IFRIC) - INT 14 Prepayments of a minimum funding
(Amendments) requirement?
HK(IFRIC) - INT 19 Extinguishing financial liabilities with

equity instruments?

7 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2010 or 1 January 2011, as appropriate.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 February
2010.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2010.

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2011.

5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2011.

6 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2012

7 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2013.

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (as issued in November
2009) introduces new requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial assets.
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (as revised in November
2010) adds requirements for financial liabilities and
for derecognition.

° Under HKFRS 9, all recognised financial assets
that are within the scope of HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement are
subsequently measured at either amortised cost
or fair value. Specifically, debt investments that
are held within a business model whose objective
is to collect the contractual cash flows, and that
have contractual cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal
outstanding are generally measured at amortised
cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods.
All other debt investments and equity investments
are measured at their fair values at the end of
subsequent accounting periods.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs"”) (continued)

° In relation to financial liabilities, the significant
change relates to financial liabilities that are
designated as at fair value through profit or loss.
Specifically, under HKFRS 9, for financial liabilities
that are designated as at fair value through profit
or loss, the amount of change in the fair value of
the financial liability that is attributable to changes
in the credit risk of that liability is presented in
other comprehensive income, unless the
presentation of the effects of changes in the
liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive
income would create or enlarge an accounting
mismatch in profit or loss. Changes in fair value
attributable to a financial liability’s credit risk are
not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss.
Previously, under HKAS 39, the entire amount of
the change in the fair value of the financial liability
designated as at fair value through profit or loss
was presented in profit or loss.

HKFRS 9 is effective for annual periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2013, with earlier application
permitted.

The Manager and the Trustee of the Sub-Funds
anticipate that the application of these new and revised
Standards and Interpretations will have no material
impact on the financial statements.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for certain financial
instruments which are measured at fair values, as
explained in the accounting policies set out below.

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, the relevant disclosure
provisions of the Trust Deed, as amended, and the
relevant financial statement disclosure requirements
specified in Appendix E of the Code issued by the SFC.
The principal accounting policies adopted in the
preparation of the financial statements are set out
below.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
in the statement of financial position when the Sub-
Funds become a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities
are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue
of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from
the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition
of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
statement of comprehensive income.

Financial assets

The Sub-Funds’ financial assets are classified into one
of the two categories, including financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss ("FVTPL") and loans and
receivables. All regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a
trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame established
by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees paid or received
that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial asset, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets at FVTPL are those designated at FVTPL
on initial recognition.

A financial asset is designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)
Effective interest method (continued)
Financial assets at FVTPL (continued)

° such designation eliminates or significantly
reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency that would otherwise arise; or

° the financial asset forms part of a group of
financial assets or financial liabilities or both,
which is managed and its performance is
evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with
the Sub-Funds’ documented risk management or
investment strategy, and information about the
grouping is provided internally on that basis; or

° it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the
entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value,
with changes in fair value arising from remeasurement
recognised directly in the statement of comprehensive
income in the period in which they arise. The net gain
or loss recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income excludes any dividend or interest earned on
the financial assets.

The fair value of investments is based on their quoted
market bid prices, adjusted for potential tax exposure,
if applicable, at the reporting date.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. Subsequent to initial
recognition, loans and receivables including dividend
and other receivables and bank balances are carried
at amortised cost using the effective interest method,
less any identified impairment losses (see accounting
policy on impairment of financial assets below).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are
assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of
the reporting period. Financial assets are impaired
where there is objective evidence that, as a result of
one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future
cash flows of the financial assets have been affected.

Objective evidence of impairment could include:

° significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

o breach of contract, such as default or delinquency
in interest and principal payments; or

° it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation; or

° the disappearance of an active market for that
financial asset because of financial difficulties.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, an
impairment loss is recognised in statement of
comprehensive income when there is objective
evidence that the asset is impaired, and is measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of the estimated future cash
flows discounted at the original effective interest rate.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
loss was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed through statement of
comprehensive income to the extent that the carrying
amount of the asset at the date the impairment is
reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost
would have been had the impairment not been
recognised.

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by
the Sub-Funds are classified according to the substance
of the contractual arrangements entered into and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (continued)

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of the Sub-Funds after
deducting all of the liabilities.

Puttable financial instruments that meet the definition
of a financial liability are classified as equity where
certain strict criteria are met. Those criteria include:
the puttable instruments shall entitle the holder to a
pro-rata share of net assets in the event of liquidation;
the puttable instruments must be the most
subordinated class and that class’s features must be
identical; there shall be no contractual obligations to
deliver cash or another financial asset other than the
obligation on the issuer to repurchase; and the total
expected cash flows from the puttable instrument over
its life must be based substantially on the profit or
loss of the issuer; and there are no other financial
instruments or contracts whose total cash flows are
based substantially on profit or loss, changes in
recognised net assets or changes in fair value of
recognised and unrecognised net assets of the entity
and have the effect of substantially restricting or fixing
residual return to the puttable instrument holders.

FEffective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of
allocating interest expense over the relevant period.
The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments through the
expected life of the financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including distribution payable,
management fee payable and other accounts payable
are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using
the effective interest method.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Sub-Funds are
recorded at the proceeds received or paid, net of direct
issue costs.

BEETHE ()

SRT A (B)

MBRERRAER (B

BRARSEM D FESREBENTIRMER
BR 2 BEMRIGERD -

CREEEENARFEMTE  FEETEE
VR DRI - BLARHRE - AIRET
AR T ESE AEBRRRLIIED BEFE
BN AT TEMARRIEEERR - M
AFIOFELEER : B2 B A REBRANIR
%‘}Zﬁéﬁ/\@ﬁ%%fﬂwl\ N EMEREE
/EIE:ECEI&QB‘EWFEE’J?EHH?@IE%M;
/,\TEK$£fL$ETF§§TTAT§ EETE - AR
ﬁﬁﬁﬂi[ﬁﬂlﬁj/\Hﬁﬁﬁi!fﬁiumg%ﬁk%}:r—
FRIEERNELR  BREEFEEY  HIAQ
FEEPNAREREEFEMET - LHRHIH

BraA bl ASHEANFHRERAEEAY
@,

BRI

ERNEZRERENRANGTEM KA Bz #
HRA AR D BRI B ST ET B ITA - BRAER
REMBRERFRNE R SR ER) A
FEYTRRAE ST R RIR &AM F K -

MEEE

Htufi B aE  BRENDL  BNEERERA
N RRIE - R RAERN R E IR AN G

st
= o
o

m

T

TESETOERS TAF AR RS MEN
B MBRERETRAE -

42



Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
ZEETFsRZINTES

4.

43

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the assets expire or the
financial assets are transferred and the Sub-Funds have
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial assets. On derecognition of
a financial asset, the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable is recognised in statement of
comprehensive income.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation
specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or
expires. The difference between the carrying amount
of the financial liability derecognised and the
consideration paid and payable is recognised in
statement of comprehensive income.

Revenue recognition

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is
the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Dividend income from investments including financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss is recognised
when the unitholders’ rights to receive payment have
been established.

Expenses

All expenses are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income on an accrual basis.

The costs of establishing the Sub-Funds, preparation
of the prospectus, seeking and obtaining SFC
authorisation as well as the SEHK listing and all initial
legal and printing costs in respect of the Sub-Funds
have been expensed in the first accounting period of
the Sub-Funds.

Distribution payable to unitholders

Distribution to unitholders is recognised as a liability
in the statement of financial position in the period in
which the distributions are approved by the Manager.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currency

In preparing the financial statements of the Sub-Funds,
transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of the Sub-Funds (foreign currencies) are
recorded in its functional currency at the rates of
exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions.
At the end of the reporting period, monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing on the reporting date. Non-
monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value
was determined.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary
items, are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income in the period in which they
arise.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Sub-Funds’ accounting policies,
which are described in Note 3, the management is
required to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. The estimates and associated assumptions
are based on historical experience and other factors
that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may
differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future
periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Critical judgment

Functional currency

The Manager and the Trustee consider Hong Kong dollar
as the functional currency of WISE-CSI300, WISE-CSI
HK100 and WISE-SSE50. Hong Kong dollar is the
currency in which WISE-CSI300, WISE-CSIHK100 and
WISE-SSE50 measure their performance and report
their results, as well as the currency in which the Sub-
Funds determine the net asset value per unit at the
time of issue or redemption. This determination also
considers that the Sub-Funds are all listed on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and their shares are
quoted in Hong Kong dollar.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(continued)

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

Taxation implication on AXPs’ fair value

In preparing these financial statements, the Manager
and the Trustee have made certain assumptions and
used various estimates concerning the liability arising
from the tax exposure which is dependent on what
might happen in the future. The resulting accounting
estimates may not equal the related actual results.

The PRC State Administration of Taxation (the “SAT")
might levy withholding tax on QFIIs and under the
terms of the AXPs, the AXP issuer, a QFII who is in the
same group of companies of the Participating Dealer(s)
("PDs", as defined below), would pass on this potential
tax liability to WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSESO0.
Accordingly, the Sub-Funds could be exposed to PRC
tax on the realised and unrealised gains relating to
the transfer or disposal of A Shares underlying the
AXPs. PDs are brokers or dealers who have entered
into a participation agreement in form and substance
acceptable to the Manager and Trustee.

The tax implication in relation to unrealised gains has
been included as a fair value adjustment to the AXPs’
carrying value on the statements of financial position.
Should no withholding tax on capital gain be levied,
the fair value of investments held by WISE-CSI300
and WISE-SSE50 will increase and the unrealised
change in value of investments will impact the
statements of comprehensive income in the period
which the event takes place. Amount withheld by the
PDs or included in other accounts payable for realised
gain will be credited back to the statements of
comprehensive income in the period which the event
takes place. For details, please refer to note 8.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The objective of the Sub-Funds is to provide investment
results that closely correspond to the performance of
their respective indices. The Sub-Funds’ investing
activities expose them to various types of risk that are
associated with the financial instruments and markets
in which they invest. The risk exposures inherent in
the Sub-Funds and the risk management policies
employed by the Sub-Funds are discussed below.
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 6. SRMIE@
Financial risk management objectives and policies M ERERE B ERBE (B)
(continued)
Market risk TiEER
Interest rate risk T 3 2l e
The majority of the Sub-Funds’ financial assets and FESRZYVBEERNBEEITHE -
financial liabilities are non-interest bearing. As a result, I FREESAZRTMENEEBNRR TK
the Sub-Funds are not subject to significant amount R T ERBRIRITERIIRENZHFXLE -
of risk due to fluctuations in the prevailing levels of FESERRITERERRITEHFERBAE
market interest rates. The Sub-Funds are only exposed AR KR o

to interest rate risks associated with the effects of
fluctuations in the prevailing levels of floating interest
rates on bank balances as any excess bank balances
are invested at short-term floating interest rates.

The table below summarises the Sub-Funds’ exposure FESZIOMEREH M T
to interest rate risk.

WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50
Less than Less than Less than
1 month 1 month 1 month
ZEREX 300 BEDPEEE 100 ZEEES50
PR—@EA PR—@EA LPR—EA
HKD HKD HKD
BT BT BT
At 31 December 2010 Bank balances
R-ZE—ZF+ - AM—BRT&EH 151,853,778 745,524 5,799,475
At 31 December 2009 Bank balances
RZZEZNF+Z AM—RBRITE 156,422,960 1,201,162 8,476,634
An increase/decrease of 10 basis points in saving MEEERNEEFH TrR10EES - MATEEM
accounts interest rates, with all other variables held #E Z’E%T“ EEER300  ZERBES
constant, would increase/decrease profit for the year/ 1004228 38504, HARss A5 Bl b0, s
period by approximately HKD151,854 (2009: 9\%’9151,854/373(*7 T HF : 156,423%
HKD156,423) for WISE-CSI300, HKD746 (2009: JL) 746 (ZETNF - 1,201 1) &
HKD1,201) for WISE-CSIHK100 and HKD5,799 (2009: 5,799 7L (ZEZTNF : 8,47787T) °
HKDS8,477) for WISE-SSE50, respectively.
Other price risk H B 15 7
Other price risk is the risk that value of the AXP HibBRER AAXPLASIEBEEABERNTS
instruments or underlying securities will fluctuate as a B REX LR (BEFERRERMEEERIN MK
result of changes in market price and foreign exchange AR - BEARBRE  BTANEERE
rate (other than those arising from interest rate risk), A BRMETMSXSTANMBERES -

whether caused by factors specific to an individual
underlying investment, its issuers or all factors affecting
all instruments traded in the market.
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SEETFsRAIINFES
6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 6. EEIAG@
Financial risk management objectives and policies MEERERE B ERBE (B)
(continued)
Market risk (continued) miEEE (&)
Other price risk (continued) A B R (E)
Market price M5 E1E
Currently all investment assets are priced using market BRIFTEHREEENDE ﬁi‘%%iﬁiﬁﬁﬁ#& HEA
bid prices quoted by market participants, adjusted for BEEEARESABCBER KRR AR (10 #E
potential tax exposure, if applicable, at the reporting A) e
date.
The Sub-Funds are designated to track the performance TES T ABHAEESEEGE - Bl -
of the relevant indices, therefore the exposures to T T B 1 77 45 B\ B B T 38 B 4 B 1 R P j@ﬂﬁ
market risk in the Sub-Funds will be substantially the Al o B4 QIEiE BRI E AL 8 B ()
same as the tracked indices. The Manager manages MEBERTENE)  BRESAESEHMME
the Sub-Funds’ exposures to market risk by ensuring WIS EEBEEHE TR FESTINTE
that the key characteristics of the portfolio, such as B o
security weight and industry weight, is closely aligned
to the characteristics of the tracked indices as
mentioned in respective prospectuses.
At 31 December 2010, the Sub-Funds’ investments RIE—FTFE+_FMH—H FEEERETEE
are concentrated in the following industries: AL TITE
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50
FEER300 BEPEEE 100 EBLE50
Fair value of % of Fair value of % of  Fair value of % of
underlying net asset underlying  net asset underlying net asset
shares value shares value shares value
HEERE HEERE HEERE
HERAATE B (%) HERGATE BEIL(%) HERHATLE B (%)
HKD HKD HKD
B B B
Investments - By Industry Sector
RE-DITESH
Consumer discretionary AJi#HE 526,219,270 8.50 10,027,800 6.48 4,937,985 1.13
Consumer staples *Z 5% 412,823,091 6.67 2,442,920 1.58 12,743,740 2.92
Energy &% 505,020,132 8.15 19,908,320 12.85 44,780,285 10.25
Financials £t E 2,002,956,287 32.34 92,313,330 59.61 254,094,335 58.18
Health care B2&E 278,016,669 4.49 - - - -
Industrials T 1,166,288,933 18.83 5,615,080 3.63 46,869,310 10.73
Information technology 2 8l 96,889,834 1.56 6,467,360 4,18 - -
Materials FH#t 905,201,422 14.62 3,587,840 2.32 56,089,694 12.84
Telecommunications services &R 112,445,576 1.82 12,284,000 7.94 8,315,611 1.90
Utilities 2HE% 161,644,160 2.61 3,898,200 2.52 6,878,938 1.57
Subtotal /)it 6,167,505,374 99.59 156,544,850 101.11 434,709,898 99.52
Tax B (79,991,745) (1.29) - - (2,560,146) (0.59)
Total %5t 6,087,513,629 98.30 156,544,850 101.11 432,149,752 98.93
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substantially the same market price risk as the CSI
300 Index. If the CSI 300 Index component share
prices in local currency, RMB, were to increase/decrease
by 10% with all other variables held constant, this
would increase/decrease the profit for the year by
approximately HKD616,750,537 (2009:
HKD668,117,744). An increase in the market value
might have a 10% tax exposure on the gains derived
from the sale of A shares by QFIIs.

ZEETFsZJNFES
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 6. SWMIE@
Financial risk management objectives and policies B R e B IR B IR MR (48)
(continued)
Market risk (continued) miEER (&)
Other price risk (continued) A B RE R (&)
Market price (continued) TS ELE (&)
At 31 December 2009, the Sub-Funds’ investments RZZZNF+ZAM—B  FESIKE
are concentrated in the following industries: RRATITE -
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50
EEEZ300 BEREEE 100 E8LEHES0
Fair value of % of Fair value of % of  Fair value of % of
underlying net asset underlying  net asset underlying net asset
shares value shares value shares value
HEEFE HEERE HEERE
HERGLTE BAtk(%) HERAALE B2 (%) HERAALE B2k (%)
HKD HKD HKD
B BT BT
Investments - By Industry Sector
RE-DTEAE
Consumer discretionary Al HE 594,914,726 8.89 4,487,157 3.12 7,123,094 131
Consumer staples TZE& 305,435,536 4.56 2,578,560 1.80 13,502,275 2.49
Energy &% 608,220,753 9.08 16,608,880 11.56 49,759,527 9.17
Financials €8l E 2,565,960,961 38.33 77,800,040 54.16 322,968,872 59.53
Health care B%(4+ 197,481,172 2.95 - - - -
Industrials T 927,837,026 13.86 15,797,240 11.00 68,495,844 12.63
Information technology £ 8l 68,804,378 1.03 6,251,280 4.35 - -
Materials FiT#t 1,023,845,370 15.29 2,815,680 1.96 53,146,260 9.80
Telecommunications services Eqil AR 144,262,094 2.15 12,100,160 8.42 12,897,806 2.38
Utilities AREZ 244,415,421 3.65 4,864,400 3.39 15,263,042 2.81
Subtotal /¢ 6,681,177,437 99.79 143,303,397 99.76 543,156,720  100.12
Tax B (116,723,066)  (1.74) - - (8,049,618)  (1.48)
Total 45t 6,564,454,371 98.05 143,303,397 99.76 535,107,102 98.64
WISE-CSI300 invested all, or substantially all, of its IZERR30015FT A sk BRI B ERERAXP
assets in the AXPs which are linked to A Shares of EF' T AXPELJE R 300F5 AR 7 A 88 -
those companies in the PRC comprising the CSI 300 2B A300ELE R 3008 BE EI IS E
Index. WISE-CSI300 is therefore exposed to Péﬂfﬁ,diﬁﬂﬁlﬂ o fJE 7 300?‘5%(52@]&5’91&

EREMES (AR LR/ T¥%10% -
HiSE SRS I E - AIFREH ?I%Ai'b[l//)ﬁkd\
#616,750,537B T (ZEFNF :
668,117,744%7T) o INRTEE - SHEFHD
BB E E L EARE LMK T A1 10%
PR
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Market risk (continued)
Other price risk (continued)
Market price (continued)

WISE-CSIHK100 invested all, or substantially all, of
its assets in shares comprising the CSI HK 100 Index.
WISE-CSIHK100 is therefore exposed to substantially
the same market price risk as the CSI HK 100 Index.
If the CSI HK 100 Index component share prices in
local currency, HKD, were to increase/decrease by 10%
with all other variables held constant, this would
increase/decrease profit before tax for the year by
approximately HKD15,654,485 (2009:
HKD14,330,340).

WISE-SSE5O0 invested all, or substantially all, of its
assets in the AXPs which are linked to A Shares of
those companies in the PRC comprising the SSE 50
Index. WISE-SSES50 is therefore exposed to
substantially the same market price risk as the SSE
50 Index. If the SSE 50 Index component share prices
in local currency, RMB, were to increase/decrease by
10% with all other variables held constant, this would
increase/decrease the profit for the year by
approximately HKD43,470,990 (2009:
HKD54,315,672). An increase of the market value
might have a 10% tax exposure on the gains derived
from the sale of A shares by QFIIs.

The 10% represents management’s assessment of the
reasonably possible change in market prices.

Currency risk on non-monetary ftems

Currency risk is the risk that the value of financial
instruments denominated in foreign currencies will
fluctuate due to the changes in exchange rates.

As WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE50 hold AXPs linked
to an A Share or a Basket of A Shares which are
denominated in Chinese Renminbi ("RMB"), they are
exposed to currency risk related to HKD against RMB.

SRMIA@E
B 75 e T 3B B AR SRR (4B)

TBER
H At 45 AR ()
B S (%)

B R ERBL1008FT B BRI ‘éffx?xéfﬁA
BRTERSL100EHMKRE - Ht - 25
F# 1008 h 5 \5%100?5%&E¥¢E’Umiﬁ{j‘§7f%ﬂ
f KBUAR © (W BB 100588 KD IR E
REMER (BT) st LR T#10% - mEA
SERBTE  AFREFNEEN R L
15,654,485 70 (ZEZ N5 : 14,330,340/%
TT) °

122 FES08 AT S4B Kl 5 B E IR ERAXP
EF' ﬁﬁAXPEﬁiJ: 506 8K H AR BN - B

 F2E _FRE508H B S0E B H AT IS (B

j@MHH o i LB S0 BN D AR B AR (B 1%
ﬂm SHE (ANRME) BT EFR /T 10% - ME M
SEHE/TE  MFEREFGEEMHL
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Jo) o ARMEEN - GHEBIMNEBIREELE
ARRE L B U 25 FT BEZB S 10% R4 E -
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Market risk (continued)
Other price risk (continued)
Market price (continued)

The table below summarises the Sub-Funds’ exposure
to currency risk on statement of financial position.

ERMIA @
B 75 [ P T OB B AR e BOR (#B)

At 31 December 2010
Net currency exposure to - RMB

EA—ié—%E-i-_ﬂfH—E

5 Bk ()
H b (B 15 E bz (8)
IR AL ()
FEeZUBRRAER EEERREANT ¢
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE5S0
BEEER300 ZFEHHREE1L100 EELFES50
HKD equivalent HKD equivalent HKD equivalent
ZEBT ZEET ZEER
6,087,513,629 - 432,149,752

At 31 December 2009
Net currency exposure to - RMB
E’\\_%T’EHEJF*H%H*E

6,564,454,371

- 535,107,102

If the year/period end RMB spot exchange rate was to
appreciate/depreciate by 4% against the HKD with all
other variables held constant, it would increase/
decrease profit for the year/period by approximately
HKD246,700,215 (2009: HKD267,247,097) for WISE-
CSI300 and approximately HKD17,388,396 (2009:
HKD21,726,269) for WISE-SSE50. The 4% represents
management’s assessment of the reasonably possible
change in foreign exchange rates.

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will
default on its contractual obligations resulting in
financial loss to the Sub-Funds.

Financial assets which potentially subject the Sub-
Funds to concentrations of credit risk consist principally
of securities and bank balances.

At the reporting date, the Sub-Funds’ maximum
exposure to credit risk is mainly as follows:

féﬁi/ﬂﬂiﬁ/\ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁﬂi')Daiﬁﬁﬂfﬁ/,ﬁiﬁ
4% - ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ@iﬁ%T CIEE BR300
K28 EFS0Z G BAREF 9 B, E
A 2@246 700,215 L (ZETNF :
267,247,097%7T) % #117,388,396/E T (=&
THEF 1 21,726,269787T) © 4% RKREEE L
HNEFE R A gE ) & IR B) 2 717 o

EERR

%féfﬂﬁﬂb’*%ﬁiﬂf:ﬁ
B EENER

MEBEME - 5IHFE

AL FESEGREERRNVBEEIZRRE
E 5 S ARITRERR
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

6.

¢RIA (@
FEE IR H e SRR (48)

(continued)

Credit risk (continued)

At 31 December 2010
R-ZF—2F+-AM—H

AXPs issued by AXP issuer

AXP ZE1T ANEEITH) AXP
Bank balances $R174564

Total 45t

At 31 December 2009
RZEZNF+ZAM—H

AXPs issued by AXP issuer

AXP #17 NE1TH) AXP
Bank balances $R17458

Total 45t

BER M (&)
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50
ZEER 300 EZEHPHEFEE 100 ZEEES0
HKD HKD HKD
BT BT BT
6,087,513,629 - 432,149,752
151,853,778 745,524 5,799,475
6,239,367,407 745,524 437,949,227
6,564,454,371 - 535,107,102
156,422,960 1,201,162 8,476,634
6,720,877,331 1,201,162 543,583,736

The bank balances are held with Bank of China (Hong
Kong) Limited, the indirect holding company of the
Trustee. The Manager and Trustee consider the
associated credit risk is not significant as the
counterparty is a reputable bank in Hong Kong.

The Manager limits the Sub-Funds’ exposure to credit
risk by transacting the majority of their securities and
contractual commitment activity for WISE-CSI300 and
WISE-SSE50 with broker-dealers, who are PDs, with
high credit ratings.

For WISE-CSIHK100, the Sub-Fund invests directly in
index constituent shares listed on the SEHK. All
transactions in securities are settled or paid for upon
delivery using approved and reputable brokers. The
Trustee of the Sub-Fund issues matching instructions
to the custodian/CCASS to settle the transactions on
a delivery against payment basis. The risk of default
is considered minimal. The Sub-Fund has only one PD,
Citigroup Global Markets Asia Limited, as at 31
December 2010 and 2009.

RIS B FAEA BRI 002 AR BB (T (B
B ERDANE - HEEERFRARAHEN
EERRLIEEL  BHFHTATERBRITH
857 o

HeERERESEETRNERRSHE (B2
HEE 5 EITAMY ARRE BR300 MIEE
FESONESFBAES  EHURHFESXE
MEERR -

REEPEEEI00ME @ FESHERRENH
R ETHEBB IR - FTEE AR HITRAKL
REBBERINELRINBETEERX
e FESFFAARTEA P REFRGEN
R8N - ENRER ENREETTEE - &
HREREBE BE_T-ZEFER_TTNAFT
AM—A  FEERA-R2EEHD - AEH
RIREBEMNBRAR -
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Credit risk (continued)

For WISE-CSI300, the Sub-Fund’s main counterparty
credit risk concentration is with the PDs, Deutsche
Securities Asia Limited, UBS Securities Hong Kong
Limited and Credit Suisse Securities (Hong Kong)
Limited (2009: Deutsche Securities Asia Limited, UBS
Securities Hong Kong Limited and Credit Suisse
Securities (Hong Kong) Limited), and all transactions
in securities are effected via these PDs.

For WISE-SSE50, the Sub-Fund’s main counterparty
credit risk concentration is with the PDs, KBC Financial
Products Trading Hong Kong Limited ("KBCFPTHK"),
UBS Securities Hong Kong Limited and Credit Suisse
Securities (Hong Kong) Limited (2009: KBCFPTHK, UBS
Securities Hong Kong Limited and Credit Suisse
Securities (Hong Kong) Limited), and all transactions
in securities are effected via these PDs.

On 6 July 2010, the Manager of WISE-SSE50 has
published an announcement in connection with the
acquisition of KBCFPTHK, the Sub-Fund'’s PD, by Daiwa
Capital Markets (registered name in Japan is Daiwa
Securities Capital Markets Co. Ltd.) (the “Transaction”).
KBCFPTHK will cease to be a PD upon the earlier of (i)
six months after the completion of the Transaction and
(ii) the end of the first quarter of 2011 (the “Proposed
Termination Date”). AXP issuer KBC Investments
Cayman Islands Limited ("KBCIC") wishes to have all
outstanding AXPs issued by them redeemed or bought
back by KBCIC or any of its affiliates on or before the
Proposed Termination Date.

On 8 February 2011, the Manager of WISE-SSE50 has
further announced the transitional arrangements
pending the resignation of KBCFPTHK as the PD of the
WISE-SSE50 and KBCIC as the AXP issuer of the WISE-
SSE50. This includes the selling back of outstanding
AXPs to KBCIC or any of its affiliates and the purchase
of new AXPs from other AXP issuers on or after 28
February 2011. Details for the settlement of such
transitional arrangement have been disclosed in note
20.

EMIA @
817 e T 3 B AR e BOR (4R

EERR (8

?f’f?*”iﬁg%?wOﬁﬁ:. FEETERZGHTFEE

SPR2EEHE  MEEREEFTMER
ﬂ CMRESFEEARABD ML ERERES
(FB)BRRR(ZZETNAF  BESES M
BRAR  WREBFEFBARAAMGLEER
7 (BFE)BRRRF) - MAESFRZHELSHE

BIZE LESOME @ TESTERSHFEE
Hﬁﬁ%qﬂﬁé%&ié’é%ﬁ BB A BB AR
7] ([KBCFPTHK]) - IniRBEHFBEEBR AR K
T EEES (BB BARQAR(ZTENF :
KBCFPTHK * IniREFEH BB AR AR RIn 15
EEH (BB)BRAR) - MBEERFRSHER
SEBLHEEN ©

RZZE—FFH+ARA 25 LBS0NESK
1P 2% X £ B Daiwa Capital Markets (7 B 7K #y
1 it &2 78 A Daiwa Securities Capital Markets
Co. Ltd.) YfE FE & #) 2 B 3E 5 KBCFPTHK
([Z5]) MRS - KBCFPTHKER ()T 5
BOEAHE(IN T —FE —FER([EELL
HH 28T E - KRILER2EESE - AXPH
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Bk v BB sk BB T -

ﬁéfg——i—ﬁj\a B8 LE 506’7% o
B — DR KBCFPTHKF%H_TE?%*? #50
%Eﬁiﬁ%ﬁ&KBCICﬁﬂﬂ%F*” 50EI’\JAXP
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Credit risk (continued)

At the reporting date, the Sub-Fund’s maximum
exposure to each PD is as follows:

At 31 December 2010 A-Z—ZF+ - AM—H

Deutsche Securities Asia Limited B E5E 5 MERAR]
UBS Securities Hong Kong Limited iR Z45FHE AR AT
Credit Suisse Securities (Hong Kong) Limited
WtiEEES (F8) ARA
KBC Financial Products Tradmg Hong Kong Limited
LB E S BB AR AA]

At 31 December 2009 R_ZEZhF+_AM—H
Deutsche Securities Asia Limited = 5E5 M ER A R]
UBS Securities Hong Kong Limited IRiRE A EFH B AT
Credit Suisse Securities (Hong Kong) Limited
Wt EEES (B8) BRAR
KBC Financial Products Trading Hong Kong Limited
thEt R BB ER AR

The PDs have no applicable credit rating but the table
below shows the senior debt credit rating of the PDs’
parent company at 31 December 2010 and 2009 as
rated by Standard & Poor’s:

Parent of counterparty
REHFHFAT

Deutsche Bank AG EEERITEE
Citigroup Inc. FEEEE A A

UBS AG ImiR%E

Credit Suisse International IFT-{=E B
KBC Bank NV b FlEFBG & R1T

ERMIA @

B I5 e B IR B 1R RER

(%)

EERR (&)

R|ERH > TESFRE2RELSBNEAR

WISE-CSI300 WISE-SSE50

BEER 300 B8 L#50

HKD HKD

BT BT

2,012,089,574 -

3,356,379,838 30,934,597

719,044,217 61,862,573

- 339,352,582

6,087,513,629 432,149,752

3,488,069,877 -

2,673,914,217 38,636,483

402,470,277 77,260,305

- 419,210,314

6,564,454,371 535,107,102
SHEFLSANLREANEEFR - B TRETR
BEBR_FT-TER_TTAFT_AM—A
HLERZHENERRNELEHEETR

2010
—e-%%

A+

A+
A+

Rating

o
2009
—sEnF

A+

A+
A+



Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs

SEETFsRINFESE

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Credit risk (continued)

For WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE50, the Manager seeks
to obtain collateral (i.e. comprising different listed
constituent stocks of Hang Seng Index and/or Hang
Seng China Enterprises Index) or credit support such
that the exposure of the Sub-Funds to each AXP issuer
shall not exceed 15% and 10% respectively of the net
asset value of the Sub-Funds with the value of collateral
marked to market at the end of each trading day. In
order to further mitigate the potential counterparty
risks associated with the AXP issuers for WISE-CSI300,
the exposure of WISE-CSI300 to each AXP issuer has
been reduced to 10% with effect from 3 December
2010. The Manager may subsequently accept other
listed stocks as agreed between the Manager and the
AXP issuers and/or cash as collateral.

The table below summarises the collateral value held
by the Sub-Funds:

ERMIA @
817 e T 3 B AR e BOR (4R

EERR (8

MITEERAR300RIZE LFES0ME - EeKIES
SKEVEHE A (Eﬂ@%?ﬂﬁi?ﬁ%ﬁ&/?\ﬂi
PRECEREN EMROR) HEEIRF  F1
ASHEFAXPETANER S I THBATESE
JEXEE*@E/JISO/O&IOO/O - MEAREESER S A
HEREATEYER - AT E—PRIEEHIZEEE
/71<3OOE’JAXP§§?‘_J/\E’]$HE§ BEHFHRER - B
TE-TEFF+ A=A EERFR300EF
AXPEIT AR RBFEE R ETHEIRBL10% « &
SEBE B EXESLIFEAXPEITAZHERD
EMEM ETRG R HReIERERRD -

eRANERMEERRMT

WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50
BREERX300 HFEHREEE100 BE &S50

HKD equivalent HKD equivalent HKD equivalent
ZEER ZLEER ZEER

At 31 December 2010
Collateral value

R-T—TF+ - A —BHERREE

4,369,645,375 384,030,164

At 31 December 2009
CoIIateraI value

R-ZETNF+ = At—BaERREE

4,294,626,860 407,820,245

Under the terms of the collateral agreement, the Sub-
Funds can foreclose the collateral in the event of
bankruptcy or default of the PD.

Liquidity risk

Although the units of the Sub-Funds are listed on the
SEHK and are readily transferable in the open market,
the PD may also demand the Sub-Fund to redeem their
units at the PD’s discretion. The underlying investments
of WISE-CSIHK100 are listed shares which can be
readily disposed for cash. WISE-CSI300 and WISE-
SSE50 hold AXPs which do not have an active market.
However, redemption of the Sub-Fund’s units
demanded by the PD are generally net settled where
the PD will dispose the Sub-Fund’s AXPs with AXP
issuer(s) nominated by the PD. Thus, the liquidity risk
is considered low.

RIFEMRENGR > MR2EBHFH LA
E - FESAUORBIER®

RENEREBR

BREFES BB LM - WATHER N AR
MHEE - AMBEEFEHFE A AEERNEEE
KFESEOHERN - FEHES A 1008987
KERETRG  AIBERLEEER - BEEXR
300 RIEHE EES0MTH A HAXPIL BE BB %5 o
A - 2EBLSHERKEBEONFESEM—MRAE
RRELE  MBEIHFESMB2EIFTAYME
ARAXPETE HEAXPTES - AL Rs) R
BEE o
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 6.

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Liquidity risk (continued)

The tables below analyse the Sub-Funds’ financial
liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on
the remaining period at the reporting date to the
contractual maturity date. The amounts in the tables
are the contractual undiscounted cash flows and on
the basis of the earliest date on which the Sub-Funds
can be required to pay. Balances due within 12 months
equal their carrying balances, as the impact of
discounting is insignificant.

ERMIA @
A7 [ o T 3 B AR e BOR (4R

TRED I LR (D)

T ERBERSHAZSNEBEZHTH
B UREZIHAERNE D - oM FEENMHE
B RPFAHBERANERTRNBDRE
AR ERFES MR ZFAYAEE - R
BOFETK - B+ @A N BN EHRER
HiRMEE -

WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50
EEEZF300 EZEFHEE100 EELERE50
HKD HKD HKD
BT BT BT
At 31 December 2010
RZE—ZF+AM—H
Less than 1 month 4 —1EA
Financial liabilities B1# & &
Management fee payable fEffEIE & 7,279,184 365,224 553,607
Distribution payable FEIRI% E - 2,240,000 -
Other accounts payable HfbfE{tzk1E 30,380,759 10,110 532,305
37,659,943 2,615,334 1,085,912
At 31 December 2009
RZZBEZNF+_AM—H
Less than 1 month »r—1EA
Financial liabilities B4 7 & (&
Management fee payable E{E 2% 7,821,245 238,673 496,211
Distribution payable /&A% S - 800,000 -
Other accounts payable EftfE{tzkIE 14,202,541 7,367 588,348
22,023,786 1,046,040 1,084,559
Fair value ~E

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
are determined by the Manager and the Trustee as
follows:

o the fair value of financial assets with standard
terms and conditions and traded on active liquid
markets are determined with reference to quoted
market bid prices, adjusted for potential tax
exposure, if any.

MEEENIBEENAFERESKE LR
ANBATHAEE

o HAAEEBERREMNNERRBATSE
EMPBEE AT EDFREMSMK
EABREENMBRAR (W0E) #HE)E
F i
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6.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
Fair value (continued)

o the fair value of other financial assets and financial
liabilities are determined in accordance with
generally accepted pricing models (e.g.
discounted cash flows analysis using observable
and/or unobservable inputs).

The Manager and the Trustee considered that the fair
value of other financial assets and financial liabilities
approximate their amortised cost.

Fair value measurements recognised in the statement
of financial position

The following table provides an analysis of financial
instruments that are measured subsequent to initial
recognition at fair value, grouped into Level 1 and Level
2 based on the degree to which the fair value is
observable. Level 1 fair value measurements are those
derived from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
market for identical assets. Level 2 fair value
measurements are those derived from quoted prices,
adjusted for potential tax exposure.

At 31 December 2010
RZF-FF+-AM—H

Financial assets at FVTPL

BAVEEEERARNGBEE
Investments - Level 1 & —F—#

Investments - Level 2 & —E 4%

At 31 December 2009
RZEZNF+—AM—H

Financial assets at FVTPL

BAFELEBRRABRNTEEE
Investments - Level 1 & —F—%

Investments - Level 2 & —F 4

EMIA @
AFE (58)

s HMMBEEMYBARNATFEDRE
LREXNEERN WEMAATBER 3
TABR28NBERASRESN) -

AEeKBERIFAARS  EUPBEERMBEA
BEORFEOEENE#EHEKAE -

R AR ER L NP EFAE

TRIEHEAERRAXAFEAEZSRTAZ
o ZEFERTARBAHEAISRENEZER
DRE-BRE_L - F—RATHEFERER
AETIST AR EENRE CREAE) - F-&
NP EFTERENHRE KEBERTRRFE) -

WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50
ZERE% 300 BEPEEE 100 BEEHES0
HKD HKD HKD

BT BT BT

- 156,544,850 -
6,087,513,629 - 432,149,752
- 143,303,397 -
6,564,454,371 - 535,107,102
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CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Sub-Funds are index-tracking funds seeking to
track the performance of their respective benchmark
indices. The capital is represented by the redeemable
units outstanding. The Sub-Funds do not have any
internally and externally imposed capital requirements
and therefore the Sub-Funds are not subject to
significant capital risk.

The Sub-Funds’ units entitle the holders of the units
to dividends when declared and to payment of a
proportionate share of the Sub-Funds’ net asset value
on redemption date or upon winding up of the Sub-
Fund. The total expected cash outflow on redemption
of all the Sub-Funds’ units equals the Sub-Funds’
equity.

TAXATION

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made
for the Sub-Funds as the bank interest, dividend income
and realised gain on sale of investments of the Sub-
Funds are excluded from the charge to profits tax under
Section 14, Section 26 or Section 26A of the Hong
Kong Inland Revenue Ordinance.

PRC withholding tax on capital gain

The investments of WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE50 in
the A Shares of PRC listed companies are held in the
form of AXPs through arrangements with an AXP issuer.

General arrangement

Under current PRC law, a 10% tax may be payable on
the gains derived from the sale of A shares by QFIIs.
Under the terms of the AXPs, the AXP issuers (except
Deutsche Bank AG and UBS AG, London Branch with
specific arrangements starting from 10 September
2009 and 15 December 2010, respectively as described
below) will pass on this potential tax liability to WISE-
CSI300 and WISE-SSESO0 in the form of a charge on
capital gain. WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE50 are the
ultimate parties which will bear the tax liability of the
QFII in relation to the underlying A Shares, and any
changes in the taxation policies in respect of QFII’s
investment in A Share. As a result, WISE-CSI300 and
WISE-SSES50 agree to indemnify AXP issuers for any
potential tax liability. The Manager and the Trustee
have also accounted for the 10% estimated tax
exposure in the financial statements of the Sub-Funds
on the unrealised gains relating to the transfer of A
Shares underlying AXPs. The charge on capital gain
not withheld by the PDs upon realisation of the AXPs
is included in other accounts payable. The 10%
estimated tax exposure on the unrealised gains is
included as a fair value adjustment to the AXPs’
carrying value on the statements of financial position.

EXERER

FEERARBEHED  SEEMESAE
EIRBUZ RIE - RERTYARE R )R] fE @ E {7
RE - FESHAUBEMNERRE - HIMIE
AREMEARE AR FESBEREERE
KRR °

FERENES BUE FELFE ARNNREIRS
REABEIMA  RNBRRESEREREE
FFELPIEID - EETEFAIHEN 2 HSR LR
BRARRZTESHARZEE °

B8

RBEEBRBIROIE L1415 - 26/ FE26A
ik FESWRTHE REBARKETFES
RECDERNBNBAFRETENESH - QLI E
EABMNEHRIELEE -

BB EH P EITEMR

TEEAR300ZE EES0RHE LA RARK
IR E B B EAXPEIT AR ZHE - LAAXPEZR
A e

—RLHE

RIEFBEIRITAR - QFIIHEAMRPTISIER KA
BT 10%EBIE < RIBAXPEVIRTR - AXPETTA
(MW T XS R —TTAFAATER S
Z-ZF+ - A+ BRRERLBINEESTR
175 B R UBS AGRE D 1T #7EE R %
BENEREES HEKERTIREER300R%
28 LFES0 - IRE BR300 RIEE LE50/85%
R I7 R AEGEQFIIMER AR RIS E(E - UK BR
QFIIR & AR A5 BUR 5 E RO &1L - Fit
SEER300RIFE L850 ERAXPEIT AL
EREERFEETFELBERE - ESEERT
FEAD B EEEERAXP THARBRE 2 REH
Wit NFEEZHHRRPIEL10% 2 B
APE - MEFAXPE - 2HEFSEHYEBNNE
AIBEX B AREMEMNER - REFR K
10%7M 1% ASER M AR R 5T A RAXPRRE
BENRFEHE -
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TAXATION (continued)

PRC withholding tax on capital gain (continued)

Specific arrangements

Specific arrangements on provision for withholding tax
on capital gain has been made with Deutsche Bank
AG (being one of the AXP issuers for WISE-CSI300)
and UBS AG, London Branch (being one of the AXP
issuers for WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE5S0). Effective
from 10 September 2009 and 15 December 2010 and
for a period of up to 5 years (5 year period”), Deutsche
Bank AG and UBS AG, London Branch, respectively,
will withhold all the capital gain tax provision in respect
of AXPs held by WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSES5O0,
respectively, until, in the reasonable opinion of
Deutsche Bank AG and UBS AG, London Branch, a final
decision is made by a competent PRC tax authority on
the actual applicable tax rates. Capital gain charge
will be deducted from the amount receivable by the
Sub-Funds upon sale of the AXPs.

If at the end of the 5 year period, no tax decision has
been made and the withholding tax on capital gain is
not levied against Deutsche Bank AG and UBS AG,
London Branch, the amount of the provisions withheld
and retained in respect of AXPs held by WISE-CSI300
and WISE-SSES50 will be returned to WISE-CSI300 and
WISE-SSE5S0, respectively. However, in case a final
decision is subsequently made after the 5 year period
and any withholding tax on capital gain is
retrospectively levied by the PRC tax authorities, WISE-
CSI300 and WISE-SSE50 will have to bear any such
tax liabilities. If a final decision is made during the 5
year period and the actual applicable tax payable is
more than the provision for withholding tax on capital
gain, any shortfall shall be paid by WISE-CSI300 and
WISE-SSE5S0 to Deutsche Bank AG and UBS AG, London
Branch, respectively. If the actual applicable tax
payable is below the provision for withholding tax on
capital gain, any excess shall be refunded by Deutsche
Bank AG and UBS AG, London Branch to WISE-CSI300
and WISE-SSE5SO0, respectively.

Potential liability

The Manager and the Trustee estimate, on the basis
of information provided by the relevant QFlIIs, the
liability on realised and unrealised gains which could
be exposed to PRC taxation as at 31 December 2010
and 2009 that have been fully provided for in the
statement of financial position or withheld by PDs are
as follows.

Bi1E ()
ERRENDEBINR (E)

B E

BRAERNSEBRNH BB R CHERE
IRITEE (B2 ER3000AXPEITAZ — )&
UBS AGHZ H 1T (B1EEER3008EZ4
S508JAXPEEIT A2 —) fEH ° EJE_77n¢
NATHERERZZ—ZSF+_A+RAHBEZES
FHERE ([5F M) - EEXRRITERRUBS

AGf# M}ﬁﬁ?ﬂH%?E?DFEEEE%*?&EE%T&BOO
&Tﬁ*“ FES0IF AAXPHIE AILEREE - &H
‘\Jﬁf?sﬂi E£EKUBS AGREDTTAER
7 HEAPBREERBEEAREERERNTE
EHRIBRERLE ﬁZKi'fESEHjEE%%%HjE
AXPH] FE W 3 TE A 0B

ﬁD%ESiHHFEJﬂJJ:H% R BEERBIAE RE

FIRTTEE R UBS AGHRHES ﬁi’[ﬂ?ﬁ%ﬂﬁlﬁ
Ki‘ﬁl’ﬁ?m‘}t EREEER300 M FE _EFES0
ﬁﬁ?—rﬁAXPE’]EﬁTD&% B Hﬁ%@
IZEVERI00 S AZE F7E50 © PAT - tNRESF
FEARIEL S AORTE - EPH%%%%*%F%L%%&H&E
IR ERETEH - BB BR300 RIFE
SOH‘“2,\7%#"1%1732#&?&51% KZD%ESEHHFEJ
EHRAORTE - MER ﬁﬁﬁﬁmﬁiiﬂﬁzﬁg
BRI - BIIRERAR300 R 2E £ES0
AREEERITEERUBS AGH 5(771777 52
EZERE - MRBHRERARNRBELINEARE
EFRENRAOEE  AEEERTE I&UBS AG
1%? Q?T/Em$$%/e/7k300&$ﬁ%n 50 E@EE
% HER -

BERT
%@%@E&?ﬁﬁfc/\*ﬁ?ﬁfﬁFaQFIH%f L ERHED
st BEZT-TFERIFTAFHZAM—
Rp R BEBBHEE fﬁfﬂﬂi """"" PRI AT
MR BN R BB 2 RSN
o
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TAXATION (continued)

PRC withholding tax on capital gain (continued)

Potential liability (continued)

At 31 December 2010 R=ZE—ZF+ = AM—H
Realised gain - tax withheld by PDs
BRI — 2 EESETENNIE

Realised gain - tax included in other accounts payable

IS — 5 AR SRR

Unrealised gain - tax adjusted to fair value of investments

KRBT — R E AT EARBE

At 31 December 2009 R—ZZTHF+_AM—H
Realised gain - tax withheld by PDs
BER - 2HEESEENRIE

Reallsed gain - tax included in other accounts payable

....... BIRUE — EH AR AR RBE

Unreallsed gain - tax adjusted to fair value of investments

RS — KR A A T ERBH

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Transactions with the manager and its connected
persons

Connected persons of the Manager are those as defined
in the Code on Unit Trusts and Mutual Funds established
by the SFC (the “Code”). All transactions entered into
during the year/period between the Sub-Funds and
the Manager and its connected persons were carried
out in the normal course of business and on normal
commercial terms. To the best of the Manager's
knowledge, the Sub-Funds do not have any other
transactions with connected persons except those
disclosed below.

(a) Management fee and servicing fee

The Manager is entitled to receive a management
fee, currently at the rate of up to 0.99% per
annum of the net asset value of each Sub-Fund,
accrued daily and calculated as at each dealing
day and payable monthly in arrears.

8.

BiIE ()
EARRENTEBNR (&)
EEEE (B)
WISE-CSI300 WISE-SSE50
BEEER300 BELES0
HKD HKD
AT BT
137,600,004 2,800,813
8,630,517 62,346
79,991,745 2,560,146
226,222,266 5,423,305
97,382,574 2,046,043
3,565,118 27,236
116,723,066 8,049,618
217,670,758 10,122,897
BELXRZ

HESKIBRHEBBEAT IS

HESEENBEALIEEE SR TNC(EMER
LREBESTRD (ICFRD D FAARAEMAL -
F/HNFERTESRESKEREBEAL
HARLHNAER S R EEEHBRTIZIE
FRRGETT - RESEIERAM - R T XPIH
BEIN TESYEERE A DETENEMR
5o

(a) ERBREHE
He@BARKRERRR - BAIRET
H6 60 RE AR FERSE0.99%H)
% NSERPEHE  AREAH
%
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9. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Transactions with the manager and its connected

persons (continued)

(@)

(b)

(©)

Management fee and servicing fee (continued)

In addition, the Manager is entitled to receive a
servicing fee calculated at maximum 1% per
annum of the net asset value of each Sub-Fund.
This fee has been waived by the Manager for the
year and prior year/period.

Apart from the fees and expenses stated in the
statement of comprehensive income, all other fees
and expenses of each Sub-Fund, including the
auditor’s remuneration and custodian fee of WISE-
CSIHK100 and WISE-SSE50, are included in the
management fee paid to the Manager.

Fees and charges paid to the trustee and its
connected person

WISE-CSI300

The custodian fee for custodian of investments
and collateral is calculated and accrued monthly
based on 0.03% and 0.02% respectively per
annum of the month end market value of the
holding investments before deduction of
withholding tax. The transaction handling fee for
the receipt and delivery of collateral stocks
received from the Sub-Fund is HKD100 each.

WISE-CSIHK100

The transaction handling fee for the sale and
purchase transactions of the investments received
from the Sub-Fund is USD25 each.

WISE-SSE50

The transaction handling fee for cash transaction
received and the receipt and delivery of collateral
stocks from the Sub-Fund is HKD200 and HKD100
each, respectively.

Bank balances

The bank balances of the Sub-Funds are
maintained with Bank of China (Hong Kong)
Limited, the indirect holding company of the
Trustee, and carry interest at normal commercial
rates. During the year, interest income of
HKD5,635 (2009: nil) was earned by WISE-
CSI300, HKD112 (2009: HKD150) was earned
by WISE-CSIHK100 and HKD313 (2009: nil) was
earned by WISE-SSE5O0.

9.

BELXRS (&)
HESKIBRHBBAL X (8)
(a) ERELRKE (B

(b)

(©)
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MESKEEHREAFERTHPHEOR
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MAINTENANCE FEE

AXP issuers are entitled to charge an AXP maintenance
fee, payable at the end of each quarter.

WISE-CSI300

The AXP maintenance charge equals to (a) 0.3% per
annum of the daily mark-to-market value ("MTM”) of
all AXPs held by the Sub-Fund during each quarter
(based on the actual number of days in that quarter)
(up to US$100 million, if applicable) and (b) if
applicable, 0.2% per annum of that part of the daily
MTM of all AXPs held by the Sub-Fund in excess of
US$100 million during each quarter (based on the
actual number of days in that quarter). The MTM value
shall be based on the official closing bid prices of the A
Shares constituting the underlying dynamic basket of
the AXPs, converted into Hong Kong dollars at such
reference exchange rate reasonably determined by the
AXP issuer.

WISE-SSE50

The AXP maintenance fee charge is up to (a) if
applicable, 0.5% per annum of the daily mark to market
value ("MTM") of all AXPs held by the Sub-Fund during
each quarter (based on the actual number of days in
that quarter) up to HKD780 million and (b) if applicable,
0.4% per annum of that part of the daily MTM of all
AXPs held by the Sub-Fund in excess of HKD780 million
during each quarter (based on the actual number of
days in that quarter). The MTM shall be based on the
official closing bid prices of the A Shares constituting
the underlying dynamic basket of the AXPs, converted
into Hong Kong dollars at such reference exchange
rate reasonably determined by the AXP issuer.

TRANSACTION COSTS ON INVESTMENTS
WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE50

An AXP issuer charges an execution fee (inclusive of
local broker commissions and market charges of up to
0.9% plus the PRC stamp duty which is currently 0.1%
for any sale of securities) of the rebalance purchase
or sale amount of the A Shares underlying the AXP
that the Manager purchases or sells on behalf of the
Sub-Funds from the AXP issuer for the purpose of
rebalancing the index constituents. However, such
execution fee does not apply to situations where units
are being created or redeemed. The execution fee is
included in the cash adjustment amount and is
accordingly an expense borne by the Sub-Funds. If
PRC stamp duty becomes payable in respect of any
purchase of the A Shares, then such PRC stamp duty
will be included in the execution fee.

10.

11.

FEE

AXPEITABREDAXPEFEER - REBEZFER
A e

R IEF300

AXPFEERAMRASN(a) TEESNE—ZFE (IRE
FEEERRB)BEBEZMBAXP SR ZME
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A TESEZTEBREBEZTEERREES
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12. INVESTMENTS 12. ®E
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50

EZER 300 EEHEEE 100 BE &S50
31.12,2010  31.12,2009 31.12.2010  31.12.2009 31.12.2010 31.12.2009
—E-Zf “EThE —E-Zf “ETHhE —E-BF —EThE
+=AM—8 +=-AM-H +=—AM—H +=A#—H +=A#—H +=A#—H
HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD
BT BT BT BT BT BT

AXPs issued by PDs

SHEFELBEITH) AXP 6,087,513,629 6,564,454,371 - - 432,149,752 535,107,102
Listed equities FHifkZ - - 156,544,850 143,303,397 - -
6,087,513,629 6,564,454,371 156,544,850 143,303,397 432,149,752 535,107,102

13.

14.

The Sub-Funds classify their investments as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss. These
financial assets are designated by the Manager and
the Trustee at fair value through profit or loss upon
initial recognition. Financial assets designated at fair
value through profit or loss upon initial recognition are
those that are managed and their performance
evaluated on a fair value basis in accordance with the
Sub-Funds’ documented investment strategy. The Sub-
Funds’ policy requires the management to evaluate
the information about these financial assets on a fair
value basis together with other related financial
information.

The fair value of AXPs and listed equities with standard
terms and conditions and traded on active liquid
markets are determined with reference to quoted
market bid prices, adjusted for potential tax exposure,
if applicable, at the reporting date.

BANK BALANCES

For all the Sub-Funds, bank balances carry floating
interest rates quoted by Bank of China (Hong Kong)
Limited.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

In the opinion of the Manager and the Trustee, all
activities of the Sub-Funds are in the single business
of investment activities conducted mainly in Hong Kong.
The chief operating decision maker of each Sub-Fund
is its Manager.

13.

14.
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UNDER THE CODE

The Manager pursues a representative sampling
strategy for the Sub-Funds. As a result, WISE-CSI300
and WISE-SSE50 may not from time to time hold one
or more AXPs linked to A Shares of all the constituent
companies of the CSI 300 and SSE 50, respectively,
while WISE-CSIHK100 may not from time to time hold
all the index securities of the CSI HK 100. The Manager
may overweight the A Shares underlying the AXPs and
certain constituent security relative to the relevant A
Shares’ respective weightings in the CSI 300 and SSE
50 and constituent securities’ respective weightings in
CSI HK 100 on the condition that the maximum extra
weighting in any underlying A Share or constituent
security of CSI HK 100 will not exceed 4% under normal
circumstances or such other percentage as determined
by the Manager after consultation with the SFC. This
complies with Appendix I of the Code: Guidelines for
Regulating Index Tracking Exchange Traded Funds
issued by SFC.

The following table shows the constituent stock that
each accounts for more than 10% of the net asset
value of WISE-CSIHK100 and its respective weightings
of the tracking index:

At 31 December 2009 R—ZEZNF+ - AM—H

HSBC Holdings PLC JEZ12ix AR A &)

At 31 December 2010, WISE-CSIHK100 does not have
any constituent stock that each accounts for more than
10% of the net asset value of the Sub-Fund.

WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE50 do not have any
underlying A Share that each accounts for more than
10% of the net asset value of the Sub-Funds.

15. (FR) THIRERFEI R IR

A KEATESRARREMEERRE - Bt
SR BR300 RIRE LESONF AL T ITH &
JEIR 300158 N LS50 AE K A FIHA
M40 2 — Ak Z [EAXP - RRFIEE R ESHE
100 FFRBEERE E AT ERE1005BHAE
RERE S o &S A2 Al A5 HERE AXPHI AR K2 AX
AL EIR N - LB BARTETRIR 3004588 £
HES0REBEANLERBMUNESTERL
1005EHPRENLERS » BT RIEMIERH
AR E BB 1005 BRI B A REEIME
EELEBR TN EBI%S KT EBES L
BERABESZRMETMHEMBEDL - B/
MR A BB SR A (T AD R ICE MR B
SZEEETEERES -

AT REEREFERELIO0EEFES
10%H R DI R R BB E ¢

WISE-CSIHK100

BEEPEEE100
Respective
weighting in the % of net
CSI HK 100 (%) asset value
RHEEE 100 1E HEERE
HMEHLLE (%) Bt (%)
11.49 11.15

R-FE—ZFE+_AM—B  BEHREEEL00
WEAMEEFESEEFEI0%IA EHER
B AR B o

SEERI00LIRE LES0 EA(TEBFES
BEFE10%A FHBBAK -



Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
ZEETFsRZINTES

16.

17.

18.

DISTRIBUTIONS
WISE-CSI300

The Sub-Fund did not make any distribution during
the year ended 31 December 2010 and 2009.

WISE-CSIHK100

During the year ended 31 December 2010, the Sub-
Fund declared a distribution of HKD2,240,000 (2009:
HKD800,000) with respect to 8,000,000 units, which
was equivalent to HKDO0.28 (2009: HKDO.1) per unit
on 17 December 2010, which was subsequently paid
on 14 January 2011 (2009: 15 January 2010).

WISE-SSE50

The Sub-Fund did not make any distribution during
the year ended 31 December 2010 and the period from
9 April 2009 (date of inception) to 31 December 2009.

EQUITY

At 31 December 2010, only one class of units has been
issued for each Sub-Fund and upon termination of the
Sub-Funds, the Trustee shall from time to time
distribute to the unitholders in proportion to their
respective interest in the Sub-Funds all net cash
proceeds derived from the redemption of the Sub-
Funds. Therefore, units issued by the Sub-Funds, being
the most subordinated units in issue which entitles
the unitholders to a pro-rata share of net assets in the
event of liquidation, are classified as equity in
accordance with the significant accounting policies of
the financial liabilities and equity in note 4.

SOFT COMMISSION ARRANGEMENTS

The Manager and any of its connected persons may
affect transactions by or through the agency of another
person with whom the Manager or any of its connected
persons have a soft commission arrangement. Under
such arrangements, that party will from time to time
provide to or procure for the Manager or any of its
connected persons, goods, services or other benefits.
The nature of their provision can reasonably be
expected to benefit the Sub-Funds as a whole and may
contribute to an improvement in the Sub-Funds’
performance. No direct payment is made for the
provision of goods, services or other benefits to that
party, but instead the Manager or any of its connected
persons undertake to place business with that party.

There were no soft commission arrangements in
connection with directing transactions of the Sub-Funds
through a broker or dealer during the year/period.

16.

17.

18.
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs

SEETFsRINFESE

19. BASIC (LOSS) EARNINGS PER UNIT

20.

65

The calculation of the basic (loss) earnings per unit is

based on the following data:

19.

BEMEXR (BR) B
AEESEMEAN (BE) BNTERAT#E

WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50
FEE% 300 BEHEEE 100 EEEES0
09.04.2009
01.01.2010 01.01.2009 01.01.2010 01.01.2009 01.01.2010 (Date of
to to to to to inception) to
31.12.2010 31.12.2009 31.12.2010 31.12.2009 31.12,2010 31.12,2009
“BENF
“B-BF “EENF —2-BfF ZBBNEF —B-BF mANE
—-A—-HZ —A-BZ —A-BZ% —A—-BZ% —-A—-B% (KL BE)Z
“B-%F ZBENF —2-2F ZBENE —2-2F “BENF
T=AM—-AH T=AM-8 T=AM-B T=AM-8 +=AM-B T=AM—AH
HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD
BT BT BT BT BT B
(Loss) earnings
(B#R) BF (672,588,960) 3,415,047,127 13,418,882 52,233,718 (105,671,144) 82,070,452
Weighted average
number of units
B METAHA 183,421,370 204,227,945 8,000,000 8,000,000 22,400,000 15,935,632
SUBSEQUENT EVENT 20. fEREE
Substantial redemption of units after year end for RIEE FRBS0FEREBRASED 2 BT
WISE-SSES0
Subsequent to 31 December 2010 and up to report M- —ZTF+_AM—BBEREABHRE -

date, a total number of 10.4 million units with a total
value of HKD211,437,760 has been redeemed by the
unitholders of WISE-SSES0.

Transitional arrangement for WISE-SSE50

As of 31 March 2011, the Manager has completed the
transitional arrangements for the resignation of
KBCFPTHK as the Participating Dealer of the WISE-
SSE50 and KBCIC as the AXP issuer of the WISE-
SSE50. The Manager conducted four transactions with
KBC Investments Hong Kong Limited ("KBCIHK"), the
affiliate of KBCIC and UBS AG, London Branch, another
existing AXP issuer of WISE-SSE50, which involved
the transition of a total of thirteen AXPs. The details
for such transitional arrangements are listed in the
following table. The additional cost and expenses of
the transitional arrangement were borne by the Sub-
Fund and is reflected as a percentage of the Net Asset
Value ("NAV”) of the Sub-Fund as of each transition
record date.

RE LESOZEMREEBOEKXI04B8E

1425211,437,760% 7T °

BE 502 8F Bt

HE_T——F=AM—08  EeLECTKE
F‘%KBCFPTHK%MHE*” BE502HFLFE K
KBCICEHE1RE L SOE’JAXPﬁéﬂj\Z;&i)ﬁﬁ
o ifﬁééiiéﬁiKBCIca’M%%@ﬂKBc
Investments Hong Kong Limited
(IKBCIHK]) & 5 —R1FE 7% 5038 B AXP#1T
AUBS AGRE D 1THEIT4IER 5 - EFRF KRB
HEEFT1I3EAXP - BRBELHFBHNT
= BETBNEINN AR ERBRTFESRIE -
WABZERBECHFARAETEREEFERS
[ad=ola =Wl A



Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
ZEETFsRZINTES

20. SUBSEQUENT EVENT (continued) 20. BEREE (B

Transition
cost (as %
No. of AXPs of NAV)*
Transition record date Transaction details transited BRI (i
BER A REHE BEAXPHE HEEFEY*
30 March 2011 Sell back outstanding AXPs to KBCIHK 4 2.79%
—E—F= AMAE and purchase new AXPs from
UBS AG, London Branch
& [0] 5 fE Bl FAXPF KBCIHK &
MUBS AGHR #5178 AFTAXP
28 March 2011 Sell back outstanding AXPs to KBCIHK 3 2.16%
—2——%=A=+NAR and purchase new AXPs from
UBS AG, London Branch
& B K §8 B ;I AXP T KBCIHK &2
MUBS AGHR 5 178 AFTAXP
18 March 2011 Sell back outstanding AXPs to KBCIHK 4 2.55%
—E2—F=A+\H and purchase new AXPs from
UBS AG, London Branch
& [o] 5 fE Bl FAXPF KBCIHK &
MUBS AGHR #5178 AFTAXP
14 March 2011 Sell back outstanding AXPs to KBCIHK 2 1.28%
—E——%=-A+1mAH and purchase new AXPs from
UBS AG, London Branch
& B K §8 B ;I AXP T KBCIHK X2
MUBS AGHR 5 178 AFTAXP
* NAV is before charging the transition cost. * BEFEF NG BER K o
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEERIOOTEEREZC (HEESR SRR ZMEEES)

(REETFsRIINTESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
REAE

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2010
R-Z—-ZF+-AM—A

Securities name

HEEE

AXPs* issued by PDs
M2 EEZBHEITHAXPA

China
A

Advanced Technology & Materials Co Ltd
TREHERDBR AR

Agricultural Bank of China Ltd FE 2% BTN ER A A

Air China Ltd BBz BR A A

Aluminum Corp of China Ltd B2 BRR AT

Angang Steel Co Ltd 3 HBR AR

Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd ZHIBIZ/KERMDERAR]

Anhui Jianghuai Automobile Co Ltd Z#T#ESERMNBIR QA

AnXin Trust & Investment Co Ltd Z{2Z2:EIRER D AR A A

Bank of Beijing Co Ltd 1t FRFTHDBR A A

Bank of China Ltd HFEIRITRMHER QA

Bank of Communications Co Ltd X BIR7TID AR A A

Bank Of Nanjing Co Ltd @ 5 R/TID AR A A

Bank of Ningbo Co Ltd Z#IRTTR D AR A

Baoding Tianwei Baobian Electric Co Ltd

RERBREBRBRMNHBER AT

Beijing Capital Development Co Ltd 1t R & #FHER D BR AT

Beijing Yanjing Brewery-A 1t R B R EEAR 5 BR A7 — AR

Beigi Foton Motor Co Ltd dt/5t@ M /AER DB R A A

Changjiang Securities Co Ltd R/IEBABMH AR A7)

Changsha Zoomlion Heavy Industry Science and
Technology Development Co Ltd

RAPBEINMEERRMHBRAA

China Aerospace Times Electronics Co Ltd

MRBEREFREMROBRAF

China Baoan Group Co Ltd FREZEBRD AR LA

China CNR Corp Ltd Bt E R D AR AF]

China Coal Energy Co Ltd FEIFEEERKHDBERA A

China Construction Bank Corp B :ZEITRMD AR QA

China COSCO Holdings Co Ltd R BRFEA D AR A E]

China CSSC Holdings Ltd # B T/ ER A F]

China First Heavy Industries Co Ltd R [E5 — SR A% () A 7]

China Gezhouba Group Co Ltd FEEMNFEB RN AR A A
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Fair
value of % of
underlying net asset
shares value
Holdings FHEA R 17 MEEFE
BRE AFE Bt (%)

HKD

BT
813,960 22,214,550 0.36
10,591,000 33,433,372 0.54
2,046,800 32,860,918 0.53
2,237,200 26,720,907 0.43
1,975,400 17,963,079 0.29
1,213,800 42,363,049 0.68
1,880,200 23,497,835 0.38
1,142,400 18,300,608 0.30
5,045,600 67,990,348 1.10
8,979,740 34,164,471 0.55
21,253,400 137,188,402 2.22
2,189,600 25,610,759 0.41
1,332,800 19,466,823 0.31
714,000 19,410,755 0.31
1,094,800 21,716,273 0.35
1,190,000 26,604,285 0.43
999,600 28,564,424 0.46
2,213,400 29,460,952 0.48
2,195,550 36,542,135 0.59
1,404,200 22,213,316 0.36
1,428,000 28,207,831 0.46
3,284,400 27,390,359 0.44
3,094,000 39,541,985 0.64
12,280,800 66,252,239 1.07
3,546,200 39,222,678 0.63
333,200 26,578,494 0.43
3,236,800 22,608,876 0.37
2,249,100 30,704,401 0.50



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

CEERBOOTEEHESS (HESR —ECHRZMEEES)

(REETFsRIINTESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REMAS (8

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2010
R-Z-ZF+ZAM—H

Securities name

EHEE

AXPs4 issued by PDs (continued)
HZEEBSERITHAXPA (E)

China (continued)
I (48)

China International Marine Containers Group Co Ltd
FEBE G ESEEREEROBRAR

China Life Insurance Co Ltd A ASRBIRDER AR
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd #ERITRHD B AT

China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd FREIRARITMH AR A )
China Pacific Insurance Group Co Ltd

AR ER S R (@) lRIDBE R A F]

China Petroleum & Chemical Corp R E A h{L TP AR A A
China Railway Construction Corp Ltd fF REZR (/AR A7)
China Railway Erju Co Ltd F# - RRHER A A

China Railway Group Ltd R EFREHH B A

China Resources Sanjiu Medical & Pharmaceutical Co Ltd
ERH=NEERNOHBER LA

China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd #F BRI AR A A
China Shipbuilding Industry Co Ltd FEfHAIE TN ER A A
China Southern Airlines Co Ltd F B A z=RHER AR
China State Construction Engineering Corp Ltd
AR SR AR () B BR A 7

China United Network Communications Ltd

H BB S RSB ER D AR AR

China Vanke Co Ltd BRIT¥BEHERAF

China Yangtze Power Co Ltd #EKTIE RN BER AR
Chongging Brewery Co EEEERHBRAF]

CITIC Guoan Information Industry Co Ltd
FERZELREERNBRAR

CITIC Securities Co Ltd/China F{ZB 5 M BR A7,/ HEH
COSCO Shipping Co Ltd F&EAERMD AR AR

CSR Corp Ltd FEFEERNDERAF]

Dagin Railway Co Ltd AZE B MD AR AR

Dashang Group Co Ltd AEEBER (D AR A A

Datong Coal Industry Co Ltd KREIE KM BR A 7
Dongfang Electric Corp Ltd R A ERAXDBR A7
Everbright Securities Co Ltd Yt KZEHERHDBERRA A

Fair
value of % of
underlying net asset
shares value
Holdings HER HEEFE
BFRE AEE Btk (%)

HKD

BT
952,000 25,780,085 0.42
1,475,600 37,004,346 0.60
12,542,600 189,254,025 3.06
19,825,400 117,228,740 1.89
3,117,800 84,099,257 1.36
4,188,800 39,767,939 0.64
5,259,800 42,005,615 0.68
2,356,200 25,228,095 0.41
6,711,600 34,152,165 0.55
737,800 22,204,346 0.36
2,856,000 83,092,835 1.34
1,856,400 25,780,645 0.42
3,213,000 36,824,087 0.59
8,687,000 34,994,867 0.57
8,377,600 52,793,666 0.85
8,710,800 84,340,910 1.36
5,926,200 52,911,970 0.85
333,200 21,754,960 0.35
1,499,400 21,140,735 0.34
7,247,100 107,472,761 1.74
2,332,400 22,912,765 0.37
3,308,200 29,381,335 0.47
5,831,000 53,641,696 0.87
523,600 28,993,344 0.47
1,761,200 43,564,867 0.70
618,800 25,357,892 0.41
1,689,800 29,716,902 0.48
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEERIOOTEEREZC (HEESR SRR ZMEEES)

(REETFsRIINTESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REEE (B

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2010
R=F—FF+=-AMft—H

Securities name

"EEME

AXPs4 issued by PDs (continued)
2 ERFEHRITHAXPA (E)

China (continued)
()

Financial Street Holding Co Ltd & BN AR A R
Founder Technology Group Corp FIERHEEERRMHER A A
Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co Ltd
BREFEIXSERNEBERAR

Gansu Jiu Steel Group Hongxing Iron & Steel Co Ltd
HEBHERREERMDERAT]

Gansu Yasheng Industrial Group Co-A
HEREEREE (RE) RMHBR AT —AR

GD Midea Holding Co Ltd EREHNEERHD AR A A

GD Power Development Co Ltd BIEE HERKRHDER AT
Gemdale Corp &1 ((£8) [R5 B A7)

Gree Electric Appliances Inc B8 N E 2B BR A F)
Guangshen Railway Co Ltd EZREERHDER A A

Guangxi Liugong Machinery EFa#) T#w 1D BR A 7
Haitong Securities Co Ltd /REHRHD AR AR

Hangzhou Binjiang Real Estate Group Co Ltd
MNBIEEEBROHERAR

Harbin Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd M E&EB RN AR AR
Hebei Iron & Steel Co Ltd jAlt A5 BR A
Heilongjiang Agriculture Co Ltd BEE T AREERMDER AR

Henan Shenhuo Coal & Power Co Ltd A g1 N E BN BFR A A

Henan Shuanghui Investment & Development Co Ltd

T EEREERRNBR AR

Hong Yuan Securities Co Ltd ZREHIXD B A F)

Huafa Industrial Co Ltd Zhuhai JKEFEZEEERMHER A )
Huayu Automotive Systems Co Ltd i TE 2GR (D BRR AT

Hubei Yihua Chemical Industry Co Ltd #it Bt TR AR A F]

Industrial & Commercial Bank of China

PE TR RITIRGD AR A A

Industrial Bank Co Ltd EZIRITRHBRAF]

Inner Mongolia Baotou Steel Rare-Earth Hi-Tech Co Ltd
WEREeMEL (RE) SRRRHERATF]

Inner Mongolia Pingzhuang Energy Co Ltd

NS FHERRDER AR
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Fair
value of % of
underlying net asset
shares value
Holdings rEEE R 7 MEEFE
BRE AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
5,197,444 40,466,878 0.65
8,425,200 40,589,336 0.66
2,372,622 28,645,792 0.46
2,046,800 22,759,139 0.37
3,546,200 27,485,114 0.44
2,534,700 51,949,842 0.84
7,092,400 25,563,662 0.41
5,017,040 36,521,151 0.59
2,329,306 49,715,654 0.80
5,593,000 22,728,582 0.37
523,600 22,819,692 0.37
4,022,200 45,577,149 0.74
1,737,400 23,084,333 0.37
1,213,800 32,254,822 0.52
7,614,096 33,453,041 0.54
1,547,000 24,089,633 0.39
882,980 26,043,156 0.42
309,400 31,637,233 0.51
1,332,800 26,264,513 0.42
1,761,200 20,994,117 0.34
1,808,800 21,753,278 0.35
1,547,000 34,330,461 0.55
11,876,200 59,453,148 0.96
4,069,800 115,243,371 1.86
547,400 46,043,915 0.74
1,190,000 21,488,076 0.35



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

CEERBOOTEEHESS (HESR —ECHRZMEEES)

(REETFsRIINTESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REMAS (8

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2010
R-Z-ZF+ZAM—H

Securities name

EHEE

AXPs4 issued by PDs (continued)
HZEEBSERITHAXPA (E)

China (continued)
I (48)

Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial RE G FFEXEEBRHBER A A
Jiangsu Hengrui Medicine Co Ltd JT#:ERE ERHBR A A
Jiangsu Sunshine Co Ltd JT&& XD ERA A

Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd JIFiHE D BR AT

Jilin Aodong Medicine Industry Groups Co Ltd
EMHREXEERNDBR AR

Jilin Yatai Group Co Ltd &#32%= (@) RHBRAR]
Jinduicheng Molybdenum Co Ltd 4 #35 $A 2 i) B IR A 7)
Joincare Pharmaceutical Group Industry Co Ltd
REITEEEEBRNOBRAR

Kailuan Energy Chemical Co Ltd F#se/R{t TR 5 BRAF
Kangmei Pharmaceutical Co Ltd FEEZERH AR A A
Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd &M% &M AR AR

Liaoning Cheng Da Co Ltd BEZK AN ERE A F

Liaoning Huajin Tongda Chemicals Co Ltd
BEEERBELCTRNHERAR

Luzhou Laojiao Co Ltd JEMNEZERDER A A

Minmetals Development Co Ltd AfEEERDER A A

NARI Technology Development Co Ltd BIE FisRl D AR AR

PetroChina Co Ltd FBIAMRATIRMNBRAE

Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd

2R (RE) RIHBERAF

Pingdingshan Tianan Coal Mining Co Ltd
FIEILREZHEERNDBRA R

Poly Real Estate Group Co Ltd RF|FEHE (E) RHBR A A
Qingdao Haier Co Ltd S &/E8BRMH AR AR

Qinghai Salt Lake Potash Co & /&84 IEN (D BRR A A

SAIC Motor Corp Ltd H8TEE£ERHAER AT

Sanan Optoelectronics Co Ltd = Z X BRI ER A A

Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd =—S&TIRHERA A
Shandong Dong-E E-Jiao-A | R RAZ (D AR A F — AR
Shandong Gold Mining Co Ltd LR &S RERMHDBR AT
Shanghai Chengtou Holding Co Ltd /&I AN AR A A

Fair
value of % of
underlying net asset
shares value
Holdings HER HEEFE
BFRE AEE Btk (%)

HKD

BT
833,000 37,461,861 0.60
404,600 28,404,069 0.46
4,236,400 25,848,488 0.42
975,800 51,803,225 0.84
642,600 25,757,938 0.42
2,677,500 21,099,104 0.34
1,023,400 29,232,474 0.47
1,594,600 20,773,770 0.34
785,400 18,613,468 0.30
1,547,000 30,443,194 0.49
357,000 77,327,639 1.25
1,094,800 38,841,695 0.63
2,356,200 32,166,515 0.52
666,400 32,096,710 0.52
642,600 24,728,529 0.40
333,200 28,454,530 0.46
1,856,400 24,512,386 0.40
3,236,800 214,117,115 3.43
2,332,876 57,925,619 0.94
2,793,882 41,728,785 0.67
1,261,400 42,003,653 0.68
547,400 42,710,390 0.69
1,573,180 27,184,225 0.44
404,600 21,855,883 0.35
1,938,510 49,389,313 0.80
761,600 45,805,346 0.74
785,400 48,753,964 0.79
2,189,600 20,478,291 0.33
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEERIOOTEEREZC (HEESR SRR ZMEEES)

(REETFsRIINTESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REEE (B

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2010
R=F—FF+=-AMft—H

Securities name

"EEME

AXPs4 issued by PDs (continued)
2 ERFEHRITHAXPA (E)

China (continued)
()

Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd
FEEERE (KR RNHBRAT

Shanghai International Airport Co Ltd
FEBREESIRG AR AR

Shanghai Mechanical and Electrical Industry Co Ltd
FERERNERAE]

Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Holding Co Ltd
LEREEERHBERAA

Shanghai Pudong Development Bank
AR ERRITROBR AR

Shanghai Yuyuan Tourist Mart Co Ltd
PERRERRERRR D ER AR

Shantui Construction Machinery Co Ltd

L TAZ AR AR (D B FR A A)

Shanxi Guoyang New Energy Co Ltd [L7EEIRS LR (H AR A F

Shanxi Lanhua Sci-Tech Venture Co Ltd

IR ERHRAIER D AR A

Shanxi Lu’an Environmental Energy Development Co Ltd
PR 2 IR IR BEIR F AR (D B R A 7

Shanxi Taigang Stainless Steel Co Ltd
PR F A B R AR

Shanxi Xishan Coal & Electricity Power Co Ltd

AT ILEER D BRAF

Shenergy Co Ltd g (DA R AF]

Shenzhen Airport Co &IITH#IZA 7 H R A F]

Shenzhen Development Bank Co FYIIZERIRITADER AR
Shenzhen Energy Group Co Ltd ‘F#YIsEREBAD AR A A
Shenzhen Overseas Chinese Town Co Ltd

Y E BN BRAF

Shenzhen Zhongjin Lingnan Nonfemet Co Ltd
AmheEmeesBRMERAR

Sichuan Hongda Co Ltd PU)l|7=E A BRA A

Sichuan Swellfun Co Ltd PUJIIZKF D AR A A
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Fair
value of % of
underlying net asset
shares value
Holdings rEEE R 7 MEEFE
ERE A¥E Btk (%)

HKD

BT
1,642,200 26,075,003 0.42
1,666,000 24,294,282 0.39
2,261,000 28,176,994 0.45
833,000 21,419,393 0.35
7,418,936 108,185,907 1.75
2,294,320 36,348,350 0.59
1,285,200 27,521,558 0.44
1,142,400 38,592,753 0.62
404,600 22,427,777 0.36
666,400 46,783,173 0.76
3,284,400 20,620,143 0.33
1,299,480 40,853,248 0.66
4,331,600 38,929,722 0.63
3,260,600 21,238,854 0.34
2,767,940 51,448,426 0.83
1,999,200 23,760,514 0.38
1,927,800 27,589,681 0.45
1,608,880 42,639,744 0.69
1,047,200 19,119,202 0.31
1,237,600 32,391,628 0.52



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
CEER300TEIEHESC ((HWESRA —ESRXRFEEESR)
(FREETFsRIINFESR)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REMAS (8

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2010
R-Z-ZF+ZAM—H

Fair
value of % of
underlying net asset
shares value
Securities name Holdings R 17 HEEFE
EHEE BFRE AEE Btk (%)
AXPs* issued by PDs (continued) HKD
B2 HEEFFHRITHAXPA () BT
China (continued)
I (48)
Sinochem International Corp F{bEIBR (353%) B (n B R A A 2,689,400 37,507,276 0.61
Southwest Securities Co Ltd FAR =57 AR A7) 1,951,600 26,711,936 0.43
Suning Appliance Co Ltd 2 B =MD ER A F] 3,730,650 57,565,758 0.93
Tangshan Jidong Cement Co Ltd & ILZE R KD BRAF] 952,000 26,497,756 0.43
TBEA Co Ltd HFE#BETRHARAF] 1,785,000 39,212,585 0.63
Tianjin Port Co Ltd XZE[R D ER A A 3,094,000 30,430,929 0.49
Tongling Nonferrous Metals Group Co Ltd 880,600 36,355,919 0.59
EEeeBEERNER AR
Tsinghua Tongfang Co Ltd R BR A A 1,104,320 34,444,615 0.56
Weichai Power Co Ltd #2£8) H R KD BRAF 642,600 39,639,824 0.64
Western Mining Co Ltd FAEBiEER D BR A A 1,642,200 36,443,105 0.59
Wuhan Iron & Steel Co Ltd EUEHE D BERA A 3,760,400 18,957,726 0.31
Wuliangye Yibin Co Ltd EE A RBRNHER AT 1,975,400 80,554,635 1.30
XCMG Construction Machinery Co Ltd 523,600 35,278,011 0.57
HRIEETRREMRNDBRA A
Xiamen C & D Inc EFIRERMNHBERAF] 2,870,280 22,111,104 0.36
Xi’an Aircraft International Corp 1,832,600 26,205,641 0.42
PR MBI fn = 2LERR (D B IR A A
Xinjiang Goldwind Science & Technology Co Ltd 1,299,480 34,118,355 0.55
B RGO ARAA
Xinjiang Guanghui Industry Co Ltd #iB/EEE XM AR Q) 754,460 37,288,947 0.60
Xinxing Ductile Iron Pipes ¥1EEE RN ER A F] 1,999,200 21,028,879 0.34
Yantai Wanhua Polyurethanes Co Ltd 1,261,400 28,482,845 0.46
EaBERARRNOBRAR
Yanzhou Coal Mining Co Ltd &M EZR D AR QA 833,000 27,856,004 0.45
Yunnan Baiyao Group Co Ltd EfH & B RHER A A 278,460 19,811,081 0.32
Yunnan Copper Industry Co Zr#RZERNDERR A 7 785,400 25,440,873 0.41
YunNan Metropolitan Real Estate Development Co Ltd 1,142,400 24,961,491 0.40
EEHIRBEERGOARLA
Yunnan Tin Co Ltd Ef 53RN ER AT 595,000 22,910,803 0.37
Zhejiang China Commodities City Group Co Ltd 785,400 32,425,549 0.52
AT B I EAR D AR AR
Zhejiang Medicine Co Ltd #TTEZE D AR A R] 690,200 26,487,103 0.43
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
EEERS00TEEEESS ((LESRA ESKXREZMEEESD)
(BEETFsZINFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REEE (B

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2010
R=F—FF+=-AMft—H

Fair
value of % of
underlying net asset
shares value
Securities name Holdings FEEARR 17 MEEFE
HHEER BRE AFE B2tk (%)
AXPs* issued by PDs (continued) HKD
2 ERFEHRITHAXPA (E) BT
China (continued)
R Bl (%)
Zhejiang Xinan Chemical Industrial Group Co Ltd 1,099,560 19,712,514 0.32
Lt TSRERDER AT
Zhengzhou Yutong Bus Co Ltd SMFREHERHER A E] 928,200 22,992,662 0.37
Zhongjin Gold Co Ltd & =& R HBRAF 985,320 46,807,338 0.76
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd X&EX £ B (DGR A 4,403,000 42,527,608 0.69
ZTE Corp R EBRMNBRAF] 1,856,400 59,651,909 0.96
6,167,505,374 99.59
Total investment portfolio &% 4258 6,167,505,374 99.59
Tax Fii% (79,991,745) (1.29)
Other net assets Hib&EFE 105,332,096 1.70
Net assets value as at 31 December 2010
R-E—ZEF+_AM—BNEEFE 6,192,845,725 100.00
Total investments, at cost 3% & 4258 (IRAAR) 5,889,856,457
A AXP — A Share access products, being a security (Including without limitation, warrant, note or participation certificate) linked to

an A Share or a Basket of A Shares.
A AXP— AR E R Ean - BIELARR 3 — B FAR B A 7555 (B 1FE T RRBIREE - BIRs L HEE) -
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

CEERBOOTEEHESS (HESR —ECHRZMEEES)

(REETFsRIINTESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS

REMASEBX

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

BE-T-TFTAM—BILFE

AXPsA issued by PDs
M2 B SHRITHAXPA

China
H

Advanced Technology & Materials Co Ltd
ZRMERHERLRE]

Agricultural Bank of China Ltd

B RERITARAR

Air China Ltd # BRI MZERHER AR
Aluminum Corp of China Ltd
FEIEERHERLAR

Angang Steel Co Ltd &Sk BR AR
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd
ZHBRKERNBRAR]

Anhui Jianghuai Automobile Co Ltd
ZRDERERNHERAR

Anxin Trust & Investment Co Ltd
RIEETRERNERAR]

Bank of Beijing Co Ltd t FERITRHBR AR

Bank of China Ltd # BRI BRA A
Bank of Communications Co Ltd
LB ITRDBR AT

Bank Of Nanjing Co Ltd R RITIRHDBR AR
Bank of Ningbo Co Ltd & R1TRH AR A

Baoding Tianwei Baobian Electric Co Ltd
RERBREERRNBRAA]
Baoshan Iron & Steel Co Ltd
BILMEROARAT

Beijing Capital Development Co Ltd
TR EBREROARAT

Beijing North Star Co Ltd
IEtRIREERHARAR

Beijing Yanjing Brewery-A
IEREREEROBRA T AR

Beigi Foton Motor Co Ltd
tAEATEROBRAR

Holdings
as at

01.01.2010

R-B-FF
—A-H
ZHRE

1,978,000
2,162,000

1,909,000
908,500

2,691,000

4,876,000
13,064,000
20,999,000

437,000

5,543,000

2,300,000

1,610,000

2,070,000

Additions
i

626,240

11,748,000

516,000
564,000

498,000
380,000

702,000
1,382,400
1,272,000
2,910,560
7,738,000
2,383,800
1,478,400

375,800
1,446,000
1,094,800

600,000

316,000

363,200

Bonus
AN

351,120

837,400

Disposals

HE

(163,400)

(1,157,000)

(447,200)
(488,800)

(431,600)
(912,100)

(1,512,800)
(240,000)
(1,102,400)
(6,994,820)
(7,483,600)
(194,200)
(145,600)
(98,800)

(6,989,000)

(2,900,000)

(736,000)

(1,433,600)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2010
R-Z-%F
+=AM-8
ZHERE

813,960

10,591,000

2,046,800
2,237,200

1,975,400
1,213,800

1,880,200
1,142,400
5,045,600
8,979,740

21,253,400
2,189,600

1,332,800
714,000

1,094,800

1,190,000

999,600
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEERIOOTEEREZC (HEESR SRR ZMEEES)

(REETFsRIINTESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REHSEE X (B
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010
HE T ZTF+_AM—BLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2010
R-B-FF
—R—H
ZERE

AXPs* issued by PDs (continued)
M2 HEESHRITHAXPA (B)

China (continued)

RE (%)

Changjiang Securities Co Ltd -

RIZBFROARAR]

Changsha Zoomlion Heavy Industry Science 692,300
and Technology Development Co Ltd

ROPBETHRERRNHERLT

Chengdu Dr Peng Telecom & Media Group -
Co Ltd # B L EEEHEERRNHER LT

Chenzhou Mining Group Co Ltd -

RINEERDBRAF]

China Aerospace Times Electronics Co Ltd -

BT R B R A A PR A A

China Baoan Group Co Ltd -

HEEREERHERAT

China CNR Corp Ltd FELERH AR E] -

China Coal Energy Co Ltd 2,990,000

A AR D BRR A F]

China Construction Bank Corp 11,109,000

FEERIRITIR I AR A A

China COSCO Holdings Co Ltd 3,427,000

BRI R D AR AR

China CSSC Holdings Ltd FEIfAMEHER AT 460,000

China Dongfanghong Spacesat Co Ltd -

HERAAEERDERAR]

China First Heavy Industries Co Ltd -

FEE-BREHERAR

China Gezhouba Group Co Ltd 1,449,000

HEEMNBEEROBEAR]

China International Marine -
Containers Group Co Ltd

FEERSEREEEERNERAR

China Life Insurance Co Ltd 1,771,000

HEASRERHBRAE

75

Additions
g

2,390,200

693,560

495,600

401,200

1,404,200

1,584,000

3,643,200
780,000

3,696,600

894,000

88,800
214,200

3,236,800

526,050

952,000

373,500

Bonus
AN

1,083,600

208,800

683,550

Disposals

HE

(176,800)

(273,910)

(495,600)

(401,200)

(156,000)

(358,800)
(676,000)

(2,524,800)

(774,800)

(215,600)
(423,000)

(409,500)

(668,900)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2010
R-2-EfF
+=A—8
ZHERE

2,213,400

2,195,550

1,404,200

1,428,000

3,284,400
3,094,000

12,280,800

3,546,200

333,200

3,236,800

2,249,100

952,000

1,475,600



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

CEERBOOTEEHESS (HESR —ECHRZMEEES)

(REETFsRIINTESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEBR (B
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010
BE-T-TFTAM—BILFE

AXPs* issued by PDs (continued)
M2 HEESHRITHAXPA (B)

China (continued)

RE (%)

China Merchants Bank Co Ltd

BERITROBRAR]

China Merchants Property Development Co Ltd

BB EERROER AR

China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd

FPERERITRHBRAA]

China Pacific Insurance Group Co Ltd

HBIR TR () R BRAR

China Petroleum & Chemical Corp

HREA R IROBERAT

China Railway Construction Corp Ltd

FEEHZRHERLRE

China Railway Erju Co Ltd

hE— BN ERAR]

China Railway Group Ltd FEFEHBRHBER AR

China Resources Sanjiu Medical &
Pharmaceutical Co Ltd

ER=NBERNERAR]

China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd

Bl RAR D B PR A A

China Shipbuilding Industry Co Ltd

HEIMMETRHAERAE

China Shipping Development Co Ltd

HEREERRHERAR

China Southern Airlines Co Ltd

FEEAMZERHER AR

China Sports Industry Group Co Ltd

HEEXEERNHERAF

China State Construction Engineering
Corp Ltd FEIZETIEER A

China United Network Communications Ltd

HEE S BERNERAF

Holdings
as at

01.01.2010

R-B-FF
—A-H
ZHRE

11,688,600

621,000

22,080,000

3,013,000

5,014,000

3,197,000

2,277,000

6,486,000

1,219,000

3,565,000

1,886,000

2,415,000

10,074,000

Additions
i

4,797,360

21,600

6,049,000

786,000

1,060,200

4,328,400

594,000

1,692,000

203,600

723,500

1,856,400

32,700

4,042,800

519,200

9,636,000
2,120,600

Bonus
AN

3,754,100

Disposals

HE

(3,943,360)
(642,600)
(12,057,700)
(681,200)
(1,885,400)
(2,265,600)
(514,800)
(1,466,400)

(684,800)

(1,432,500)

(1,918,700)

(3,244,800)

(519,200)

(949,000)
(3,817,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2010
R-Z-%F
+=AM-8
KRE

12,542,600

19,825,400

3,117,800

4,188,800

5,259,800

2,356,200

6,711,600

737,800

2,856,000

1,856,400

3,213,000

8,687,000
8,377,600
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEERIOOTEEREZC (HEESR SRR ZMEEES)

(REETFsRIINTESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEBR (B

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

HE T ZTF+_AM—BLFE

AXPs* issued by PDs (continued)
M2 HEESHRITHAXPA (B)

China (continued)

RE (%)

China Vanke Co Ltd

BREEROARAR

China Yangtze Power Co Ltd

HEEIENRNERAF

Chonggqing Brewery Co EE MDA A A

CITIC Guoan Information Industry Co Ltd

FERREREZRHERAF

CITIC Securities Co Ltd/China

FIEERROERAR, HE

COSCO Shipping Co Ltd

HiEfTERMNBR AR

CSR Corp Ltd #EEERHOBREAF]

Daqin Railway Co Ltd

REHEBERDBRAF

Dashang Group Co Ltd AEEERHARAE

Datong Coal Industry Co Ltd

REEERHERAR

Dongfang Electric Corp Ltd

RAERRHARAR]

Everbright Securities Co Ltd

HRFEFRHBRLRE]

Financial Street Holding Co Ltd

ERAERRHERAR]

Founder Technology Group Corp

FERHREERMNBR AR

Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co Ltd

BREETIEEERNARAR

Gansu Jiu Steel Group Hongxing Iron &
Steel Co Ltd

HEBMEEZRBERNERAE

Gansu Yasheng Industrial Group Co-A

HREREX (KE) ROHARAF—AK

77

Holdings
as at

01.01.2010

R-B-FF
—A-H
ZERE

10,373,000

4,669,000

989,000

5,635,000

1,564,000

1,702,000

690,000
851,000

4,117,000

6,279,000

2,292,870

1,978,000

3,427,000

Additions
g

2,452,300

1,306,800

333,200
734,000

1,750,000

1,122,000

3,669,600
6,089,400

138,400
333,000

410,800

2,571,800

1,278,776

3,776,400

598,140

516,000

894,000

Bonus
AN

1,884,100

2,151,800

865,800

275,600

834,856

Disposals

HE

(4,114,500)

(1,933,700)

(223,600)

(2,289,700)

(353,600)

(361,400)
(1,960,400)

(304,800)
(288,600)

(67,600)

(882,000)

(1,033,188)

(1,630,200)

(518,388)

(447,200)

(774,800)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2010
R-2-EfF
+=A—8
ZHERE

8,710,800

5,926,200

333,200
1,499,400

7,247,100

2,332,400

3,308,200
5,831,000

523,600
1,761,200

618,800

1,689,800

5,197,444

8,425,200

2,372,622

2,046,800

3,546,200



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

CEERBOOTEEHESS (HESR —ECHRZMEEES)

(REETFsRIINTESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEBR (B
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010
BE-T-TFTAM—BILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2010
R-B-FF
—R—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by PDs (continued)
M2 HEESHRITHAXPA (B)
China (continued)
T (&)
GD Midea Holding Co Ltd 1,633,000
ERENERRNERAT
GD Power Development Co Ltd 3,427,000
BEZBNEERNHERAF
Gemdale Corp & () BB AR AR 3,979,000
Gree Electric Appliances Inc 1,500,750
HEBNERRNERAR]
Guangshen Railway Co Ltd BAR#ERBRHARAR 5,405,000
Guangxi Liugong Machinery -
BRI TR B R A A
Guangzhou Shipyard International Co Ltd 1,564,000
BN EM B AR B IR A R
Guilin Sanjin Pharmaceutical Co Ltd -
EM=BEXRHERAR]
Guizhou Panjiang Refined Coal Co Ltd -
EMEIRERNERATR
Guoyuan Securities Co Ltd -
Bl HR i ERAF
Hainan Airlines Co Ltd /=i AR Aa] 2,645,000
Haitong Securities Co Ltd 3,887,000
BRBLSRNOBRAF
Hangzhou Binjiang Real Estate Group Co Ltd -
mMBEIEEERERHARAR
Harbin Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd 1,610,000
MREEERHERRA
Hebei Iron & Steel Co Ltd 7,358,160
A E R BR DA
Heilongjiang Agriculture Co Ltd -
BRI REEROARA
Henan Shenhuo Coal & Power Co Ltd 609,500

AR MR E R B R A A

Henan Shuanghui Investment & -
Development Co Ltd

AEEEREERROARAT

Additions
i

610,600

1,668,800

1,212,160
544,814

1,410,000
523,600

164,400

283,200

424,800

1,240,800

68,200
1,014,000

1,737,400

321,200

1,919,520

1,872,000

214,120

309,400

Bonus
AN

784,550

3,367,400

2,549,280
707,854

233,200

Disposals

HE

(493,450)

(1,370,800)

(2,723,400)
(424,112)

(1,222,000)

(1,728,400)

(283,200)

(424,800)

(1,240,800)

(2,713,200)
(878,800)

(717,400)

(1,663,584)

(325,000)

(173,840)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2010
R-Z-%F
+=AM-8
KRE

2,534,700

7,092,400

5,017,040
2,329,306

5,593,000
523,600

4,022,200

1,737,400

1,213,800

7,614,096

1,547,000

882,980

309,400
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEERIOOTEEREZC (HEESR SRR ZMEEES)

(REETFsRIINTESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEBR (B

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

HE T ZTF+_AM—BLFE

AXPs* issued by PDs (continued)
M2 HEESHRITHAXPA (B)

China (continued)

RE (%)

Hong Yuan Securities Co Ltd

TIREFRNBRAR]

Huafa Industrial Co Ltd Zhuhai

WEEREERROARIDT

Hualan Biological Engineering Inc

EFENIIEROER AR

Huaneng Power International Inc

FERERENROBEAF

Huawen Media Investment Corp

ERERRERERN AR AR

Huayu Automotive Systems Co Ltd

i TERGRNDBER LA

Hubei Yihua Chemical Industry Co Ltd

WL EM I TROBRATF

Hunan TV & Broadcast Intermediary Co Ltd

B EERERNER AT

Huolinhe Opencut Coal Industry Co Ltd
of Inner Mongolia

NRHEWRABEREZEROBRADE]

Industrial & Commercial Bank of China

FE TRERITIRID B IR AR

Industrial Bank Co Ltd EZRITIRHBRAE

Inner Mongolia Baotou Steel Rare-Earth
Hi-Tech Co Ltd

NELBME L (RE) SRERHERLE

Inner Mongolia Pingzhuang Energy Co Ltd

W& FitaeRR 7B BR AR

Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial

NELFHNEERERNBRAA]

Jiangsu Hengrui Medicine Co Ltd

T#x 1B RN FRA A

Jiangsu Sunshine Co Ltd JT&ES RN ER AR

Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd TFRERHER AR

79

Holdings
as at

01.01.2010
R-ZE-ZF

—A—H
ZERE

1,288,000

1,955,000

2,829,000

1,748,000

1,495,000

16,629,000

4,025,000
644,000

2,507,000
552,000

Additions
g

336,000

1,536,400

343,200

738,000

991,200

456,000

390,000

472,000

259,600

5,102,800

1,867,200

168,000

1,440,000

833,000

404,600

2,296,200
633,600

Bonus
AN

48,400

Disposals

HE

(291,200)

(1,730,200)

(343,200)

(3,567,000)

(991,200)

(395,200)

(338,000)

(472,000)

(308,000)

(9,855,600)

(1,822,400)

(264,600)

(250,000)

(566,800)
(209,800)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2010
R-2-EfF
+=A—8
ZHERE

1,332,800

1,761,200

1,808,800

1,547,000

11,876,200

4,069,800

547,400

1,190,000

833,000

404,600

4,236,400
975,800



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(REZME

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
FEERS0OFHEHES (WMESR—
(E%ETFS%E‘JE@%E@)

BEES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* (B
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010
BE_ZT-ZF+_AM—HLEFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2010
R-B-FF
—A—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by PDs (continued)
M2 HEESHRITHAXPA (B)
China (continued)
HE (&)
Jiaozuo Wanfang Aluminum Manufacturing
Co Ltd BEEAIRERNBR AR 1,219,000

Jilin Aodong Medicine Industry Groups Co Ltd -

EMHEREXEEERDERAR

Jilin Yatai Group Co Ltd 2,587,500

EMER (RE) RHBRAA

Jinduicheng Molybdenum Co Ltd -

SEWHERHER AR

Joincare Pharmaceutical Group Industry 2,737,000
Co Ltd BERTEXEERNHEBRAF]

Joyoung Co Ltd -

NEROBRAE

Kailuan Energy Chemical Co Ltd 759,000

FEERIE TR BRA

Kangmei Pharmaceutical Co Ltd -

FEREZEROBRAT

Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd 483,000

EMFRBRHERAT]

Liaoning Cheng Da Co Ltd 782,000

BERAROERDE

Liaoning Huajin Tongda Chemicals Co Ltd 2,277,000

BEEERBECTIRNERA

Luzhou Laojiao Co Ltd EJH%%H%%%KE@EJ 644,000

Milord Real Estate Development Group 1,771,000
Co Ltd ZmEXEERMN AR AT

Minmetals Development Co Ltd 1,495,000

TREERRHBR A

NARI Technology Development Co Ltd -
AR O AR AR

Pacific Securities Co Ltd/China -
KEFBHFRNDBRAA]

PetroChina Co Ltd B A BRATRNER AR 5,060,000
Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd 3,266,000
BT 2R (R E) RIHBERAE

Additions
i

318,000
692,000

675,000

1,023,400

605,540

401,200

198,000

1,677,000

102,400

1,197,000

594,000

168,000
822,360

361,200

333,200

1,748,400

1,184,300
1,095,600

Bonus
AN

413,140

192,100

1,483,020

Disposals

HE

(1,537,000)
(49,400)

(585,000)

(2,161,080)

(593,300)

(171,600)

(130,000)

(228,400)

(884,200)

(514,800)

(145,600)
(4,076,380)

(1,213,600)

(1,748,400)

(4,387,900)
(1,124,800)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2010
R-Z-%F
+=AM-8
KRE

642,600

2,677,500

1,023,400

1,594,600

785,400

1,547,000

357,000

1,094,800

2,356,200

666,400

642,600

333,200

1,856,400
3,236,800
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEERIOOTEEREZC (HEESR SRR ZMEEES)

(REETFsRIINTESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REHSEE X (B
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010
HE T ZTF+_AM—BLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2010
R-B-FF
—R—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by PDs (continued)
M2 HEESHRITHAXPA (B)
China (continued)
T (&)
Pingdingshan Tianan Coal Mining Co Ltd 1,734,200
FIELRZEERNBR AT
Poly Real Estate Group Co Ltd 2,421,900
RAFHE (RE) RIDERAR]
Qingdao Haier Co Ltd & &&BHBERAE 1,978,000
Qinghai Salt Lake Potash Co 644,000
FHENRIERNOBREAR]
SAIC Motor Corp Ltd 1,196,000
LEREEERHERAT
Sanan Optoelectronics Co Ltd -
ZRRERHARAR]
Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd 989,000
=—EIRHARRE
SDIC Huajing Power Holdings Co Ltd 1,495,000
Bl EIEE NERR O BR DA
Shandong Dong-E E-Jiao-A 1,380,000
ISR R (7 B IR A R — ARk
Shandong Gold Mining Co Ltd 736,000
WRESEERNEBRAR
Shandong Hualu Hengsheng Chemical Co Ltd 345,000
IWREREMEIRNBRAF
Shanghai Al Corp BEEERMHER AT -
Shanghai Chengtou Holding Co Ltd 1,610,000
EBEIRIERROBR AT
Shanghai Electric Group Co Ltd 1,518,000
LEEREERNERAT]
Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd 1,058,000
FEERRE (GKE)RHERAR 1,150,000
Shanghai International Airport Co Ltd
LR HIZIRHNER AT
Shanghai International Port Group Co Ltd 3,634,000

LBEERER (&) RHEBRAR

81

Additions
g

570,024

684,168

333,900
168,000

756,420

404,600

454,940

390,000

214,400

228,400

1,500

1,872,000
1,000,800

396,000
345,000

776,000

15,800

Bonus
AN

479,544

633,906

235,320

2,108,935

704,000

538,200

Disposals

HE

(450,892)

(946,092)

(1,050,500)
(264,600)

(614,560)

(1,614,365)

(1,885,000)

(832,800)

(883,000)

(346,500)

(1,872,000)
(421,200)

(1,914,000)
(299,000)

(260,000)

(3,649,800)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2010
R-2-EfF
+=A—8
ZHERE

2,332,876

2,793,882

1,261,400
547,400

1,573,180

404,600

1,938,510

761,600

785,400

2,189,600

1,642,200
1,666,000



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

CEERBOOTEEHESS (HESR —ECHRZMEEES)

(REETFsRIINTESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEBR (B
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010
BE-T-TFTAM—BILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2010
R-E-ZF
—A—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by PDs (continued)
HSHEFFERITHAXPA (B)
China (continued)
HE (%)
Shanghai Mechanical and Electrical Industry 2,875,000

Co Ltd LBHERNBRAA]
Shanghai New Huangpu Real Estate Co Ltd -
EREHEERRNABRAT
Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Holding Co Ltd -
EEBEEERNOBRAR]
Shanghai Pudong Development Bank 6,794,200
FEFERERFITIROER AR
Shanghai Siyuan Electric Co Ltd -
EERBRERRNBRAT]

Shanghai Tunnel Engineering Co Ltd 1,403,000
EEBRBTEROBEAF

Shanghai Yuyuan Tourist Mart Co Ltd 1,530,880
FERERE ARG FR AR

Shanghai Zhenhua Heavy Industries Co Ltd 1,030,400

DEREST (B RNEBRAF

Shanghai Zhixin Electric Co Ltd -

FEEGERBRNERAR]

Shantui Construction Machinery Co Ltd 1,771,000

I TR H BR AR

Shanxi Guoyang New Energy Co Ltd -

ILIFEIRS 3T ek fh B IR 2 R

Shanxi Lanhua Sci-Tech Venture Co Ltd -

ILIFRRTERHRBIZR D B R A

Shanxi Lu’an Environmental Energy 644,000
Development Co Ltd

WL RREEREREROBRAT

Shanxi Taigang Stainless Steel Co Ltd 3,174,000
AR A F AR D AR A

Shanxi Xishan Coal & Electricity Power Co Ltd 966,000
WAL EER D ERAR

Shenergy Co Ltd BB BRAF] 3,841,000
Shenzhen Airport Co RIITI# 5 HBR A F] 2,047,000

Additions
i

750,000

645,000

924,000

1,835,564

330,400

366,000

460,280

4,480

472,000

976,800

1,267,200

404,600

168,000

828,000

317,520

1,378,500
1,801,200

Bonus
AN

1,681,584

1,002,456

267,120

Disposals

HE

(1,364,000)

(645,000)

(91,000)

(2,892,412)

(330,400)

(1,769,000)

(699,296)

(1,034,880)

(472,000)

(1,462,600)

(124,800)

(145,600)

(717,600)

(251,160)

(887,900)
(587,600)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2010
R-Z-%F
+=AM-8
KRE

2,261,000

833,000

7,418,936

2,294,320

1,285,200

1,142,400

404,600

666,400

3,284,400
1,299,480
4,331,600

3,260,600
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEERIOOTEEBEES (HESR -

(REETFsRIINTESE)

(R E

BEES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEBR (B

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

BE_Z-—ZF+_-_AM—BAILFE

AXPs* issued by PDs (continued)
M2 HEESHRITHAXPA (B)

China (continued)

RE (%)

Shenzhen Development Bank Co
RYNBERBITRMHBRAA]
Shenzhen Energy Group Co Ltd
RYIEREERDER AR
Shenzhen Overseas Chinese Town Co Ltd
RYEE BRI B R AR
Shenzhen Zhongjin Lingnan Nonfemet Co Ltd
AT eEEEeeBRNERAT
Shunfa Hengye Corp JBZ B2 ]
Sichuan Changhong Electric Co Ltd

M)l RICEBRER D ERAF
Sichuan Hongda Co Ltd M0l ZEROER L
Sichuan Swellfun Co Ltd P9)I[7k#5% 1% EIZE al
Sinochem International Corp
LIRS (FEAR) B 1D B IR A A
Sinolink Securities Co Ltd E&E5RMHARA
Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Co Ltd
HEAR(L LR IRHERAF
Southwest Securities Co Ltd
AR BRAF
Suning Appliance Co Ltd
HEBRROARAR
Suning Universal Co Ltd 8REIRRE AR A A
Taiyuan Coal Gasification Co Ltd
KRERIRHBER AR
Tangshan Jidong Cement Co Ltd
FELERKRROBRAT
TBEA Co Ltd FEETiHBR AR
Tianjin Port Co Ltd XZERHBERAF
Tongling Nonferrous Metals Group Co Ltd
EEeeBEEROBRAR
Tsinghua Tongfang Co Ltd @5 A BRAE
Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd BSMARHER AR

83

Holdings
as at

01.01.2010
R-ZE-ZF

—A—H
ZERE

3,019,900

1,932,000

1,426,000

1,196,000

2,346,000

1,702,000
2,599,000

897,000

3,323,500

2,553,000

1,357,000

1,035,000
1,909,000
851,000

1,067,200

Additions
g

787,800

504,000

824,200

460,720

1,555,200
877,200

1,161,600
329,600
678,000

424,800
31,200

2,176,600

1,257,150

490,400
613,600

354,000
994,400
1,616,600

222,000

278,400
448,800

Bonus
AN

646,360

1,081,200

1,676,200

Disposals

HE

(1,039,760)

(436,800)

(322,400)

(694,200)

(1,555,200)
(4,304,400)

(114,400)
(794,000)
(587,600)

(424,800)
(928,200)

(225,000)

(2,526,200)

(3,043,400)
(613,600)

(759,000)
(244,400)
(431,600)

(192,400)

(241,280)
(448,800)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2010
R-2-EfF
+=A—8
ZHERE

2,767,940

1,999,200

1,927,800

1,608,880

1,047,200
1,237,600
2,689,400

1,951,600

3,730,650

952,000

1,785,000
3,094,000
880,600

1,104,320



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

CEERBOOTEEHESS (HESR —ECHRZMEEES)

(REETFsRIINTESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEBR (B
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010
BE-T-TFTAM—BILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2010
R-B-FF
—A—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by PDs (continued)
M2 HEESHRITHAXPA (B)
China (continued)
HE (&)
UFIDA Software Co Ltd BREHRHER AT 299,000
Weichai Power Co Ltd #2458 hikin BRR AR 529,000

Western Mining Co Ltd FaZfiEERM AR A A -
Wuhan Iron & Steel Co Ltd R ZHEM M AR AR 3,634,000
Wuliangye Yibin Co Ltd & Fle R AR A A 2,300,000
XCMG Construction Machinery Co Ltd -
HRISBETRERRNHERLH

Xiamen C & D Inc EFJEERHAER AR 1,541,000
Xi'an Aircraft International Corp -
P R B R EEE RN B R A A

Xinjiang Goldwind Science & Technology Co Ltd 483,000
RS REHERN AR AR

Xinjiang Guanghui Industry Co Ltd -
FREEEERNERLT

Xinxing Ductile Iron Pipes 2,346,000
HESEROAERAR

Xinyu Iron & Steel Co Ltd ¥ AR A A 1,771,000
Yantai Wanhua Polyurethanes Co Ltd 1,840,000

EaBERARRNOERAR

Yanzhou Coal Mining Co Ltd &/NEEEHERLF 1,541,000

Youngor Group Co Ltd #XBEERGKHER AT 828,000

Yunnan Baiyao Group Co Ltd -

EHAEEERNHERLT

Yunnan Copper Industry Co 460,000

ERREROARAF

YunNan Metropolitan Real Estate Development -
Co Ltd ERMBREERHERAF]

Yunnan Tin Co Ltd ZF#HERHBER AR -

Zhejiang China Commodities City Group Co Ltd -

TR B N E A EER D BR A A

Zhejiang Medicine Co Ltd #TTBERH AR A A 874,000
Zhejiang Xinan Chemical Industrial Group 483,000

Co Ltd #MTH (it TE BRI AR AF

Additions
i

10,400
154,100
1,821,600
948,000
499,700
580,800

653,920
1,980,800

754,740

801,240

1,526,400

61,600
403,300

402,000

28,800
250,290
429,400

1,543,600

595,000
720,800

181,200
257,040

Bonus
AN

88,530
531,300

1,163,120

286,020

63,180

676,260

58,590

187,200

572,040

Disposals

HE

(397,930)
(571,800)
(179,400)
(821,600)
(824,300)

(57,200)

(487,760)
(148,200)

(224,280)

(109,960)

(2,549,460)

(1,832,600)
(981,900)

(1,110,000)
(856,800)
(30,420)

(104,000)

(401,200)

(122,600)

(365,000)
(212,520)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2010
R-Z-%F
+=AM-8
KRE

642,600
1,642,200
3,760,400
1,975,400

523,600

2,870,280
1,832,600

1,299,480

754,460

1,999,200

1,261,400
833,000
278,466
785,400

1,142,400

595,000
785,400

690,200
1,099,560
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEERIOOTEEREZC (HEESR SRR ZMEEES)

(REETFsRIINTESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REHSEE X (B
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010
HE T ZTF+_AM—BLFE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2010 31.12.2010
R-B-%F R-E-2F
—B—H Additions Bonus Disposals +=A#—H
ZERE g AR HE ZHERE
AXPs* issued by PDs (continued)
M2 HEESHRITHAXPA (B)
China (continued)
T (&)
Zhengzhou Yutong Bus Co Ltd 897,000 234,000 - (202,800) 928,200
ENFREERNERLDTE
Zhongjin Gold Co Ltd #&EERNOBRAF 851,000 235,680 399,280 (500,640) 985,320
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd 6,532,000 2,452,400 - (4,581,400) 4,403,000
ZEBEEERNERAA]
ZTE Corp FEEKHERAR] 1,196,000 447,200 551,200 (338,000) 1,856,400
A AXP - A Share access products, being a security (including without limitation, warrant, note or participation certificate) linked to

an A Share or a Basket of A Shares.

4 AXP— P BIARRE £ i - BIBARR 3 — & FARAI #5675 % (B8 TR ZIRIEE -
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
FEERS0OFHEHES (WMESR— RZ B
(*%EE‘ETFS%\EIJE’J%EQ)

HOLDINGS OF COLLATERAL
BRNER R

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2010
R=F—FF+=-AMt—H

Nature of the collateral Collateral provider

BERRME B mAtEA

Listed stock Deutsche Bank AG, London Branch
EmkRE EEERITRADTT

Listed stock UBS AG, London Branch

RE UBS AGRE 1T

Listed stock Credit Suisse Securities (Europe) Limited
EmRE T EEZES (BM) BRAF

BEES)

% of net asset value
covered by collateral

EHmArEFNEEFETD (%)

23.55%
45.21%

1.8%

70.56%
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
EEERI00FTEEHRESS (WESA—
(FREETFsRIINFER)

PERFORMANCE TABLE
REXRBRMEK

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010
BE-_Z-ZF+-AM—BLFE

1. NET ASSET VALUE

BEERE

At the end of financial year/period

BETIERZMBFE HEHR

31 December 2010 ZZE—ZF+ZAM—A
31 December 2009 —EZThF+-AM—H
31 December 2008 =TT \F+ =AM —H
2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT

BENRSRTE REERE

Financial year/period ended

BETHRBLEHKBFEE B

31 December 2010 —Z—ZF+ - A H—H
31 December 2009 —EZEHE+ = A#t—H

31 December 2008 (Since inception)
“ZENF+ZAM—H (BRIZAK)
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(RZMEEER)
Net
Net asset value
asset value per unit
BBl
BE BE
FE FE
HKD HKD
BT BT
6,192,845,725 32.5255
6,695,182,205 36.3869
4,003,217,398 19.2462
Highest Lowest
issue redemption
unit price unit price
BEN BBl
BE B
BITE EEE
HKD HKD
BT BT
36.3957 26.1348
38.6382 19.7676
55.5836 17.1883




W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
ZEHEEBL00EEEE™ EEETFsRIINFESD)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
REAE

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2010
R-ZE-ZF+-AM—H

Securities name
EHEEB

Listed equities
s

Hong Kong

H&

Agile Property Hldgs Ltd H/E £t EiE iR AR AR

Air China Ltd-H Bl ¥ 22 it B R 2 8] — HAR

Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd-H ZEGIZ/KER D AR AR —H%
Anta Sports Products Ltd Z#&25RRARA T

Bank of China Ltd-H FEIRITRMHBR AR —HAX

Bank of Communications Co Ltd-H RBIRTTIRMDBR AR —HK
Bank of East Asia Ltd HaZaiR1TAR A A

Beijing Enterprises Hldgs Ltd 1t =M AR A A

Belle Intl Hidgs Ltd BEBIFIZERBR A A

Boc Hong Kong (HIdgs) Ltd #FiR&E# (2% AR AR

Byd Co Ltd-H thapidiRn AR AT —HK

Cathay Pacific Airways Ltd B ER A A

Chaoda Modern Agriculture (Hldgs) Ltd #BAIRAE % (%) AR A A
Cheung Kong (HIdgs) Ltd £/ IE % ((2E) AR A A

China Coal Energy Co Ltd-H BRI HD BR AR —HAE

China Communications Construction Co-H

PR BERRDARAR —HE

China Construction Bank Corp-H FBIZRIFITIRHG AR AR —HAK
China Dongxiang (Group) Co Ltd -1 E & A (£E) AR AT

China Life Insurance Co Ltd-H B ASZRBIMDER AR —HR
China Mengniu Dairy Co Ltd FEIS4FIAEER QA

China Merchants Bank Co Ltd-H #EEiR{TIHBER A F —HAR

China Merchants Hldgs (Intl) Co Ltd AR BEE AR A7

China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd-H FEIRARITARMDER A E] —H
China Mobile Ltd FEZEHER AT

China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd R E/&5MNEE AR AR
China Petroleum & Chemical Corp-H FrEIA ML TR AR A E —H%
China Railway Construction Corp Ltd-H fFB&EZRH AR A F —H
China Railway Group Ltd-H FEF A BR AT —HR

China Resources Enterprise Ltd ZHAIX B[R A F)

China Resources Land Ltd FHEH AR A A

China Resources Power Hldgs Co #EE HiZR AR A7)

China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd-H BRI D AR AT —H%
China Taiping Insurance Hldgs Co Ltd FBIAKFARBIEA AR A A

% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value HEERE
BRE AFE  BHIDL(%)

HKD

BT
80,000 920,000 0.59
64,000 557,440 0.36
16,000 580,000 0.37
32,000 392,320 0.25
1,390,400 5,672,832 3.66
144,000 1,126,080 0.73
32,000 1,043,200 0.67
12,000 575,400 0.37
96,000 1,263,360 0.82
120,000 3,168,000 2.05
16,000 653,600 0.42
48,000 1,029,600 0.66
64,000 373,120 0.24
24,000 2,877,600 1.86
72,000 871,200 0.56
112,000 759,360 0.49
1,643,520 11,438,899 7.39
216,000 727,920 0.47
152,000 4,810,800 3.11
32,000 654,400 0.42
80,080 1,567,966 1.01
16,000 485,600 0.31
100,000 664,000 0.43
128,000 9,862,400 6.37
128,000 1,825,280 1.18
480,000 3,556,800 2.30
48,000 449,280 0.29
104,000 582,400 0.38
16,000 505,600 0.33
32,000 451,840 0.29
32,000 451,200 0.29
64,000 2,083,200 1.35
20,800 496,080 0.32
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
ZEHEEBL00EEEE™ EEETFsRIINFESD)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE (@)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2010
R=-Z2-ZF+=-AM—H

Securities name

BEER

Listed equities (continued)
EwRMS (&

Hong Kong (continued)
aBE (&)

China Telecom Corp Ltd-H FREERMHER A F —H
China Unicom (Hong Kong) Ltd

H BB & AR B (E (BB R BR AR

China Yurun Food Group Ltd FEIRERRBEEER A
CITIC Pacific Ltd F{E5xBEAER A F]

CLP HIdgs Ltd R EZERABR A A

CNOOC Ltd # B F A MBR AR

el

Dongfeng Motor Group Co Ltd-H RE/SEEERDER AR

Esprit Hldgs Ltd B#ERIKIERER AT

Evergrande Real Estate Group Ltd 15 K ZEEEH R A

Fushan Intl Energy Group Ltd f& LB sEREEGR AR
Gome Electrical Appliances Hldgs Ltd BEERERATA
Hang Lung Properties Ltd 1G[&EHEH R A A

Hang Seng Bank Ltd 1B4$R77GR QA

Hengan Intl Group Co Ltd BEZ BB EBEGR AR

Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd &£ 5 M &EZ AR AR

Hongkong Electric HIidgs Ltd &8 EEEEER AT
HSBC Hldgs Plc JEZZER A A

Huabao Intl Hidgs Ltd FEZEERIERERE Q]
Hutchison Whampoa Ltd Mz =B E R A )

Hysan Development Co Ltd #1EE % AR A7
Industrial & Commercial Bk Of China-H

F B TRERTT (Z2M) BRR AR —HAX

Kerry Properties Ltd 2 EZ AR AF]

Kingboard Chemical Hidgs Ltd ZE{t T&£E

Lenovo Group Ltd B EEE AR AT

Li & Fung Ltd FIZBRAF]

Link Real Estate Investment Trust
EEFEMEREFTESR

New World Development Co Ltd ¥ttt REEEGR A A
Nine Dragons Paper Hldgs Ltd ZABE4K % (%) AR A A
Petrochina Co Ltd-H F Bl AHARARRM BRRAF —HK
Picc Property & Casualty Co Ltd-H

R A R ERBRGD BRA R —HE

89

% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value HEERE
BRE AFE BHIL(%)

HKD

BT
336,000 1,354,080 0.87
96,000 1,067,520 0.69
24,000 610,800 0.39
32,000 640,000 0.41
36,000 2,269,800 1.47
432,000 7,931,520 5.12
—Hi% 96,000 1,280,640 0.83
26,400 978,120 0.63
224,000 851,200 0.55
96,000 508,800 0.33
176,000 492,800 0.32
64,000 2,326,400 1.50
15,200 1,942,560 1.25
12,000 804,600 0.52
27,200 4,795,360 3.10
24,000 1,177,200 0.76
179,200 14,273,279 9.22
96,000 1,205,760 0.78
56,000 4,485,600 2.90
16,000 587,200 0.38
1,414,640 8,162,473 5.27
16,000 648,000 0.42
28,000 1,299,200 0.84
112,000 557,760 0.36
64,000 2,899,200 1.87
44,000 1,062,600 0.69
72,000 1,049,760 0.68
40,000 440,800 0.28
416,000 4,201,600 2.71
80,000 897,600 0.58



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
ZEHEEBL00EEEE™ EEETFsRIINFESD)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE (@)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2010
R-ZE-ZF+-AM—H

Securities name

BEER

Listed equities (continued)
RS (&)

Hong Kong (continued)
B (&)

Ping An Insurance Group Co Of China Ltd

AT fRbe (R E) IR BIRAF]

Shanghai Industrial Hldgs Ltd /8 & ¥R AR AR

Sino Land Co Ltd EME AR A A

Soho China Ltd Soho FEIBR A A

Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd ¥T8EHEZEEER QA
Swire Pacific Ltd ‘A" KR BR LA A

Tencent Hldgs Ltd FEFIZAR AR AR

Wharf Hldgs Ltd "W EEEBER AR

Wynn Macau Ltd JXFRPIFR A F

Yanzhou Coal Mining Co Ltd-H &/NHEZERMDER AR — HAR
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd-H X&EEEBERMHAER AR — HAX

Total Investments & & 4258
Other Net Assets Efh B & FE

Net assets value as at 31st December 2010
R-ZE—TF+_AM—BNEEFE

Total investments, at cost & & 4258 (IRAAN)

% of

net asset

Fair value

Holdings value HEERE

BRE AFE BHIL(%)

HKD
BT

44,000 3,810,400 2.46
16,000 536,000 0.35
48,000 697,920 0.45
100,000 578,000 0.37
32,000 4,112,000 2.66
28,000 3,578,400 2.32
27,200 4,610,400 2.99
40,000 2,392,000 1.54
48,000 834,240 0.54
32,000 755,200 0.49
192,000 1,361,280 0.88
156,544,850 101.11
(1,712,452) (1.11)

154,832,398 100.00

147,276,129
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEMEEB100EHE L™ EZSETFsRZIINTES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS
REHESEFX

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010
BHE-_Z—ZF+_AM—HIEFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2010
R-B-%F
—A—H Additions
ZERE g
Listed equities
a4k
Hong Kong
BB
Agile Property Hldgs Ltd 7&/E &t EFR B R A ) 48,000 160,000
Air China Ltd-H A B BIFR fin 22 13 B IR 22 B — HiR - 128,000
Alibaba.Com Ltd ]2 EEEERAE] 36,000 72,000
Aluminium Corp Of China Ltd-H 96,000 144,000
HEERER D AR AR — HAR
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd-H 16,000 80,000
ZRBBIERNBRAR - HRK
Anta Sports Products Ltd Z&EEARAER LA - 88,000
ASM Pacific Technology Ltd - 7,200
ASMAFFRIR AR AR
Bank Of China Ltd - Rts (Ex 05Nov10) - -
BRI TR 1A B IR A Rt AR pe 28
(¥R : —ZE+—ARH)
Bank Of China Ltd-H # BIiR{TA(H B R 2 & —HA% 904,000 774,400
Bank Of Communications Co Ltd-H 368,000 398,000
SRPITR AR AR —HR
Bank Of East Asia Ltd HaER{THE AR 32,000 91,200
Beijing Enterprises Hldgs Ltd it FZiER AR A 7 16,000 8,000
Belle Intl Hidgs Ltd BEREIERAER AR 120,000 96,000
Bk Of Communications-Rts (Ex 11Jun2010) - -
RBPATRID AR A Rl AR EE
(B#ER : —ZTEA+—H)
Boc Hong Kong (Hldgs) Ltd 124,000 144,000
hERES (R BR AR
Byd Co Ltd-H Tk n AR A R —HA - 24,000
Cathay Pacific Airways Ltd FIZ=MZEER A8 40,000 112,000
Chaoda Modern Agriculture (Hldgs) Ltd 128,000 112,000
BARREE (R BRAF
Cheung Kong (HIdgs) Ltd R/IE% (£E) AR AT 40,000 16,000
China Citic Bank Corp Ltd-H 216,000 208,000
PERITRMBR A7 —HRK
China Coal Energy Co Ltd-H 80,000 224,000

REPRERRDARAR —HR
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Bonus
AR

126,400

200,000

Disposals

HE

(128,000)

(64,000)
(108,000)
(240,000)

(80,000)

(56,000)
(7,200)

(126,400)
(288,000)
(822,000)
(91,200)
(12,000)
(120,000)
(30,000)
(148,000)
(8,000)
(104,000)

(176,000)

(32,000)
(424,000)

(232,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2010
R-2-EfF
+=AM—8
ZHERE

80,000
64,000

16,000

32,000

1,390,400
144,000

32,000
12,000
96,000

120,000
16,000
48,000

64,000

24,000

72,000



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

ZEMEEBL100EHE L™ EZSETFsRZIINTES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEBR (B
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010
BE-T-TFTAM—BILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2010
R=Z2—-FF
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
EHRG (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
5% (58)
China Communications Construction Co-H 128,000
BB N AR AR —HAR
China Construction Bank Corp-H 1,048,000

HEZRRITRHABRAF — HAR

China Construction Bk-H - Rts(Ex 10Nov10) -
Rights Trading 23Nov10 - 03Dec10

HEIZFRITRM AR AR HiREAREE (RER -

—ZF+—ATH) HREEEERE

(—Z2F+—A=-+=ZHEZ—ZF+=-A=H)

China Cosco Hldgs Co Ltd-H 72,000

BRI R B IR 2R —HAR

China Dongxiang (Group) Co Ltd -

hEIE) A (KE) AR AR

China Life Insurance Co Ltd-H 144,000

HEASRBRHARAE - HAR

China Mengniu Dairy Co Ltd -

FESFAEERAE

China Merchants Bank Co Ltd-H 76,000

BERITROBERF— HR

China Merchants Bank-Rts (Ex 08Mar2010) -

BERITRI AR A R HAREE

(B#ER : —ZE=AN\H)

China Merchants Hldgs (Intl) Co Ltd 32,000

BERERARAR

China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd-H -

HERARTRNBR DR —HR

China Mobile Ltd #EI%EHER A7) 128,000

China Molybdenum Co Ltd-H -

BER) | HEEBRN AR AR —HR

China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd 96,000

HEEINER AR AR

China Pacific Insurance (Group) Co-H -

HBIR T RER GRE) IR BR AR —HR

Additions
i

56,000

827,520

48,000

592,000

56,000

56,000

115,080

16,000

204,000

8,000
80,000

128,000

12,800

Bonus
AR

107,520

116,000

15,080

Disposals

HE

(72,000)

(232,000)

(107,520)

(120,000)
(376,000)
(48,000)
(24,000)
(227,000)

(15,080)

(32,000)
(104,000)

(8,000)
(80,000)

(96,000)

(12,800)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2010
N=Z-ZF
+T=AM-—H
ZRERE

112,000

1,643,520

216,000
152,000
32,000

80,080

16,000
100,000

128,000

128,000
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEMEEB100EHE L™ EZSETFsRZIINTES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)
RELAERE R (B

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

HE_Z-—ZF+_AM—ALTFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2010
R=-Z-2F
—HA—H Additions Bonus
ZERE i AR
Listed equities (continued)
Lok (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
& (&)
China Petroleum & Chemical Corp-H 224,000 480,000 -
REA M TRRHARLD R — HAR
China Railway Construction Corp Ltd-H 68,000 - -
FEHZRNHERLF - HK
China Railway Group Ltd-H 104,000 152,000 -
FEPERHERLR - HAR
China Resources Enterprise Ltd ZHAI£E R A A 32,000 32,000 -
China Resources Land Ltd ZEEH AR A - 128,000 -
China Resources Power Hldgs Co - 64,000 -
EHENERER AR
China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd-H 72,000 16,000 -
B RIR DB R AR — H R
China Shipping Container Lines Co Ltd-H 232,000 - -
FEEREERROARAR - HAR
China Shipping Development Co Ltd-H - 112,000 -
HEERERRMERA R — HR&R
China Taiping Insurance Hidgs Co Ltd - 72,000 -
HEIR TR IER AR A A
China Telecom Corp Ltd-H 352,000 64,000 -
HEERERMERA A — H&
China Unicom (Hong Kong) Ltd 160,000 32,000 -
FEE A PR EE (BB RHBRAF)
China Yurun Food Group Ltd 32,000 80,000 -
HERNERmEEERAR
China Zhongwang Hldgs Ltd - 89,600 -
B BRI AR A 7
CITIC Pacific Ltd #HZEERA A 56,000 48,000 -
CLP HIdgs Ltd A& ZRRERAF] 36,000 20,000 -
CNOOC Ltd HEEFAHERAF 464,000 144,000 -
COSCO Intl Hidgs Ltd Fiz BRI B R A E] 208,000 - -
COSCO Pacific Ltd #EAXFFERAA] - 64,000 -
Country Garden Hldgs Co Ltd ZHEEZERER AR 232,000 - -
Denway Motors Ltd 58/ A EBR AR 144,000 288,000 -
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Disposals

HE

(224,000)
(20,000)
(152,000)
(48,000)
(96,000)
(32,000)
(24,000)
(232,000)
(112,000)
(51,200)
(80,000)
(96,000)
(88,000)
(89,600)
(72,000)
(20,000)
(176,000)
(208,000)
(64,000)

(232,000)
(432,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2010
R=-Z—-%F
+=RA#—H
ZRERE

480,000
48,000
104,000
16,000
32,000

32,000

64,000

20,800

336,000

96,000

24,000

32,000
36,000
432,000



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

ZEMEEBL100EHE L™ EZSETFsRZIINTES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)
REASEEHR (B

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

BE-T-T4+-AM—ALEE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2010
R=-Z-2F
—R—H Additions Bonus
ZERE g AR
Listed equities (continued)
EHRG (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
&% (8)
Dongfeng Motor Group Co Ltd-H - 96,000 -
REAEREFRAR—HR
Esprit Hidgs Ltd BRERKIERERAF 38,430 28,800 -
Evergrande Real Estate Group Ltd - 224,000 -
BERMESBERAT
Fosun Intl Ltd EEBE AR AE - 128,000 -
Foxconn Intl Hidgs Ltd & =B 5B R A A 80,000 64,000 -
Fushan Intl Energy Group Ltd - 288,000 -
BILEFRERERER AR
Gome Electrical Appliances Hidgs Ltd - 672,000 -
BEERERERAF
Guangdong Investment Ltd B8R &4 BRE A A - 432,000 -
Guangzhou R&F Properties Co Ltd-H - 57,600 -
BMNE NHMERNERLE - HR
Hang Lung Group Ltd B2 £EER A7 24,000 - -
Hang Lung Properties Ltd EEEGR A A 24,000 104,000 -
Hang Seng Bank Ltd B4 R17ER A A 13,600 16,800 -
Harbin Power Equipment Co Ltd-H 80,000 - -
IREEE IRBRINERAF—HK
Henderson Land Development Co Ltd 24,000 - -
BENEMERRAT
Hengan Intl Group Co Ltd EZBBREEERAF - 36,000 -
Hong Kong & China Gas Co Ltd 40,000 - -
BAEREERERAR
Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd 28,000 9,600 -
BEER S REBERAT]
Hongkong Electric Hidgs Ltd B2 EESEER QA 52,000 24,000 -
Hopewell Hldgs Ltd & MEZER DA - 16,000 -
HSBC Hidgs Plc B2z B R AT 179,200 60,800 -
Huabao Intl Hidgs Ltd EEHEIERER AR - 208,000 -
Huaneng Power Intl Inc-H - 112,000 -
EBIRBENROHER AT — HE
Hutchison Whampoa Ltd fz2 & EaR AR 48,000 80,000 -

Disposals

HE

(40,830)

(128,000)
(144,000)
(192,000)

(496,000)

(432,000)
(57,600)

(24,000)
(64,000)
(15,200)
(80,000)

(24,000)

(24,000)
(40,000)

(10,400)

(52,000)
(16,000)
(60,800)
(112,000)
(112,000)

(72,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2010
N=Z-ZF
+T=AM-—H
ZRERE

96,000

26,400
224,000

96,000

176,000

64,000
15,200

12,000

27,200

24,000

179,200
96,000

56,000
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEMEEB100EHE L™ EZSETFsRZIINTES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REMEBE* (B
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010
BHE-Z-ZSF+-_AM—BLEFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2010
R=Z—-FF
—R—H
ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
Lok (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
& (&)
Hysan Development Co Ltd #EEZBRAF 32,000

Icbc Ltd-H-Rts (Ex 22Nov2010) -
FE TR RITAR AR A B — HR R BERE
(iR —ZT—ZF+—A=-+=R)
Ind & Comm Bank Of China (Asia) Ltd
F B TR HR1T (M) AR A A

Industrial & Commercial Bk Of China-H 1,168,000
HEITERITRD AR AR — H &

Kerry Properties Ltd 3 B BRAH
Kingboard Chemical Hldgs Ltd
BECIEERRLR

Kingboard Chemical Wts 31oct2012 -
BEIRREE B3A  ——F+AM—AH)
Kunlun Energy Co Ltd

ERieRERAR

LeNovo Group Ltd BB EEAR A A 144,000
Li & Fung Ltd F|Z£ER 7] 64,000
Link Real Estate Investment Trust 52,000
BAEFEMEREETES

Longfor Properties Co Ltd B EA R A A -
New World Development Co Ltd 88,000
it RERARAA

Nine Dragons Paper Hldgs Ltd 40,000

MM () BIR A

Orient Overseas Intl Ltd 77550 (BE) AR A7) -
PCCW Ltd EAAMABR AT -
Petrochina Co Ltd-H 448,000
HEABRARROBEAF - HR

Picc Property & Casualty Co Ltd-H -
TEARMERBRNERAF - H K

Ping An Insurance Group Co Of China Ltd 24,000
B R (R E) RO BR AT

Renhe Commercial Hldgs Co Ltd -
ANEEERBR A
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Additions
i

64,000

40,000

430,640

28,000
80,000

192,000

32,000
96,000

32,000
72,000

184,000
16,000
264,000
16,000
144,000

40,000

944,000

Bonus
AR

62,640

Disposals

HE

(80,000)

(62,640)

(40,000)

(184,000)

(12,000)
(52,000)

(2,800)
(192,000)
(32,000)
(32,000)

(104,000)

(32,000)
(88,000)

(184,000)
(16,000)
(264,000)
(48,000)
(64,000)

(20,000)

(944,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2010
R=-Z—-%F
+=RA#—H
ZRERE

16,000

1,414,640

16,000
28,000

112,000
64,000
44,000

72,000

40,000

416,000

80,000

44,000



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

ZEMEEBL100EHE L™ EZSETFsRZIINTES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEBR (B
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010
BE-T-TFTAM—BILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2010
R=Z2—-FF
—R—H
ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
Lok a (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
& (&)
Sands China Ltd €/ B AR AF -
Shanghai Industrial Hldgs Ltd -
FEEEERAERAR
Shangri-La Asia Ltd &#& 24 () BRA A 48,000
Shimao Property Hldgs Ltd 36,000
7% A AR A IR
Sino Land Co Ltd EHEF¥ER A 48,000

Sinofert Hidgs Ltd F{t(rEFERER A -
Sino-Ocean Land Hldgs Ltd & EMEERERE A F) 92,000
Soho China Ltd SOHO R EI AR A -

Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd 32,000
SR EZRBRAR
Swire Pacific Ltd ‘A’ K& RHBRAE A 20,000

Swire Properties Ltd A& EBR AR -
Television Broadcasts Ltd EREEER LT -

Tencent Hldgs Ltd BEaERER AR 24,800
Tianjin Development Hidgs Ltd 96,000

REERERBR AT
Want Want China HIidgs Ltd F BIREFEZEAE B R A E] 144,000

Wharf Hidgs Ltd fLEEE REER AR 32,000
Wing Hang Bank Ltd K FiR{TER 2 A) 12,000
Wynn Macau Ltd X FIBFIBRAE -
Yanzhou Coal Mining Co Ltd-H 80,000

SMNFEERDBR DR — H AR

Yue Yuen Industrial Hidg #7t T (£8) R A7 -
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd-H 96,000
KeBEEBRNHEBRLF - HK

Additions
i

86,400
72,000

48,000
112,000

224,000

96,000
164,000
336,000

28,000
40,000
4,000

144,000
64,000
12,000

115,200

128,000

92,000
320,000

Bonus
AR

Disposals
HE

(86,400)
(56,000)

(96,000)
(148,000)

(224,000)

(96,000)
(256,000)
(236,000)

(20,000)
(2,400)
(40,000)
(1,600)
(96,000)

(288,000)
(56,000)
(24,000)
(67,200)

(176,000)

(92,000)
(224,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2010
R=2-%%
+=—AM—H
ZRERE

16,000

48,000

100,000
32,000

28,000

27,200

40,000

48,000
32,000

192,000
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEMEEB100EHE L™ EZSETFsRZIINTES)

PERFORMANCE TABLE
RERRHR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010
HE_Z-—ZF+_AM—ALEFE

1. NET ASSET VALUE
BERE

At the end of financial year/period

BETIEHZHBEFE HEHHR

31 December 2010
—E-ZTF+ZAM—H

31 December 2009
“ETAETAM—B

31 December 2008
“FT/\F+AM—A

2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
BEARSRTE SREEEE

Financial year/period ended

BETH BBt o MEEE HH

31 December 2010
—E-TF+—AM—H

31 December 2009
“ERAETAM—B

31 December 2008 (Since inception)
ZET N\F+ZAM—B (BRILAK)

97

Net

Net asset value

asset value per unit
BN

BE BE

FE FE

HKD HKD

BT BT
154,832,398 19.3540
143,653,516 17.9567
92,219,798 11.5275
Highest Lowest
issue redemption

unit price unit price
BN BN

BS B®IE

BITE BEE

HKD HKD

BT BT
21.3054 15.7603
18.6247 9.4273
20.9621 8.8426




W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

RE LESOTRERESC (HESA -8

(REETFsRINFESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
REHE

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2010
R-ZE-ZF+-AM—H

Securities name
HFHEEE

AXPs* issued by PDs
BB EFHFEHRITHAXPA

China
H

Agricultural Bank of China Ltd B2 %E1TER A A

Air China Ltd BBz A BRA A

Aluminum Corp of China Ltd R E$RZER K BRRA 7]
Bank of Beijing Co Ltd dt RiRTTI (D BIR AR

Bank of China Ltd FEIRITIR(H AR AA)

Bank of Communications Co Ltd 3 BR{TAN AR AR
Baoshan Iron & Steel Co Ltd & L&D AR AR
China Citic Bank Corp Ltd F{ZR1T (D AR A7)

China Coal Energy Co Ltd #EIFEELRR (D BRAF]
China Construction Bank Corp B &R IETIRID AR QA
China COSCO Holdings Co Ltd FBIEFIED AR A A
China Everbright Bank Co Ltd Bt KXR1TRDBRAF]
China Life Insurance Co Ltd B AZREREHD ERAF]
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd #BERITRHD AR AT

China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd FEIRARITIH AR A )

China Pacific Insurance Group Co Ltd
A B R RBR (SR E) IRt BRR 2 A

China Petroleum & Chemical Corp Bl A h{t T B R A A

China Railway Group Ltd FBF % (HER A F

China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd fr Bl 8RR (D BE A 7
China State Construction Engineering Corp Ltd
PR (D BRA A

China United Network Communications Ltd

A & AR B E R BRR A R

China Yangtze Power Co Ltd FERIE RN BRAR]
CITIC Securities Co Ltd/China F{Z&E 5B MO ER AT, FEH
Dagin Railway Co Ltd AZF & MDERAF]

Everbright Securities Co Ltd ¢ KEFR D BRE AR
Gemdale Corp &1 (5£E) 5 BRAF

Haitong Securities Co Ltd /&REBHBRND AR AT

Huatai Securities Co Ltd #EZHRFEFRNDBR A A

Huaxia Bank Co Ltd #ER1TRH AR AR

BRXRZREERES)

Fair
value of % of
underlying net asset
shares value
Holdings HERARR 1D LEERE
BRE AFE A7 (%)

HKD

BT
1,582,000 4,996,924 1.14
268,800 4,318,039 0.99
280,000 3,346,243 0.77
705,600 9,513,625 2.18
1,083,600 4,125,086 0.94
3,236,800 20,905,371 4.79
817,600 6,157,483 1.41
383,600 2,373,555 0.54
313,600 4,010,211 0.92
1,461,600 7,889,609 1.81
336,000 3,718,487 0.85
380,800 1,777,271 0.41
229,600 5,761,148 1.32
1,923,600 29,041,922 6.64
3,514,000 20,790,595 4.76
490,000 13,224,919 3.03
646,800 6,144,216 1.41
798,000 4,063,012 0.93
523,600 15,242,565 3.49
1,867,600 7,527,858 1.72
1,318,800 8,315,611 1.90
770,000 6,878,938 1.57
1,080,800 16,037,347 3.67
924,000 8,505,199 1.95
212,800 3,744,492 0.86
694,400 5,057,777 1.16
767,200 8,698,515 1.99
173,600 2,807,148 0.64
495,600 6,372,612 1.46
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

FE LRS0TEERESC (HESR -SSR EMEEES)
(BBETFSRINFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)

REAS (&)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2010

R=F2—FF+=-AMt—H

Securities name

HHEEH

AXPs* issued by PDs (continued)
HZEEZFHRITHAXPA (&)

China (continued)
B ()

Industrial & Commercial Bank of China

RE TRRITERMBR AR

Industrial Bank Co Ltd S ERITARMD AR A A

Inner Mongolia Baotou Steel Rare-Earth Hi-Tech Co Ltd

REG MBS EROERAA
Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd TR KD BR AR

Jinduicheng Molybdenum Co Ltd & #35$E2E R B IR A A)

Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd &N &BERMD BRA ]

Metallurgical Corp of China Ltd FELASEI TRH AR A A

PetroChina Co Ltd RBIEBARARKRMDER QA
Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd
PR 2R (RE) RHBRAF

Poly Real Estate Group Co Ltd RF|EHE (&) RHBRA A

SAIC Motor Corp Ltd /8B EERMHER AT
Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd = —ETRHBRAF]

Shandong Gold Mining Co Ltd LR &S RERHDBRE AT

Shanghai Pudong Development Bank

PEHERERRITROHBERA
Shanxi Guoyang New Energy Co Ltd [L7EEIRS LR (H AR A F)
Shanxi Lu’an Environmental Energy Development Co Ltd

al

PR IR IR R A AR (D B IR A A

TBEA Co Ltd & ETRMHAR AT

Western Mining Co Ltd Fa3fiEZ ) AR AR
Wuhan Iron & Steel Co Ltd EEHREMHER AR

Zhongjin Gold Co Ltd A& &%

Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd

99

B BRAR

BEREERNERAA]

Fair
value of % of
underlying net asset
shares value
Holdings TERARR 12 LEERE
FRE A¥E Bo (%)
HKD
BT
2,413,600 12,089,704 2.77
652,400 18,484,592 4.22
75,600 6,362,712 1.46
128,800 6,841,713 1.57
165,200 4,721,535 1.08
58,800 12,743,740 2.92
806,400 3,716,111 0.85
585,200 7,731,636 1.77
520,800 34,471,448 7.89
428,400 6,402,214 1.47
285,600 4,937,985 1.13
316,400 8,065,930 1.85
117,600 7,304,313 1.67
1,338,400 19,528,461 4.46
187,600 6,341,229 1.45
75,600 5,310,428 1.22
316,400 6,954,674 1.59
254,800 5,657,724 1.30
537,600 2,711,843 0.62
106,400 5,057,447 1.16
820,400 7,928,681 1.82
434,709,898 99.52




W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

SE LRSOTEHERESS (HESA - ECARZTEEES)

(REETFsRINFESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)

B’REHAS (&)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2010
R-E—ZF+-AM—H

Fair
value of % of
underlying net asset
shares value
Securities name Holdings FHEARR 17 MEEFE
HFHEEE BERE AFE B2t (%)
AXPs* issued by PDs (continued) HKD
RS HEESEHRTWAXPA () BT
China (continued)
B ()
Total investments & & 4258 434,709,898 99.52
Tax Hi5% (2,560,146) (0.59)
Other net assets E fth & & H(E 4,668,676 1.07
Net asset value as at 31 December 2010
R-E—EF+_AM—BNEEFE 436,818,428 100.00
Total investments, at cost 3&& 4258 (IZRA) 461,273,605
4 AXP - A Share access products, being a security (including without limitation, warrant, note or participation certificate) linked to

an A Share or a Basket of A Shares.

A AXP— I BIARGE R E G - FIHEAR % — & FARB #0975 5 (B E TR BREE  RELDHEEER

) e
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

FE LRSOTEHERESS (HESA - EEARZTEEES)

(REETFsRINFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS

REECEBR
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010
RE-F-TET-AM—ALEE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2010
R=2-%F
—A—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by PDs
RS HEESHRITHAXPA
China
i
Agricultural Bank of China Ltd -
HEREIRITAR AT
Air China Ltd FEIBIEMZERH AR DA 179,200
Aluminum Corp of China Ltd 333,200
B ERDBR AR
Bank of Beijing Co Ltd t FiR{TIRHBRAF 736,400
Bank of China Ltd HEIRITARH AR A 1,212,400
Bank of Communications Co Ltd 3,169,600
BRI AR F]
Baoding Tianwei Baobian Electric Co Ltd 131,600
RERBRES RO AR AA
Baoshan Iron & Steel Co Ltd 966,000
B LR AR AR
China Citic Bank Corp Ltd #{=R/TRH AR LA -
China Coal Energy Co Ltd 467,600
AR D BR AR
China Construction Bank Corp 1,554,000
R RIRITIRID B R AR
China COSCO Holdings Co Ltd 557,200
BRI D AR A
China Everbright Bank Co Ltd -
H S RERTTAR (D B BR A 7
China Life Insurance Co Ltd 274,400
HEIASRBIRH AR AT
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd 1,993,600
BERITRNBRAF
China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd 3,147,200
HERAERITRHBRAF
China Pacific Insurance Group Co Ltd 450,800
IR T F R (R ) IR BR A E]
China Petroleum & Chemical Corp 534,800
PEARIEIROBRAR
China Railway Construction Corp Ltd 786,800

PEEERNERAF
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Additions
g

1,582,000

89,600

364,000
554,400

28,000

75,600

383,600

277,200

380,800

257,600

263,200

86,800

179,200

Bonus
AL

624,960

Disposals
HE

(53,200)
(30,800)
(492,800)
(487,200)
(159,600)

(224,000)

(154,000)
(369,600)

(221,200)

(44,800)
(327,600)
(521,360)

(47,600)

(67,200)

(786,800)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2010
R-B-BF
+=AM—8
ZERE

1,582,000

268,800
280,000

705,600

1,083,600
3,236,800

817,600

383,600
313,600

1,461,600
336,000
380,800
229,600

1,923,600

3,514,000
490,000

646,800



W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

SE LRSOTEHERESS (HESA - ECARZTEEES)

(REETFsRINFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEBR (B
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010
BE-T-TFTAM—BILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2010
R-B-FF
—R—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by PDs (continued)
M2 HEESHRITHAXPA (B)
China (continued)
HE (&)
China Railway Group Ltd FEHERHBR AR 946,400
China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd 599,200
R ERLRIR D AR AR
China Southern Airlines Co Ltd -
HEEAMERHERAE
China State Construction Engineering Corp Ltd -
HEZER M BR AR
China United Network Communications Ltd 1,559,600
FEEA PR BERHOERAE
China Yangtze Power Co Ltd 711,200
HERTIE RN ERAR
CITIC Securities Co Ltd/China 809,200
FIEEHFRHAEBRLRR,FE
CSR Corp Ltd FEIEHERHER AR 450,800
Dagin Railway Co Ltd KE#EBEHERAA] 901,600
Everbright Securities Co Ltd S AZEHM (D AR AR -
GD Power Development Co Ltd 534,800
BEZENEERNHERAE
Gemdale Corp &b () B ER AR 347,200
Haitong Securities Co Ltd 716,800
BREFROBRAR
Heilongjiang Agriculture Co Ltd -
BT AREERNBR AR
Huatai Securities Co Ltd ZEHEERH AR AR -
Huaxia Bank Co Ltd #ER1TRHER DA 422,800
Industrial & Commercial Bank of China 2,819,600
R TR RITIR D AR AF
Industrial Bank Co Ltd B2 R/TRH AR 618,800
Inner Mongolia Baotou Steel Rare-Earth -
Hi-Tech Co Ltd A5 & B AR A A)
Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd T FSRERHBBR AR 123,200
Jinduicheng Molybdenum Co Ltd 106,400
SHMBEERNDBR AR
Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd &M & BRHERAF 70,000

Additions
boik]

285,600

1,988,000

50,400

224,000
280,000
212,800

103,040
86,800

126,000

173,600
95,200
302,400

151,200
75,600

44,800
58,800

Bonus
AN

364,000

404,600

473,200

277,760

Disposals

HE

(148,400)
(75,600)

(285,600)
(120,400)
(240,800)
(355,600)
(133,000)

(674,800)
(257,600)

(1,008,000)

(33,600)
(36,400)

(126,000)

(22,400)
(708,400)

(117,600)

(39,200)

(11,200)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2010
R-Z-%F
+=AM-8
ZHERE

798,000
523,600

1,867,600

1,318,800

770,000

1,080,800

924,000
212,800

694,400
767,200

173,600
495,600
2,413,600

652,400
75,600

128,800
165,200

58,800

102



W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

FE LRSOTEHERESS (HESA - EEARZTEEES)

(REETFsRINFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEBR (B

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

BHE-Z-ZSF+-_AM—BLEFE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2010 31.12.2010
R=B—-%F R=2-%F
—B—H Additions Bonus Disposals +=A#—H
ZERE g FAny HE ZHERE
AXPs* issued by PDs (continued)
M2 HEESHRITHAXPA (B)
China (continued)
HE (&)
Liaoning Cheng Da Co Ltd E=KARMNBRA A 168,000 25,200 - (193,200) -
Metallurgical Corp of China Ltd - 806,400 - - 806,400
HEDR R TIRH AR AR
PetroChina Co Ltd #EIAMAARBKR N BR A 655,200 - - (70,000) 585,200
Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd 501,200 53,200 - (33,600) 520,800
B R (R E) RO BR AR
Poly Real Estate Group Co Ltd 308,000 50,400 92,400 (22,400) 428,400
RAFE (RE) RIDERAA]
SAIC Motor Corp Ltd F/&EEERHAERAT 240,800 109,200 72,240 (136,640) 285,600
Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd - 316,400 - - 316,400
=—EIRHMARRA
Shandong Gold Mining Co Ltd 72,800 - 61,600 (16,800) 117,600
LWRESBEERNERAF
Shanghai Electric Group Co Ltd - 106,400 - (106,400) -
LEEREERNERAT]
Shanghai International Port Group Co Ltd 649,600 187,600 - (837,200) -
LBREER (B RHERAT
Shanghai Pudong Development Bank 940,240 198,128 272,832 (72,800) 1,338,400
PERRERBIROBRAF
Shanghai Zhenhua Heavy Industries Co Ltd 306,880 140,000 - (446,880) -
EBIREST (KE) ki ERAR
Shanxi Guoyang New Energy Co Ltd - 187,600 - - 187,600
P RIS ETaE AR (D BRR A )
Shanxi Lu’an Environmental Energy - 75,600 - - 75,600
Development Co Ltd
PR R RAERFAEROBRAF]
TBEA Co Ltd = E TR AR AT 350,000 78,400 - (112,000) 316,400
Western Mining Co Ltd PES[ &SRB R A A 288,400 - - (33,600) 254,800
Wuhan Iron & Steel Co Ltd B ZHE (DB R AR 411,600 126,000 - - 537,600
Zhongjin Gold Co Ltd ¥ & =SB MHBR AT 44,800 22,400 53,760 (14,560) 106,400
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd & BEXSERMHABR QA 991,200 64,400 - (235,200) 820,400
4 AXP - A Share access products, being a security (including without limitation, warrant, note or participation certificate) linked to
an A Share or a Basket of A Shares.
A AXP— B ARR E 52 B in - BIELARR 3t — B FARR B 89 8975 5 (BIE 8 TR BIREFE - BRI S H7EE
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

SE LRSOTEHERESS (HESA - ECARZTEEES)

(REETFsRINFESE)

HOLDINGS OF COLLATERAL
BFEWER®

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2010
R-ZE-Z2F+-AM—H

Nature of the collateral
EHmMHE

Listed stock
ERE
Listed stock
R

% of net asset value

Collateral provider covered by collateral
A REEA KHRAEANEEFERD L (%)
KBC Investments Hong Kong Limited

LB E BB RR AR 77.69%
Credit Suisse Securities (Europe) Limited

Wt EERES (BN BRAF 4.87%

82.56%
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

FE LRS0TEERESC (HESR -SSR EMEEES)
(BBETFSRINFES)

PERFORMANCE TABLE
RERRHR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010
HE_Z-—ZF+_AM—ALEFE

1. NET ASSET VALUE

EEFRE
Net
Net asset value
At the end of financial year/period asset value per unit
BN
BE BE
BEETIEHzUBEFE HEHR FE FE
HKD HKD
BT BT
31 December 2010
—E-EFEF+ZAM—A 436,818,428 19.5008
31 December 2009
—ETAF+ZAM—H 542,489,572 24.2183
2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
BENBSRTE BEERE
Highest Lowest
issue redemption
Financial year/period ended unit price unit price
BEN BBl
BE ®IE
BETHEHL-HKEE, HE BITE BEE
HKD HKD
BT BT
31 December 2010
—E-EF+AM—H 24.1434 17.4777
31 December 2009 (Since inception)
ZEZNF T AM—R (BRILAK) 26.9455 18.1910

Any opinion contained in this Annual Report represents the Manager’s view as at the date of this report and is
given in good faith but is subject to change without notice. The information contained in this Annual Report does
not constitute recommendation nor is it intended to provide any investment advice. Investors should refer to
the Prospectus of the relevant sub-fund for further details (including risk factors, fees and charges and other
fund information). The Prospectus of the relevant sub-fund is available for viewing on the website of the Manager
at www.boci-pru.com.hk.

REJAMBEZEMNER  NRRXESLERAFRAR B - WAEHMEL - WAERESITEMATENR - REW
FREVERII MEREMEREER @ MIERAFERERERSR - AlFE (BEARERZ -  KERHEMESER F2HE@
FEHEMNASRBEER - AR TEHSHNEASREERFRNESCENH L (WA - www.boci-pru.com.hk) + LAHBEIE o
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